

Guide to the L. F. Manis Photograph Collection

This finding aid was created by UNLV Special Collections and Archives staff. This copy was published on May 13, 2024. Please contact special.collections@unlv.edu for questions regarding this collection.

Persistent URL for this finding aid: http://n2t.net/ark:/62930/f1vk60

© 2024 The Regents of the University of Nevada. All rights reserved.

University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special Collections and Archives.

Box 457010 4505 S. Maryland Parkway Las Vegas, Nevada 89154-7010 special.collections@unlv.edu

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 3
Scope and Contents Note	. 4
Arrangement	4
Administrative Information	. 4
Related Materials	
Names and Subjects	5
Collection Inventory	. 6
Hoover Dam photographs	
Boulder City, Nevada photographs	74
Lake Mead, Nevada photographs	95
Las Vegas, Nevada photographs	120
Death Valley, California photographs	151
Photographs of people in the Southwest	155
Photographs of landscapes and wildlife in the Southwest	

Summary Information

Repository: University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special

Collections and Archives.

Collector: Manis, L. F.

Title: L. F. Manis Photograph Collection

ID: PH-00100

Date [inclusive]: approximately 1900 to 1969

Date [bulk]: 1930 to 1940

Physical 8.78 Cubic Feet (82 hanging folders, 8 boxes, 1 flat file, and 1

Description: shared album of slides)

Physical 9.9 Linear Feet

Description:

Language of the English

Material:

Abstract: The L. F. Manis Photographs contain photographic prints,

photographic slides, and photographic negatives depicting Southern Nevada from approximately 1900 to 1969, with a bulk of the materials dating from 1930 to 1940. The photographs primarily depict the construction, dedication, and various parts of the Hoover (Boulder) Dam, including the dam's upstream and downstream faces, intake towers, spillways, bridges, crest, outlet works, visitors' accommodations, and powerhouse. The photographs also depict Lake Mead, the reservoir created by the Hoover Dam, and the Colorado River, which is dammed by the Hoover Dam. The photographs also include views of desert landscapes in the Southwestern United States, including in Nevada, Arizona, and Southern California. Also depicted in the photographs are the cities of Las Vegas, Nevada and Boulder City, Nevada, including prominent buildings like hotels, casinos,

government buildings, and train depots.

Preferred Citation

L. F. Manis Photograph Collection, 1900-1969. PH-00100. Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada. http://n2t.net/ark:/62930/f1vk60

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents Note

The L. F. Manis Photographs contain photographic prints, photographic slides, and photographic negatives depicting Southern Nevada from approximately 1900 to 1969, with a bulk of the materials dating from 1930 to 1940. The photographs primarily depict the construction, dedication, and various parts of the Hoover (Boulder) Dam, including the dam's upstream and downstream faces, intake towers, spillways, bridges, crest, outlet works, visitors' accommodations, and powerhouse. The photographs also depict Lake Mead, the reservoir created by the Hoover Dam, and the Colorado River, which is dammed by the Hoover Dam. The photographs also include views of desert landscapes in the Southwestern United States, including in Nevada, Arizona, and Southern California. Also depicted in the photographs are the cities of Las Vegas, Nevada and Boulder City, Nevada, including prominent buildings like hotels, casinos, government buildings, and train depots.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

Materials are organized into seven series:

Series I. Hoover Dam photographs, 1930-1959;

Series II. Boulder City, Nevada photographs, 1930-1969;

Series III. Lake Mead, Nevada photographs, 1930-1959;

Series IV. Las Vegas, Nevada photographs, 1930-1967;

Series V. Death Valley, California photographs, 1930-1955;

Series VI. Photographs of people in the Southwest, 1930-1960;

Series VII. Photographs of landscapes and wildlife in the Southwest, 1900-1959.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Access Note

Collection is open for research.

Publication Rights

Materials in this collection may be protected by copyrights and other rights. See <u>Reproductions</u> and <u>Use</u> on the UNLV Special Collections website for more information about reproductions and permissions to publish.

Acquisition Note

Materials were donated in 1971 by L. F. Manis; accession number 1987-92.

Processing Note

Materials were processed by Special Collections staff. In 2016, as part of a legacy finding aid conversion project, Lindsay Oden wrote the collection description in compliance with current professional standards. In 2020, as part of an archival backlog elimination project, Melise Leech added additional materials and revised the collection description to bring it into compliance with current professional standards.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Collections

The following resources may provide additional information related to the materials in this collection:

Elbert Edwards Photograph Collection, 1852-1991. PH-00214. Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

Jamey Stillings Photographs of the Mike O'Callaghan-Pat Tillman Memorial Bridge and the Hoover Dam, 2009-2012. PH-00380. Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

Virginia "Teddy" Fenton Photograph Collection on the Hoover Dam and Boulder City, Nevada, 1920-1985. PH-00022. Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas, Nevada.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Names and Subjects

- photographs
- Hoover Dam (Ariz. and Nev.)

- Mead, Lake (Ariz. and Nev.)
- Colorado River (Colo.-Mexico)
- Las Vegas (Nev.)
- Boulder City (Nev.)
- Casinos
- Hotels
- Gambling
- Construction projects
- Civil engineering
- Nevada National Security Site (Nev.)
- · Six Companies
- United States. Bureau of Reclamation. Lower Colorado Region

Collection Inventory

Hoover Dam photographs, 1930-1959

Physical Description: 8.4 Linear Feet (46 hanging folders, 1 flat file, 8 boxes, and 1 shared album)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographic prints, photographic slides, and photographic negatives depicting the Hoover (Boulder) Dam from 1930 to 1959. The photographs primarily depict the completed dam, including its upstream and downstream faces, diversion tunnels, outlet works, powerhouse, intake towers, crest, and spillways. The photographs depict the dam from numerous angles, including photographs taken from both the Nevada and Arizona sides of the dam, the Colorado River, Lake Mead, and aerial photographs taken from planes.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containers
Franklin D. Roosevelt en route to dedication of the Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0009)	folder 01
Canyon wall dynamite blasts in preparation for Hoover Dam's construction, 1931 October 04 (0100_0349) (view online)	folder 18
Workers watching as dynamite blasts a canyon wall in preparation for Hoover Dam construction, 1932 November 13 (0100_0350) (view online)	folder 18
Dynamiting walls at the Hoover Dam construction site, 1932 November 13 (0100_0351) (view online)	folder 18
Dynamiting walls at the Hoover Dam construction site, 1932 November 13 (0100_0352) (view online)	folder 18
Dynamiting walls at the Hoover Dam construction site, 1933 May 10 (0100_0353) (view online)	folder 18
Workers scaling canyon walls at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1934 (0100_0355) (view online)	folder 18
Workers scaling canyon walls at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0356) (view online)	folder 18

Workers scaling canyon walls at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1934 (0100_0357) (view online)	folder 18
Workers scaling canyon walls at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0358) (view online)	folder 18
Worker rigging and scaling canyon walls at the site of the Hoover Dam, 1932 April 20 (0100_0359) (view online)	folder 18
Equipment being transported to the floor of Black Canyon for Hoover Dam construction, 1933 April 02 (0100_0360) (view online)	folder 18
Workers drilling on the canyon floor at the site of the Hoover Dam, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0361) (view online)	folder 18
Worker on the canyon floor at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0362) (view online)	folder 18
Bucket used in placing concrete in dam forms for Hoover Dam, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0363) (view online)	folder 18
Pouring concrete for the Hoover Dam, approximately 1933-1935 (0100_0364) (view online)	folder 18
Workers on the Hoover Dam construction site, 1933 August 31 (0100_0365) (view online)	folder 18
Workers pouring concrete into the dam form at the Hoover Dam construction site, 1934 January 07 (0100_0366) (view online)	folder 18
Worker and a piece of machinery at the initial rock opening of the Hoover Dam diversion tunnel, approximately 1931-1934 (0100_0367) (view online)	folder 18
Workers and equipment inside the Hoover Dam diversion tunnel, approximately 1932-1933 (0100_0368) (view online)	folder 18
Workers and equipment clearing the debris at the rock opening of the Hoover Dam diversion tunnel, approximately 1931-1933 (0100_0369) (view online)	box 01
Workers placing holes for pins to hold the wood base cylinder at the rock opening of the diversion tunnel, 1932 January 28 (0100_0370) (view online)	folder 18
Construction on the frame for the Hoover Dam diversion tunnel, 1932 February 05 (0100_0371) (view online)	folder 19
Workers posing on top of the frame at the beginning of the Hoover Dam diversion tunnel, 1932 April 12 (0100_0372) (view online)	folder 19
Wood base for the cylinder of the Hoover Dam diversion tunnel, 1932 (0100_0373) (view online)	folder 19
Wood base for the cylinder of the Hoover Dam diversion tunnel, 1934 January 31 (0100_0374) (view online)	folder 19
Wood base for the cylinder of the Hoover Dam diversion tunnel, 1932 January 30 (0100_0375) (view online)	folder 19
Dealy analysis and nanatasks for Heaven Dam diversion tunnel	

Rock opening and penstocks for Hoover Dam diversion tunnel construction, 1933 May 10 (0100_0376) (view online)

	folder 19
Construction on the upper portals Hoover Dam diversion tunnel no. 1, approximately 1932-1933 (0100_0377) (view online)	folder 19
Workers with a steam shovel and dump truck inside a diversion tunnel, 1933 October 30 (0100_0378) (view online)	folder 19
Construction truck loaded with wood for a tunnel inside Hoover Dam, 1931 December 08 (0100_0379) (view online)	folder 19
Workers placing dynamite for water diversion during construction of the Hoover Dam diversion tunnel, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0380) (view online)	folder 19
Workers placing dynamite for water diversion during construction of the Hoover Dam diversion tunnel, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0381) (view online)	folder 19
Water beginning to divert through tunnels, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0382) (view online)	folder 19
Diversion tunnels in use after the completion of the Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0383) (view online)	folder 19
Diversion tunnels in use after the completion of the Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0384) (view online)	folder 19
Diversion tunnels in use after the completion of the Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0385) (view online)	folder 19
Hoover Dam, Lake Mead, and diversion tunnels in use, undated (0100_0386) (view online)	folder 19
Diversion tunnels in use after the completion of the Hoover Dam, approximately 1933-1935 (0100_0387) (view online)	folder 19
Construction on the rock and gravel plant at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0389) (view online)	folder 20
Rock and gravel plant at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0390) (view online)	folder 20
Rock and gravel plant at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0391) (view online)	folder 20
Rock and gravel plant at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0392) (view online)	folder 20
Truck known as "Big Bertha," carrying 150 workers to the Hoover Dam work site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0393) (view online)	folder 20
Six Companies, Inc. truck and employees at the Hoover Dam construction site, 1934 December 15 (0100_0394) (view online)	folder 20
Six Companies, Inc. truck and employees at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0395) (view online)	folder 20
Railroad cars transporting structures to the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0396) (view online)	folder 20

Railroad cars transporting structures to the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0397) (view online)	folder 20
Workers with transport trucks coming up from the upper portals at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0398) (view online)	folder 20
Power site during Hoover Dam construction, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0399) (view online)	folder 20
Automobile parked next to a barge on the Colorado River in Black Canyon at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0400) (view online)	folder 20
Hoover Dam construction site from Black Canyon, near the Nevada spillway location, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0401) (view online)	folder 20
Construction on roads at the walls of Black Canyon at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0402) (view online)	folder 20
Construction on roads at the walls of Black Canyon at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0403) (view online)	folder 20
Construction on roads at the walls of Black Canyon at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0404) (view online)	folder 20
Construction on roads at the walls of Black Canyon at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0405) (view online)	folder 20
Construction on roads at the walls of Black Canyon at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0406) (view online)	folder 20
Construction on roads and a bridge across the Colorado River at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0407) (view online)	folder 20
Construction on roads at the walls of Black Canyon at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0408) (view online)	folder 20
Construction on roads at the walls of Black Canyon at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0409) (view online)	folder 21
Suspension bridge under construction at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0410) (view online)	folder 21
Construction of roads and a bridge across the Colorado River at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0411) (view online)	folder 21
Construction of roads and a bridge across the Colorado River at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0412) (view online)	folder 21
Construction of roads and a bridge across the Colorado River at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0413) (view online)	folder 21
Construction of a bridge across the Colorado River, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0414) (view online)	folder 21

Construction of roads and a bridge across the Colorado River at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0415) (view online)	folder 21
Suspension bridge under construction at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0416) (view online)	folder 21
Suspension bridge under construction at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0417) (view online)	folder 21
Suspension bridge under construction at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0418) (view online)	folder 21
Suspension bridge under construction at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0419) (view online)	folder 21
Construction of a bridge across Colorado River, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0420) (view online)	folder 21
Construction of roads and bridge across Colorado River, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0421) (view online)	folder 21
Railroad siding construction on the wall of the canyon during Hoover Dam construction, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0422) (view online)	folder 21
Cable transport construction at the site of the Hoover Dam, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0423) (view online)	folder 21
Hangar built by the U.S. Navy at the Boulder City Airport, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_0424) (view online)	folder 22
Pipes from the Babcock and Wilcox Company used for penstocks at the Hoover Dam construction site, 1934 April 27 (0100_0425) (view online)	folder 22
Worker standing inside a 13 foot diameter penstock pipe, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0426) (view online)	folder 22
Worker standing inside of a large Babcock and Wilcox Company pipe that was used for Hoover Dam construction, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0427) (view online)	folder 22
Large pipe section being lifted at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0428) (view online)	folder 22
Pipe sections inside Babcock and Wilcox warehouse, 1934 April 30 (0100_0429) (view online)	folder 22
Pipes at the Babcock and Wilcox warehouse, to be used for Hoover Dam construction, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0430) (view online)	folder 22
Pipes at the Babcock and Wilcox warehouse, to be used for Hoover Dam construction, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0431) (view online)	folder 22
Locomotive inside a 30 foot diameter pipe, Babcock and Wilcox warehouse, 1934 March 14 (0100_0432) (view online)	folder 22
Pipes at the Babcock and Wilcox warehouse, to be used for Hoover Dam construction, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0433) (view online)	folder 22

Hydraulic turbine loaded on railroad siding at Hoover Dam, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0434) (view online)

	folder 22
Worker standing outside of the final wall of penstock at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0435) (view online)	folder 22
Stages of construction of the Hoover Dam, approximately 1936 (0100_0436) (view online)	folder 22
Dirt being dumped into the Colorado River to create a cofferdam at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0437) (view online)	folder 22
Dirt being dumped into the Colorado River to create a cofferdam at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0438) (view online)	folder 22
Water channel prior to diversion for Hoover Dam construction, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0439) (view online)	folder 22
Trucks loading dirt for water diversion for Hoover Dam construction, 1933 April 20 (0100_0440) (view online)	folder 22
Rex Motor Mixer being lowered into Black Canyon during Hoover Dam construction, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0441) (view online)	folder 22
Boxcar of workers being lowered into Black Canyon for Hoover Dam construction, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0442) (view online)	folder 22
Box of equipment being lowered into Black Canyon for Hoover Dam construction, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0443) (view online)	folder 22
Box of equipment being lowered into Black Canyon for Hoover Dam construction, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0444) (view online)	folder 23
Box of equipment being lowered into Black Canyon for Hoover Dam construction, 1933 May 22 (0100_0445) (view online)	folder 23
Box of equipment being lowered into Black Canyon for Hoover Dam construction, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0446) (view online)	folder 23
Worker riding on a cable hook to the bottom of the canyon during Hoover Dam construction, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0447) (view online)	folder 23
Debris-filled canyon during Hoover Dam construction, 1933 June 27 (0100_0448) (view online)	folder 23
Hoover Dam construction site, 1934 April 17 (0100_0449) (view online)	folder 23
Cement plant area at the Hoover Dam construction site, 1933 April 01 (0100_0450) (view online)	folder 23
Cement plant water tanks and railroad freight cars at the Hoover Dam construction site, 1934 April 17 (0100_0451) (view online)	folder 23
Cement plant water tanks during Hoover Dam's construction, 1934 March 01 (0100_0452) (view online)	folder 23
Cement plant works for transporting gravel and water at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0453) (view online)	folder 23

Black Canyon floor at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0454) (view online)	folder 23
Head tower hoist house and permanent 150-ton cableway at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0455) (view online)	folder 23
Head tower hoist house and permanent 150-ton cableway at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0456) (view online)	folder 23
Hoover Dam's base forms, 1933 September 14 (0100_0457) (view online)	folder 23
Base forms at Hoover Dam, approximately 1931-1934 (0100_0458) (view online)	folder 23
Top forms at 710 foot elevation at the Hoover Dam construction site, 1933 November 27 (0100_0459) (view online)	folder 23
Showing the construction and pouring of dam forms at the Hoover Dam construction site, 1933 December 27 (0100_0460) (view online)	folder 23
Lower canyon diversion tunnels and the base of the Hoover Dam, 1933 March 28 (0100_0461) (view online)	folder 24
Construction of the base of the Hoover Dam, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0462) (view online)	folder 24
Hoover Dam at night, approximately 1931-1934 (0100_0463) (view online)	folder 24
Roads and walls being constructed during Hoover Dam construction, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0464) (view online)	folder 24
Hoover Dam during construction, 1934 March 17 (0100_0465) (view online)	folder 24
Hoover Dam forms, approximately 1933-1935 (0100_0466) (view online)	folder 25
Intake tower construction at the Hoover Dam construction site, 1934 January 24 (0100_0467) (view online)	folder 25
Construction on the downstream face of Hoover Dam, 1934 May 29 (0100_0468) (view online)	folder 25
Hoover Dam forms, 1934 April 28 (0100_0469) (view online)	folder 25
Downstream view of the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1933-1935 (0100_0470) (view online)	folder 25
Hoover Dam's downstream face during construction, approximately 1933-1935 (0100_0471) (view online)	folder 25
Hoover Dam's downstream face during construction, approximately 1933-1935 (0100_0472) (view online)	folder 25

Hoover Dam's downstream face during construction, 1934 May 29 (0100_0473) ($\underline{view\ online}$)

	folder 25
Hoover Dam's downstream face during construction at night, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0474) (view online)	folder 25
Hoover Dam's downstream face construction site at night, including beginnings of the powerhouse, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0475) (view online)	folder 25
Hoover Dam's downstream face during construction, approximately 1933-1935 (0100_0476) (view online)	folder 25
Downstream view of the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0477) (view online)	folder 25
Downstream view of the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0478) (view online)	folder 25
Hoover Dam's crest during construction, approximately 1933-1935 (0100_0479) (view online)	folder 25
Hoover Dam crest, intake towers, and spillway construction, 1934 August 17 (0100_0480) (view online)	folder 25
Downstream face of the Hoover Dam during construction, approximately 1932-1934 (0100_0481) (view online)	folder 25
Downstream face of the Hoover Dam during construction, approximately 1933-1935 (0100_0482) (view online)	folder 25
Downstream face of the Hoover Dam during construction, approximately 1933-1935 (0100_0483) (view online)	folder 25
Pipe being lowered by cables during Hoover Dam construction, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0484) (view online)	folder 26
Downstream face of the Hoover Dam during construction, 1935 April 25 (0100_0485) (view online)	folder 26
Hoover Dam construction and a cement plant from the Nevada side highway, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0486) (view online)	folder 26
Completed dam face and partially-completed powerhouse at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0487) (view online)	folder 26
Construction work on the elevators and crest of the Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0488) (view online)	folder 26
Hoover Dam's downstream face during construction, approximately 1933-1935 (0100_0489) (view online)	folder 26
Downstream side of the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1933-1935 (0100_0490) (view online)	folder 26
Downstream side of the Hoover Dam construction site, 1935 July 25 (0100_0491) (view online)	folder 26
Downstream side of the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1933-1935 (0100_0492) (view online)	folder 26

	uses nearly completed at the Hoover Dam oximately 1933-1935 (0100_0493) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 26
Hoover Dam's downstro 1933-1935 (0100_0494) (eam base during construction, approximately (view online)	folder 26
Downstream view of th 22 (0100_0495) (view or	ne Hoover Dam construction site, 1935 Septemb Calline)	oer folder 26
Downstream face of Ho 1933-1935 (0100_0496) (over Dam during construction, approximately (view online)	folder 26
Downstream face of Hoonline)	over Dam, 1935 October 28 (0100_0497) (<u>view</u>	folder 26
	oad tracks for powerhouses for Hoover Dam nately 1930-1935 (0100_0498) (view online)	folder 26
Downstream face of Ho 1934-1935 (0100_0499) (over Dam during construction, approximately (view online)	folder 26
	e Hoover Dam and powerhouse as a truck is e Hoover construction site, approximately (view online)	folder 26
boxcar is lowered by ca	e dam from the Nevada Highway as a railroad ables at the Hoover Dam construction site, 35 (0100_0501) (view online)	folder 26
	owered by cable into Hoover Dam construction 1-1935 (0100_0502) (view online)	n folder 26
	e dam as a railroad boxcar is lowered by cable ruction site, approximately 1933-1935 (0100_05	
	ver Dam in Black Canyon prior to the release o 933-1935 (0100_0504) (<u>view online</u>)	f folder 26
Nearly completed Hoov water, 1935 (0100_0505	ver Dam in Black Canyon prior to the release o) (<u>view online</u>)	f folder 26
	ver Dam in Black Canyon prior to the release o 933-1935 (0100_0506) (<u>view online</u>)	f folder 26
	ver Dam in Black Canyon prior to the release o 934-1935 (0100_0507) (<u>view online</u>)	f folder 26
	ver Dam in Black Canyon prior to the release o (0100_0508) (<u>view online</u>)	f folder 26
	ver Dam in Black Canyon prior to the release o 934-1935 (0100_0509) (<u>view online</u>)	f folder 26
	ver Dam in Black Canyon prior to the release o 934-1935 (0100_0510) (<u>view online</u>)	f folder 26
	ver Dam in Black Canyon prior to the release o 934-1935 (0100_0511) (<u>view online</u>)	f folder 26

Downstream face of the newly constructed Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0512) (view online)	folder 27
Downstream face of the newly constructed Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0513) (view online)	folder 27
Downstream face of the newly constructed Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0514) (view online)	folder 27
Hoover Dam's downstream face at night, 1935 (0100_0515) (view online)	folder 27
Downstream face of the newly constructed Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0516) (view online)	folder 27
Downstream face of powerhouse at Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0518) (view online)	folder 27
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0519) (view online)	folder 27
Hoover Dam's downstream face and crest, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0520) (view online)	folder 27
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_0521) (view online)	folder 27
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_0522) (view online)	folder 27
Downstream face of the newly constructed Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0523) (view online)	folder 27
Downstream face of the newly constructed Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0524) (view online)	folder 27
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_0525) (view online)	folder 27
Hoover Dam downstream face and highway on crest at night, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0526) (view online)	folder 27
Hoover Dam downstream face and highway on crest at night, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0527) (view online)	folder 27
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_0528) (view online)	folder 27
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_0529) (view online)	folder 27
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_0530) (view online)	folder 27
Hoover Dam's downstream face and Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0531) (view online)	folder 27
Hoover Dam's downstream face and Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0532) (view online)	folder 27

Hoover Dam's downstream face and Lake Mead, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0533) (view online)	folder 27
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_0534) (view online)	folder 27
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0535) (view online)	folder 27
Automobiles parked at a lookout point near the downstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0536) (view online)	folder 27
Downstream face of Hoover Dam at the end of construction as viewed from Black Canyon, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0537) (view online)	folder 27
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0538) (view online)	folder 27
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0539) (view online)	folder 27
Aerial view of Hoover Dam and Consolidated PBY Catalina Model 28 seaplane, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0540) (view online)	folder 27
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0541) (view online)	folder 27
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0542) (view online)	folder 27
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0543) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0544) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0545) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0546) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0547) (view online)	folder 28
Black Canyon prior to Hoover Dam's construction, approximately 1930-1932 (0100_0548) (view online)	folder 28
Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, 1935 (0100_0549) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0550) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0551) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_0552) (view online)	folder 28

Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0553) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0554) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0555) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0556) (view online)	folder 28
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0557) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1940-1945 (0100_0558) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam and water is discharging from jet flow gates, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0559) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam and water is discharging from jet flow gates, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0560) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam and water is discharging from jet flow gates, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0561) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam and water is discharging from jet flow gates, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0562) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam and water is discharging from jet flow gates, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0563) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam and water is discharging from jet flow gates, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0564) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0565) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0566) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0567) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, Lake Mead, and Colorado River, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0568) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0569) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0570) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0571) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0572) (view online)	folder 28

Aerial view of Hoover Dam and water is discharging from jet flow gates, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0573) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0574) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0575) (view online)	folder 28
Aerial view of Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0576) (view online)	folder 28
Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0577) (view online)	folder 28
Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0578) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 28
Reproduction of photograph used for engraving Hoover Dam stamp, 1936 (0100_0579) (view online)	folder 28
Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0580) (view online)	folder 28
Hoover Dam Commemorative stamps on back, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0581) (view online)	folder 28
Hoover Dam and surroundings, 1935 (0100_0582) (view online)	folder 28
Hoover Dam's downstream face, 1935 (0100_0583) (view online)	folder 28
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0584) (view online)	folder 28
Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0585)	folder 28
Model of the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0586) (view online)	folder 29
Boxcar being lowered into the nearly completed Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0587) (view online)	folder 29
Downstream side of nearly completed Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0588) (view online)	folder 29
Downstream side of nearly completed Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0589) (view online)	folder 29
Powerhouse from above during Hoover Dam construction, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0590) (view online)	folder 29
Nevada side of the powerhouse and jet flow gates during the construction of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0591) (view online)	folder 29
Downstream side of nearly completed Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0592) (view online)	folder 29
Anizone side Heaven Dom two reformans 1025 (0100, 0502) (view enline)	

Arizona side Hoover Dam transformers, 1935 (0100_0593) (view online)

	folder 29
Garage for vehicles on the Arizona side of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0594) (view online)	folder 29
Garage for vehicles on the Arizona side of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0595) (view online)	folder 29
Man standing on the top of the newly constructed Hoover Dam powerhouse, 1935 (0100_0596) (view online)	folder 29
Man standing on the top of the newly constructed Hoover Dam powerhouse, 1935 (0100_0597) (view online)	folder 29
Hoover Dam powerhouse construction, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0598) (view online)	folder 29
Construction on the Hoover Dam spillway at night, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0599) (view online)	folder 29
Construction on the Hoover Dam spillway, 1935 March 26 (0100_0600) (view online)	folder 29
Construction on the Hoover Dam spillway, 1935 July 25 (0100_0601) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 29
Construction on the Hoover Dam spillway, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0602) (view online)	folder 29
Arizona side Hoover Dam spillway, 1935 (0100_0603) (view online)	folder 29
Completed spillway from the Arizona side of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0604) (view online)	box 01
Arizona side of the Hoover Dam spillway, intake towers, and upstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0605) (view online)	folder 29
Hoover Dam spillway, 1935 (0100_0606) (view online)	folder 29
Arizona side of the Hoover Dam spillway, intake towers, and upstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0607) (view online)	folder 29
Spillway toward Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0608) (view online)	folder 29
Hoover Dam spillway, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0609) (view online)	folder 29
Hoover Dam spillway, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0610) (view online)	folder 29
Spillway at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0611) (view online)	folder 29
Spillway on the Arizona side of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0612) (view online)	folder 30

Spillway on the Arizona side of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0613) (view online)	folder 30
Spillway at the Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0614) (view online)	folder 30
Hoover Dam spillway viewed from Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0615) (view online)	folder 30
Spillway at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0616) (view online)	folder 30
Lower Lake Mead and highway to Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0617) (view online)	folder 30
Spillway bridge of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0618) (view online)	folder 30
Spillway bridge of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1936 (0619) (view online)	folder 30
Arizona side of the Hoover Dam spillway, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0620) (view online)	folder 30
Arizona side of Hoover Dam spillway and boats in Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0621) (view online)	folder 30
Arizona side of Hoover Dam spillway and boats in Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1936 (0622) (view online)	folder 30
Arizona side of Hoover Dam with water flowing into the spillway, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0623) (view online)	folder 30
Arizona side of Hoover Dam with water flowing into the spillway, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0624) (view online)	folder 30
Arizona side of Hoover Dam with water flowing into the spillway, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0625) (view online)	folder 30
Arizona side of Hoover Dam with water flowing into the spillway, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0626) (view online)	folder 30
Arizona side of Hoover Dam with water flowing into the spillway, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0627) (view online)	folder 30
People and automobiles on the bridge spanning the Hoover Dam spillway, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0628) (view online)	folder 30
People and automobiles on the bridge spanning the Hoover Dam spillway, approximately 1935-1936 (0629)	folder 30
Hoover Dam spillway bridge, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0630) (view online)	folder 30
Hoover Dam spillway bridge, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0631) (view online)	folder 30
Hoover Dam spillway bridge, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0632) (view online)	folder 30

Hoover Dam spillway bridge, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0633) (view online)	folder 30
Hoover Dam spillway bridge, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0634) (view online)	folder 30
Workers testing the valves for jet flow gates at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0635) (view online)	folder 31
Jet flow gates at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1934-1936 (0636) (view online)	folder 31
Water vapor from above the Hoover Dam jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0637) (view online)	folder 31
Nearly completed Hoover Dam and surroundings, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0638) (view online)	folder 31
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0639) (view online)	folder 31
Lake Mead and Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0640) (view online)	folder 31
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0641) (view online)	folder 31
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0642) (view online)	folder 31
Hoover Dam water outlets, approximately 1934-1936 (0643)	folder 31
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0644) (view online)	folder 31
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0645) (view online)	folder 31
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0646) (view online)	folder 31
Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0647) (view online)	folder 31
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0648) (view online)	folder 31
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0649) (view online)	folder 31
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0650) (view online)	folder 31
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0651) (view online)	folder 31
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0652) (view online)	folder 31

Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0653) (view online)	folder 31
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0654) (view online)	folder 31
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0655) (view online)	folder 31
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0656) (view online)	folder 31
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0657)	folder 31
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0658) (view online)	folder 31
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0659) (view online)	folder 31
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0660) (view online)	folder 31
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0661) (view online)	folder 32
Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0662) (view online)	folder 32
Hoover Dam outlet works with the valves open, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0663) (view online)	folder 32
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, 1935 (0100_0664) (view online)	folder 32
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0665) (view online)	folder 32
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0666)	folder 32
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0667) (view online)	folder 32
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0668) (view online)	folder 32
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0669) (view online)	folder 32
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936	folder 32
(0100_0670) (<u>view online</u>)	

Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0672)

	folder 32
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0673) (view online)	folder 32
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0674) (view online)	folder 32
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0675) (view online)	folder 32
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0676) (view online)	folder 32
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0677) (view online)	folder 32
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0678) (view online)	folder 32
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0679) (view online)	folder 32
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0680) (view online)	folder 32
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0681) (view online)	folder 33
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0682) (view online)	folder 33
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0683)	folder 33
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0684) (view online)	folder 33
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0685) (view online)	folder 33
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1934-1936 (0686)	folder 33
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0687) (view online)	folder 33
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0688) (view online)	folder 33
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0689) (view online)	folder 33
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1934-1936 (0690)	folder 33
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0691) (view online)	folder 33

Two men standing in Black Canyon and watching water discharging from the jet flow gates of Hoover Dam during construction, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0692) (view online)	folder 33
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0693) (view online)	folder 33
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates at night, approximately 1935-1936 (0694)	folder 33
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates at night, approximately 1935-1936 (0695)	folder 33
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates at night, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0696) (view online)	folder 33
Men on the Arizona side of Hoover Dam watching as water discharges from the Nevada side jet flow gates, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0697) (view online)	folder 33
Hoover Dam with open jet flow gates and a boxcar being lowered into the canyon, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0698) (view online)	folder 33
Hoover Dam powerhouse and open jet flow gates, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0699) (view online)	folder 33
Water discharging from open jet flow gates on the Nevada side of Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0700) (view online)	folder 33
Open valves of the Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0701) (view online)	folder 33
Open valves of the Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0702) (view online)	folder 33
Open valves of the Hoover Dam outlet works on the Nevada side, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0703) (view online)	folder 33
Powerhouse open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0704) (view online)	folder 33
Powerhouse open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0705) (view online)	folder 33
Open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0706) (view online)	folder 33
Open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0707) (view online)	folder 33
Open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0708) (view online)	folder 33
Open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0709) (view online)	folder 33
Open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0710) (view online)	folder 33
Onen valvas et Heeven Dem outlet vanla ennnevimetely 1024 1026	

Open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0711) (view online)

	folder 33
Open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0712) (view online)	folder 34
Railroad tracks on the Nevada side of open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0713) (view online)	folder 34
Nevada side of open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0714) (view online)	folder 34
Open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0715) (view online)	folder 34
Arizona side of open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0716) (view online)	folder 34
Arizona side of open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0717) (view online)	folder 34
Arizona side of open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0718) (view online)	folder 34
Open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0719) (view online)	folder 34
Open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0720) (view online)	folder 34
Open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0721) (view online)	folder 34
Open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0722) (view online)	folder 34
Discharge of water from Arizona canyon wall outlet works at the Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0723) (view online)	folder 34
Open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works at night, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0724) (view online)	folder 34
Open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works at night, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0725) (view online)	folder 34
Open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works at night, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0726) (view online)	folder 34
Open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works at night, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0727) (view online)	folder 34
Open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works at night, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0728) (view online)	folder 34
Open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0729) (view online)	folder 34
Construction of intake towers at Hoover Dam at night, 1934 (0100_0730) (view online)	folder 35

Construction on the Hoover Dam intake towers, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0731) (view online)	folder 35
Construction on the Hoover Dam intake towers, 1934 (0100_0732) (view online)	folder 35
Construction on the Hoover Dam intake towers, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0733) (view online)	folder 35
Intake towers and filling the lake at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0734) (view online)	folder 35
Intake towers and filling the lake at Hoover Dam, 1935 July 26 (0100_0735) (view online)	folder 35
Intake towers and filling the lake at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0736) (view online)	folder 35
Intake towers and the rising waters of Lake Mead at the recently constructed Hoover Dam site, 1935 (0100_0737) (view online)	folder 35
Intake towers and the rising waters of Lake Mead at the recently constructed Hoover Dam site, 1935 (0100_0738) (view online)	folder 35
Intake towers, dam crest, and Arizona side of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0739) (view online)	folder 35
Nevada side of the recently completed intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0740) (view online)	folder 35
Nevada side of the recently completed intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0741) (view online)	folder 35
Arizona side of the completed intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0742) (view online)	folder 35
Intake towers and upstream wall of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0743) (view online)	folder 35
Intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0744) (view online)	folder 35
Nevada side of the completed intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0745) (view online)	folder 35
Hoover Dam intake towers from the Arizona side, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_0746) (view online)	folder 35
Reservoir of the completed intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0747) (view online)	folder 35
Reservoir of the completed intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0748) (view online)	folder 35
Hoover Dam, the intake towers, and the gradually filling reservoir, 1935 (0100_0749) (view online)	folder 35
Reservoir of the completed intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0750)	folder 35
December of the completed intolectory at Heaven Day (0777)	

	folder 35
Reservoir of the completed intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0758)	folder 35
Reservoir of the completed intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0759)	folder 35
Reservoir of the completed intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0760)	folder 35
Reservoir of the completed intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0761)	folder 36
Reservoir of the completed intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0762)	folder 36
Intake tower at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0763) (view online)	folder 36
Intake tower bridge at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0764) (view online)	folder 36
Intake tower bridge at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0765) (view online)	folder 36
Intake tower base at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0766) (view online)	folder 36
Intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0767) (view online)	folder 36
Intake towers from the upstream wall of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0768) (view online)	folder 36
Arizona side view of the intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0769) (view online)	folder 36
Intake towers from upstream wall of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0770) (view online)	folder 36
Man water skiing by the Hoover Dam intake towers, 1935 (0100_0771) (view online)	folder 36
Intake towers from the upstream wall of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0772) (view online)	folder 36
Hoover Dam intake towers, approximately 1935 (0773)	folder 36
Arizona side view of intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0774) (view online)	folder 36
Arizona side view of intake towers at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935 (0775)	folder 36
Arizona side view of intake towers at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935 (0776)	folder 36

Intake towers from the Arizona side of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0777) (view online)

	folder 36
Looking upstream from Hoover Dam at water filling the canyon, 1935 (0100_0778) (view online)	folder 36
Looking upstream from Hoover Dam at water filling the canyon, approximately 1935 (0779)	folder 36
Arizona side of intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0780) (view online)	folder 36
Intake towers and upstream wall of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0781) (view online)	folder 36
Arizona side of intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0782) (<u>view</u> online)	folder 37
Arizona side of intake towers at Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0783) (view online)	folder 37
Arizona side of intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0784) (view online)	folder 37
Arizona side of intake towers at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935 (0785)	folder 37
Arizona side of intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0786) (view online)	folder 37
Arizona side of intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0787) (<u>view</u> online)	folder 37
Arizona side of intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0788)	folder 37
Arizona side of intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0789)	folder 37
Arizona side of intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0790) (view online)	folder 37
Arizona side of intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0791) (view online)	folder 37
Hoover Dam intake towers in the newly impounded Lake Mead, as seen from the Arizona side, approximately 1935-1937 (0100_0792) (view online)	folder 37
Hoover Dam intake towers in the newly impounded Lake Mead, as seen from the Arizona side, approximately 1935-1937 (0793)	folder 37
Arizona side of intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0794) (<u>view</u> online)	folder 37
Nevada side view of intake towers and Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0795) (view online)	folder 37
Hoover Dam intake towers in the newly impounded Lake Mead, as seen from the Nevada side, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_0796) (view online)	folder 37
Nevrada sida vijavy of intolea tayyana and Haayyan Dam. 1025 (0707)	

	folder 37
Nevada side view of intake towers and Hoover Dam, 1935 (0798)	folder 37
Nevada side view of Lake Mead filled at the recently completed Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0799) (view online)	folder 37
Arizona side of intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0800) (view online)	folder 37
Arizona side of intake towers at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0801)	folder 37
Hoover Dam intake towers in the newly impounded Lake Mead, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_0802) (view online)	folder 37
Nevada side of Hoover Dam intake towers at night, 1935 (0100_0803) (view online)	folder 37
Nevada side of Hoover Dam intake towers at night, 1935 (0100_0804) (view online)	folder 37
Hoover Dam upstream face and intake towers at night, approximately 1935 (0805)	folder 37
Hoover Dam upstream face and intake towers at night, approximately 1935 (0100_0806) (view online)	folder 37
Hoover Dam upstream face and intake towers at night, approximately 1935 (0100_0807) (view online)	folder 37
Intake tower cap at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0808) (view online)	folder 37
Power substation construction at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0809) (view online)	folder 38
Power substation construction at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0810)	folder 38
Power substation construction at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0811) (view online)	folder 38
Power substation construction at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0812)	folder 38
Power substation construction at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0813) (view online)	folder 38
Power substation construction at Hoover Dam at night, 1935 (0100_0814) (view online)	folder 38
Power station towers and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0815) (view online)	folder 38
Power station towers and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0816) (view online)	folder 38

Power station towers and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0817) (view online)	folder 38
Power station tower near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0818)	folder 38
Hoover Dam's intake towers almost completely covered by the water of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0819) (view online)	folder 38
Hoover Dam's intake towers almost completely covered by the water of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1936 (0820)	folder 38
Power station towers and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0821) (<u>viewonline</u>)	folder 38
Power station towers and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0822)	folder 38
Power station towers and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0823) (view online)	folder 38
Power station towers and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0824) (view online)	folder 38
Power station tower and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0825) (view online)	folder 38
Power station towers and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0826) (view online)	folder 38
Power station tower and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0827) (view online)	folder 38
Power station tower and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0828)	folder 38
Power station tower and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0829)	folder 38
Power station tower and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0830)	folder 38
Power station towers and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0831) (<u>viewonline</u>)	folder 38
Transmission tower and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0832) (view online)	folder 38
Power station tower and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0833) (view online)	folder 38
Power station towers and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0834)	folder 38
Power station towers and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0835) (view online)	folder 38

Power station towers and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0836)

	folder 38
Power station towers and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0837) (view online)	folder 38
Power station towers and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0838) (view online)	folder 38
Power station towers and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0839) (view online)	folder 39
Power station tower and lines near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0840)	folder 39
Upstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0841) (view online)	folder 39
Upstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0842) (view online)	folder 39
Upstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 November 26 (0100_0843) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 39
Upstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0844) (view online)	folder 39
Upstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0845)	folder 39
Upstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0846) (view online)	folder 39
Upstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0847)	folder 39
Upstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0848) (view online)	folder 39
Upstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0849)	folder 39
Upstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0850)	folder 39
Upstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0851) (view online)	folder 39
Man water skiing in front of the upstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0852) (view online)	folder 39
Upstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0853) (view online)	folder 39
	folder
Upstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0854) (view online)	39

	folder 39
Upstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0857) (view online)	folder 39
Upstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0858) (view online)	folder 39
Upstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0859) (view online)	folder 39
Upstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0860) (view online)	folder 40
Upstream face and intake towers of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0861) (view online)	folder 40
Upstream face and intake towers of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0862) (view online)	folder 40
Upstream face and intake towers of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0863)	folder 40
Upstream face and intake towers of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0864) (view online)	folder 40
Upstream face and intake towers of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0865) (view online)	folder 40
Upstream face and intake towers of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0866)	folder 40
Upstream face and intake towers of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0867) (view online)	folder 40
Upstream face and intake towers of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0868) (view online)	folder 40
Upstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0869) (view online)	folder 40
Upstream face and intake towers of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0870) (view online)	folder 40
Upstream face and intake towers of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0871) (view online)	folder 40
Upstream face and intake towers of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0872)	folder 40
Upstream face and intake towers of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0873) (view online)	folder 40
Upstream face of Hoover Dam before Lake Mead was completely filled, 1935 (0100_0874) (view online)	folder 40
Upstream face of Hoover Dam before Lake Mead was completely filled, 1935 (0100_0875) (view online)	folder 40
Unstream face and intake towers of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0876)	

Upstream face and intake towers of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0876)

	folder 40
Crest of Hoover Dam lined with automobiles, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_0877) (view online)	folder 41
Crest of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0878) (view online)	folder 41
Crest of Hoover Dam, as seen from the Nevada side, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_0879) (view online)	folder 41
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0880)	folder 41
Downstream side of Hoover Dam completely submerged by Lake Mead, 1935 (0100_0881) (view online)	folder 41
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, as seen from the Nevada side, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0882) (view online)	folder 41
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, as seen from the Nevada side, approximately 1935-1936 (0883)	folder 41
Hoover Dam's crest, as seen from the Nevada side, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0884) (view online)	folder 41
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, as seen from the Nevada side, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0885) (view online)	folder 41
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, as seen from the Nevada side, approximately 1935-1936 (0886)	folder 41
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, as seen from the Nevada side, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0887) (view online)	folder 41
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, as seen from the Nevada side, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0888) (view online)	folder 41
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, as seen from the Nevada side, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0889) (view online)	folder 41
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, as seen from the Nevada side, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_0890) (view online)	folder 41
Hoover Dam crest and vehicles from the Arizona side, 1935 (0100_0891) (view online)	folder 41
Hoover Dam crest and vehicles from the Arizona side, 1935 (0892)	folder 41
Completed highway on the crest of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0893) (view online)	folder 41
Car on a bridge located over the Arizona spillway near Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0894) (view online)	folder 41
Highway on the Arizona side of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0895) (view online)	folder 41

Hoover Dam from the Arizona side, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0896) (view online)	folder 41
Hoover Dam from the Nevada side, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0897) (view online)	folder 41
Parked cars on the Hoover Dam outlook point along Boulder Highway, 1937 (0100_0898) (view online)	folder 41
Hoover Dam crest at night, 1935 (0899)	folder 41
Hoover Dam and intake towers from the Arizona side, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0900) (view online)	folder 42
Hoover Dam and intake towers from the Arizona side, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0901) (view online)	folder 42
Visitors peering over a lookout point at Hoover Dam, approximately 1947-1949 (0100_0902) (view online)	folder 42
Hoover Dam downstream side and parked cars, approximately 1934-1939 (0100_0903) (view online)	folder 42
Hoover Dam downstream side and parked cars, approximately 1934-1939 (0904)	folder 42
People peering over the lookout point on the Nevada side of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0905) (view online)	folder 42
Hoover Dam downstream side and parked cars, approximately 1934-1939 (0906)	folder 42
Hoover Dam downstream side and parked cars, approximately 1934-1939 (0100_0907) (view online)	folder 42
Men walking through the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0908) (view online)	folder 42
Workers standing on top of a vehicle as it is being lowered into Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0909) (view online)	folder 42
Crest of the Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0910) (view online)	folder 42
Hoover Dam's crest and elevators, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0911) (view online)	folder 42
Cars driving on the crest of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0912) (view online)	folder 42
Visitors standing near elevators, looking over the crest of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0913) (view online)	folder 42
Hoover Dam's crest with elevators, cars, and tourists in view, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0914) (view online)	folder 42
Hoover Dam's crest with elevators, cars, and tourists in view, approximately 1935-1940 (0915)	folder 42

Hoover Dam's crest with elevators, cars, and tourists in view, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0916) (view online)	folder 42
Hoover Dam elevators at night, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0917) (view online)	folder 42
Car, Greyhound bus, and people at the Hoover Dam elevator tower, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0918) (view online)	folder 42
Cars and buses on the side of the road while people wait in line at the Hoover Dam elevator tower, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0919) (view online)	folder 42
Visitors waiting in line near the elevators for a tour of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0920) (view online)	folder 42
Visitors waiting in line near the elevators for a tour of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0921) (view online)	folder 42
Visitors on a tour of Hoover Dam standing near the elevator, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_0922) (view online)	folder 42
Visitors on a tour of Hoover Dam standing near the elevator, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_0923) (view online)	folder 42
Visitors on a tour of Hoover Dam standing near the elevator, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0924) (view online)	folder 42
Visitors on a tour of Hoover Dam standing near the elevator, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0925) (view online)	folder 42
Visitors on a tour of Hoover Dam standing near the elevator, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0926) (view online)	folder 42
Buses on the crest of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0927) (view online)	folder 42
Buses on the crest of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0928) (view online)	folder 42
Union Pacific buses and visitors on the crest of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0929) (view online)	folder 42
Union Pacific buses and visitors on the crest of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0930) (view online)	folder 42
Power generator during construction at Hoover Dam, approximately 1933-1935 (0100_0931) (view online)	folder 43
Workers with a General Electric power generator at Hoover Dam, approximately 1933-1935 (0100_0932) (view online)	folder 43
Power generators under construction at Hoover Dam, approximately 1933-1935 (0100_0933) (view online)	folder 43
Hoover Dam powerhouse under construction bottom of image reads: "Interior of power house Hoover Dam Nevada", approximately 1933-1935 (0100_0934) (view online)	folder 43
2 171	

General Electric power generators under construction at Hoover Dam, approximately 1933-1935 (0100_0935) (view online)

	folder 43
Power generators under construction at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0936) (view online)	folder 43
General Electric power generators under construction at Hoover Dam, approximately 1933-1935 (0100_0937) (view online)	folder 43
Power generators under construction at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0938)	folder 43
General Electric power generators under construction at Hoover Dam, approximately 1933-1935 (0100_0939) (view online)	folder 43
General Electric power generators under construction at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0940) (view online)	folder 43
Power generators under construction at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0941) (view online)	folder 43
Power generators under construction at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0942) (view online)	folder 43
Power generators under construction at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0943) (view online)	folder 43
Workers completing construction in the powerhouse at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0944) (view online)	folder 43
Workers completing construction in the powerhouse at Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_0945) (view online)	folder 43
Power generators in the powerhouse at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0946) (view online)	folder 43
Power generators in the powerhouse at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0947)	folder 43
Generator at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0948) (view online)	folder 43
Completed power generators at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0949) (view online)	folder 43
Power generators in the powerhouse at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0950)	folder 43
Power generators in the powerhouse at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0951)	folder 44
Power generators in the powerhouse at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0952)	folder 44
Power generators at the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0953) (view online)	folder 44
Power generators at the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0954) (view online)	folder 44

Power generators at the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0955)	oversized flat file box 01 SH-059
Power generators in the powerhouse at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0956) (view online)	folder 44
Power generator equipment in the powerhouse at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0957) (view online)	folder 44
Power generator equipment in the powerhouse at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0958) (view online)	folder 44
Generator shaft in the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0959) (view online)	folder 44
Generator shaft in the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0960) (view online)	folder 44
Power generator equipment in the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0961) (view online)	folder 44
Power generator equipment in the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0962) (view online)	folder 44
Power generator wells inside the powerhouse at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0963) (view online)	folder 44
Interior of Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1937-1940 (0100_0964) (view online)	folder 44
Visitors standing on a viewpoint platform inside the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0965) (view online)	folder 44
Visitors standing on a viewpoint platform inside the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0966) (view online)	folder 44
Visitors standing on a viewpoint platform inside the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0967) (view online)	folder 44
Visitors standing on a viewpoint platform inside the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0968) (view online)	folder 44
Visitors standing on a viewpoint platform inside the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0969) (view online)	folder 44
Mosaic located on the floor of a visitors' platform inside Hoover Dam, approximately 1937-1940 (0100_0970) (view online)	folder 44
Penstock pipe inside the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0971) (view online)	folder 45
Penstock pipe inside the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0972) (view online)	oversized flat file box 01 SH-059
Penstock pipe inside the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0973) (view online)	folder 45

Penstock pipe inside the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0974)

	folder 45
Penstock pipe inside the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0975) (view online)	folder 45
Penstock pipe inside the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0976) (view online)	folder 45
Penstock pipe inside the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0977) (view online)	folder 45
Penstock pipe inside the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0978)	folder 45
Visitors posing in the gallery leading from the elevator to the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0979) (view online)	folder 45
Visitors standing in the gallery leading from the elevator to the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0980) (view online)	folder 45
Interior of Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0981)	folder 45
Interior of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0982)	folder 45
Hallway of Hoover Dam's visitor gallery, approximately 1937-1940 (0100_0983) (view online)	folder 45
Hallway of Hoover Dam's visitor gallery, approximately 1937-1940 (0984)	folder 45
Visitor gallery leading from the elevator to Hoover Dam's powerhouse gallery features terrazzo floors, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_0985) (view online)	folder 45
Visitor gallery leading from the elevator to Hoover Dam's powerhouse gallery features terrazzo floors, approximately 1935-1939 (0986)	folder 45
Visitor gallery leading from the elevator to the Hoover Dam's powerhouse gallery features terrazzo floors, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_0987) (view online)	folder 45
Rest room area at the Hoover Dam's powerhouse and its terrazzo floor, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_0988) (view online)	folder 45
Office area at the Hoover Dam and its terrazzo floors, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_0989) (view online)	folder 45
Men's restroom at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0990) (view online)	folder 45
Shower stalls at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0991) (view online)	folder 45
Lockers and shelving at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_0992) (view online)	folder 45
Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0993)	box 01

President Roosevelt in his car en route to the dedication of Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_0994) (view online)	folder 45
President Franklin D. Roosevelt giving a speech to a crowd at the Hoover Dam dedication ceremony, 1935 September 30 (0100_0995) (view online)	oversized flat file box 01 SH-059
President Franklin D. Roosevelt giving a speech to a crowd at the Hoover Dam dedication ceremony, 1935 September 30 (0996)	folder 46
Guests standing outdoors at Hoover Dam's decennial event, 1946 October (0100_0997) (view online)	folder 46
Guests standing outdoors at Hoover Dam's decennial event, 1946 October (0100_0998) (view online)	folder 46
Guests standing outdoors at Hoover Dam's decennial event, 1946 October (0100_0999) (view online)	folder 46
Guests standing outdoors at Hoover Dam's decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1000) (view online)	folder 46
Speaker at Hoover Dam's decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1001) (view online)	folder 46
Speaker at Hoover Dam's decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1002) (view online)	folder 46
Speaker at Hoover Dam's decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1003) (view online)	folder 46
Speaker at Hoover Dam's decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1004) (view online)	folder 46
Speaker at Hoover Dam's decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1005) (view online)	folder 46
Speaker at Hoover Dam's decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1006) (view online)	folder 46
Speaker at Hoover Dam's decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1007) (view online)	folder 46
Speaker at Hoover Dam's decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1008) (view online)	folder 46
Speaker at Hoover Dam's decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1009) (view online)	folder 46
Speaker at Hoover Dam's decennial event, 1946 October (1010)	folder 46
Speaker at Hoover Dam's decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1011) (view online)	folder 46
Guests sitting and listening to speeches at Hoover Dam's decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1012) (view online)	folder 46
1340 October (0100_1012) (<u>view offitte</u>)	

Guests sitting and listening to speeches at Hoover Dam's decennial event, 1946 October (1014)	folder 46
Guests sitting and listening to speeches at Hoover Dam's decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1015) (view online)	folder 46
Rotary Club members standing on the Nevada viewpoint at Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1016) (view online)	folder 46
Rotary Club members during a luncheon at the Nevada viewpoint at Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1017) (view online)	folder 46
Rotary Club members listening to speeches during a luncheon at the Nevada viewpoint at Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1018) (view online)	folder 46
Rotary Club members listening to speeches during a luncheon at the Nevada viewpoint at Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1019) (view online)	folder 46
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1020) (view online)	folder 46
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1021) (view online)	folder 46
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1022) (view online)	folder 46
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1023) (view online)	folder 46
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1024) (view online)	folder 46
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1025) (view online)	folder 47
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1026) (view online)	folder 47
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1027) (view online)	folder 47
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1028) (view online)	folder 47
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1029) (view online)	folder 47
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1030) (view online)	folder 47
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1031) (view online)	folder 47
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1032) (view online)	folder 47
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1033) (view online)	folder 47

Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1034) (view online)	folder 47
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1035) (view online)	folder 47
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1036) (view online)	folder 47
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam while Nevada Governor Vail Pittman gives a speech, 1946 October (0100_1037) (view online)	folder 47
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1038) (view online)	folder 47
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1039) (view online)	folder 47
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, including Nevada Governor Vail Pittman, 1946 October (0100_1040) (view online)	folder 47
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1041) (view online)	folder 47
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1042) (view online)	folder 47
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1043) (view online)	folder 47
Boulder City Rotary Club members sitting at a table at a luncheon held near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1044) (view online)	folder 47
Army band performing for Boulder City Rotary Club members near Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1045) (view online)	folder 47
Rotary Club members at the Hoover Dam decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1046) (view online)	folder 47
Men standing in the lookout well during the Hoover Dam decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1047) (view online)	folder 47
Rotary Club members during the Hoover Dam decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1048) (view online)	folder 47
People posing for a group photograph on top of the Hoover Dam powerhouse, 1946 October (0100_1049) (view online)	folder 47
Visitors going into the dam elevator during Hoover Dam's decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1050) (view online)	folder 48
Men in a boat on Lake Mead during the Hoover Dam decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1051) (view online)	folder 48
Men in a boat on Lake Mead during the Hoover Dam decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1052) (view online)	folder 48

Men in a boat on Lake Mead during the Hoover Dam decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1053) (view online)

	folder 48
Men in a boat on Lake Mead during the Hoover Dam decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1054) (view online)	folder 48
Men near a boat on Lake Mead during the Hoover Dam decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1055) (view online)	folder 48
Men in a boat on Lake Mead during the Hoover Dam decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1056) (view online)	folder 48
Man giving a speech during the Boulder Dam decennial event, 1946 October (1057)	folder 48
Man giving a speech during the Boulder Dam decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1058) (view online)	folder 48
Man giving a speech during the Boulder Dam decennial event, 1946 October (1059)	folder 48
Man giving a speech during the Boulder Dam decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1060) (view online)	folder 48
Men shaking hands during the decennial ceremony in an auditorium at Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1061) (view online)	folder 48
Men on stage during the decennial ceremony in an auditorium at Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1062) (view online)	folder 48
Men on stage during the decennial ceremony in an auditorium at Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1063) (view online)	folder 48
Men on stage during the decennial ceremony in an auditorium at Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1064) (view online)	folder 48
Men on stage during the decennial ceremony in an auditorium at Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1065) (view online)	folder 48
Men on stage during the decennial ceremony in an auditorium at Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1066) (view online)	folder 48
Men on stage during the decennial ceremony in an auditorium at Hoover Dam, 1946 October (0100_1067) (view online)	folder 48
Governor Herbert Ham and other men listening to a speech during the Hoover Dam decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1068) (view online)	folder 48
Governor Herbert Ham and other men listening to a speech during the Hoover Dam decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1069) (view online)	folder 48
Airplanes flying over Hoover Dam during its decennial event, 1946 October (0100_1070) (view online)	folder 48
Airplanes flying over Hoover Dam and spelling the word "TEN" for the dam's decennial, 1946 October (0100_1071) (view online)	folder 48
Airplanes flying over Hoover Dam and spelling the word "NAVY" for the dam's decennial, 1946 October (0100_1072) (view online)	folder 48

Airplanes flying over Hoover Dam and spelling the word "NAVY" for the dam's decennial, 1946 October (1073)	folder 48
Airplanes flying over Hoover Dam and spelling the word "NAVY" for the dam's decennial, 1946 October (0100_1074) (view online)	folder 48
Airplanes flying over Hoover Dam and spelling the word "NAVY" for the dam's decennial, 1946 October (0100_1075) (view online)	folder 48
Film crews and photographers at Hoover Dam on the day it was dedicated by President Franklin Delano Roosevelt, 1935 September (0100_1076) (view online)	folder 48
Film crews and photographers at Hoover Dam on the day it was dedicated by President Franklin Delano Roosevelt, 1935 September (0100_1077) (view online)	folder 48
Film crew shooting penstock valves while they were open for the Hoover Dam dedication, 1935 September (0100_1078) (view online)	folder 48
Speakers at the unveiling of the memorial plaque at the Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_1079) (view online)	folder 49
Speaker before the unveiling of the memorial plaque at the Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_1080) (view online)	folder 49
Speaker before the unveiling of the memorial plaque at the Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_1081) (view online)	folder 49
Speaker before the unveiling of the memorial plaque at the Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_1082) (view online)	folder 49
Speaker before the unveiling of the memorial plaque at the Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_1083) (view online)	folder 49
Unveiling of the memorial plaque at Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_1084) (view online)	folder 49
Unveiling of the memorial plaque at Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_1085) (view online)	folder 49
Crowd of people at the unveiling ceremony for the memorial plaque at Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_1086) (view online)	folder 49
Memorial plaque at Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_1087) (view online)	folder 49
Memorial plaque after it was unveiled at Hoover Dam commemorating the 96 men who died during the dam's construction, 1935 September 30 (0100_1088) (view online)	folder 49
Artist Oskar J. W. Hansen, construction engineer John C. Page, and an unidentified man standing in front of Hansen's recently unveiled memorial plaque at the Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_1089) (view online)	folder 49
Artist Oskar J. W. Hansen standing in front of his recently unveiled memorial plaque at the Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_1090) (view online)	folder 49

Construction engineer John C. Page standing in front of the recently unveiled memorial plaque at the Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_1091) (view online)	folder 49	
Hoover Dam's "Winged Figures of the Republic" statues with a dedication plaque, 1935 September 30 (0100_1092) (view online)	oversized box SH-059	flat file 01
"Winged Figures of the Republic" sculptures created by Oskar J. W. Hansen at the Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_1093) (view online)	folder 49	
Children looking up at the "Winged Figures of the Republic" sculptures at the Hoover Dam on the day of the dam's dedication, 1935 September 30 (0100_1094) (view online)	folder 49	
"Winged Figures of the Republic" sculptures created by Oskar J. W. Hansen at the Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_1095) (view online)	folder 49	
"Winged Figures of the Republic" sculptures created by Oskar J. W. Hansen at the Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_1096) (view online)	folder 49	
"Winged Figures of the Republic" sculptures created by Oskar J. W. Hansen at the Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_1097) (view online)	folder 49	
"Winged Figures of the Republic" sculptures created by Oskar J. W. Hansen at the Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_1098) (view online)	folder 49	
"Winged Figures of the Republic" sculptures created by Oskar J. W. Hansen at the Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_1099) (view online)	folder 49	
"Winged Figures of the Republic" sculptures created by Oskar J. W. Hansen at the Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (1100)	folder 49	
"Winged Figures of the Republic" sculptures created by Oskar J. W. Hansen at the Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_1101) (view online)	folder 49	
Plaque at the base of the American flag flying at Hoover Dam between the "Winged Figures of the Republic," dedicated to the workers who died during the dam's construction, 1935 September 30 (0100_1102) (view online)	oversized box SH-059	flat file 01
Plaque at the base of the American flag flying at Hoover Dam between the "Winged Figures of the Republic," dedicated to the workers who died during the dam's construction, 1935 September 30 (0100_1103) (view online)	folder 49	
Nevada inset in the statue flooring at the Hoover Dam on the day of the dam's dedication, 1935 September 30 (0100_1104) (view online)	folder 49	
Arizona inset in the statue flooring at the Hoover Dam on the day of the dam's dedication, 1935 September 30 (0100_1105) (view online)	folder 49	
Capricorn zodiac sign inset in the statue flooring at Hoover Dam on the day of the dam's dedication, 1935 September 30 (0100_1106) (view online)	folder 49	
Cancer zodiac sign inset in the statue flooring at Hoover Dam on the day of the dam's dedication, 1935 September 30 (0100_1107) (view online)	folder 49	

Sculptures and plaques listing the names of those who oversaw and assisted in the construction of Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_1108) (view online)	oversized box SH-059	flat file 01
Plaque at Hoover Dam listing the names of those who oversaw and assisted in the construction of Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_1109) (view online)	oversized box SH-059	flat file 01
Plaque at Hoover Dam listing the names of those who oversaw and assisted in the construction of Hoover Dam, 1935 September 30 (0100_1110) (view online)	oversized box SH-059	flat file 01
Hoover Dam Power Decennial plaque depicting an outline of the downstream face of the Hoover Dam, along with outlines of the state seals of Arizona, California, Colorado, Nevada, New Mexico, Utah, and Wyoming, 1946 October 25 (0100_1111) (view online)	oversized box SH-059	flat file 01
Crew with a truck full of lighting equipment for night-time work near Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1501) (view online)	folder 66	
Man and a burro standing in front of an elevator at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_1543) (view online)	folder 68	
Man and a burro standing in front of an elevator at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (1544)	folder 68	
Burro and people standing in front of an elevator at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_1545) (view online)	folder 68	
Burro and people standing in front of an elevator at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_1546) (view online)	folder 68	
Burro and two men standing on the road over Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_1547) (view online)	folder 68	
Burro and two men standing on the road over Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_1548) (view online)	folder 68	
Burro standing on rocks near Hoover Dam Intake towers and the reservoir, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1549) (view online)	folder 68	
Burro standing on rocks near Hoover Dam Intake towers and the reservoir, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1550) (view online)	folder 68	
Burro standing on rocks near Hoover Dam Intake towers and the reservoir, approximately 1930-1949 (1551)	folder 68	
Burro standing on rocks near Hoover Dam, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1552) (view online)	folder 68	
Burro standing on rocks near Hoover Dam Intake towers and the reservoir, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1553) (view online)	folder 68	
Burro standing on rocks near Hoover Dam Intake towers and the reservoir, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1554) (view online)	folder 68	
Burro standing on rocks near Hoover Dam Intake towers and the reservoir, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_1555) (view online)	folder 68	

Burro and a man standing on rocks near Hoover Dam dam's intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_1556) (view online)	folder 68
Burro and a man standing on rocks near Hoover Dam dam's intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_1557) (view online)	folder 68
Burro and a man standing on rocks near Hoover Dam dam's intake towers, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1558) (view online)	folder 68
Burro and a man standing on rocks near Hoover Dam dam's intake towers, approximately 1935-1949 (0100_1559) (view online)	folder 68
Burro standing with a lifeguard at a beach area near Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1949 (0100_1560) (view online)	folder 68
Burro standing with a lifeguard at a beach area near Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1949 (0100_1561) (view online)	folder 68
Burro standing with a lifeguard at a beach area near Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1949 (1562)	folder 68
Woman and girl feeding a burro at beach area near Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_1563) (view online)	folder 68
Women and girl feeding a burro at beach area near Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (1564)	folder 68
Women and girl feeding a burro at beach area near Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_1565) (view online)	folder 68
Burro standing near Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_1566) (view online)	folder 68
Burro standing near Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (1567)	folder 68
Burro standing near Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_1568) (view online)	folder 68
Dog named "Nig," adopted as a mascot by the workers at Hoover Dam, approximately 1933-1934 (0100_1570) (view online)	folder 68
Dog named "Nig," adopted as a mascot by the workers at Hoover Dam, approximately 1933-1934 (0100_1571) (view online)	folder 68
"Greetings from Nevada" featuring Boulder Dam, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1592)	folder 69
Map of Hoover Dam's vicinity, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1594) (view online)	folder 69
Hoover Dam's upstream face, undated (1617a)	box 02
Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, undated (1637a)	oversized flat file box 01 SH-059
Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1931-1933 (0100_2120) (view online)	box 03

Workers during Hoover Dam construction, approximately 1931-1933 (0100_2121) (view online)	box 03
Workers during Hoover Dam construction, approximately 1931-1933 (0100_2122) (view online)	box 03
Hoover Dam tunnel during construction, approximately 1931-1933 (0100_2123) (view online)	box 03
Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2124) (view online)	box 03
Downstream face of Hoover Dam and cars parked at a lookout point, undated (0100_2125) (view online)	box 03
Upstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2126) (view online)	box 03
Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2127) (view online)	box 03
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2128) (view online)	box 03
Upstream face of Hoover Dam, including the intake towers, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2129) (view online)	box 03
Upstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2130) (view online)	box 03
Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2131) (view online)	folder 71
Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2132) (view online)	folder 71
Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2133) (view online)	folder 71
Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2134) (view online)	folder 71
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2135) (view online)	folder 71
Hoover Dam outlet works at night, approximately 1935-1936 (2136)	folder 71
Hoover Dam outlet works at night, approximately 1935-1936 (2137)	folder 71
Hoover Dam outlet works at night, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2138) (view online)	folder 71
Hoover Dam crest at night, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2139) (view online)	folder 71
Hoover Dam outlet works at night, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2140) (view online)	folder 71

Hoover Dam's outlet works at night, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2141) (view online)	folder 72
Hoover Dam's outlet works and downstream face at night, approximately 1935-1936 (2142)	folder 72
Hoover Dam's outlet works and downstream face at night, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2143) (view online)	folder 72
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers at night, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2144) (view online)	folder 72
Hoover Dam's outlet works and downstream face at night, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2145) (view online)	folder 72
Hoover Dam's outlet works and downstream face at night, approximately 1935-1936 (2146)	folder 72
Hoover Dam's outlet works and downstream face at night, approximately 1935-1936 (2147)	folder 72
Hoover Dam's outlet works at night, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2148) (view online)	folder 72
Hoover Dam's outlet works and downstream face at night, approximately 1935-1936 (2149)	folder 72
Hoover Dam's outlet works at night, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2150) (view online)	folder 72
Hoover Dam's outlet works at night, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2151) (view online)	folder 72
Hoover Dam's outlet works at night, approximately 1935-1936 (2152)	folder 72
Hoover Dam's outlet works and downstream face at night, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2153) (view online)	folder 72
Hoover Dam's outlet works at night, approximately 1935-1936 (2154)	folder 72
Hoover Dam's outlet works at night, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2155) (view online)	folder 72
Hoover Dam's outlet works at night, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2156) (view online)	folder 72
Project poster depicting the Hoover Dam when it was first planned to be built in Boulder Canyon, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2157) (view online)	box 03
Hoover Dam Power Decennial plaque, which was made for the ten year anniversary of Hoover Dam, 1946 October 25 (0100_2158) (view online)	box 03
Hoover Dam Power Decennial plaque, which was made for the ten year anniversary of Hoover Dam, 1946 October 25 (2159)	box 03
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2160) (view online)	box 07

Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2161) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2162) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2163) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2164) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2165) (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2168) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2168) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2168) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (2169) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2170) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_2171) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (2172) (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2174) (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2174) (view online) Workers standing on a craned platform at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2207) (view online) Hoover Dam construction site, possibly at Basic Magnesium, Inc. in Henderson, Nevada, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2208) (view online) Man and a donkey standing in front of the Hoover Dam, approximately box 03 approximately 1937-1939 (0100_2209) (view online) Man and a donkey standing in front of the Hoover Dam visitors' elevator, approximately 1937-1940 (0100_2210) (view online)		
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2163) box 07 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2164) box 07 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2165) box 07 (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2166) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2168) box 07 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2168) box 07 Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2170) box 07 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_2170) box 07 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (2172) box 07 Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (2173) box 03 Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 box 07 (0100_2174) (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 box 07 (0100_2175) (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 box 07 (0100_2175) (view online) Hoover Dam construction site, possibly at Basic Magnesium, Inc. in box 03 site, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2207) (view online) Man feeding a donkey on the road above Hoover Dam, approximately box 03 1937-1939 (0100_2209) (view online) Man and a donkey standing in front of the Hoover Dam visitors' elevator, box 03		59 box 07
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2164) box 07 (view online)		box 07
(view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2165) box 07 (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1940-1959 box 07 (0100_2166) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2168) box 07 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (2169) box 07 Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2170) box 07 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_2171) box 07 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (2172) box 07 Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (2173) box 03 Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 box 07 (0100_2174) (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 box 07 (0100_2175) (view online) Workers standing on a craned platform at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2207) (view online) Hoover Dam construction site, possibly at Basic Magnesium, Inc. in Henderson, Nevada, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2208) (view online) Man feeding a donkey on the road above Hoover Dam, approximately box 03 Man feeding a donkey standing in front of the Hoover Dam visitors' elevator, box 03		box 07
Hoover Dam's upstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2168) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (2169) box 07 Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2170) box 07 Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2170) box 07 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_2171) box 07 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (2172) box 07 Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (2172) box 07 Hoover Dam's upstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (2173) box 03 Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 box 07 (0100_2174) (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 box 07 (0100_2175) (view online) Workers standing on a craned platform at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2207) (view online) Hoover Dam construction site, possibly at Basic Magnesium, Inc. in Henderson, Nevada, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2208) (view online) Man feeding a donkey on the road above Hoover Dam, approximately box 03 Hoover Dam construction of the Hoover Dam visitors' elevator, box 03		box 07
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2168) box 07 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (2169) box 07 Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2170) box 07 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_2171) box 07 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (2172) box 07 Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (2172) box 03 Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 box 07 (0100_2174) (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 box 07 (0100_2175) (view online) Workers standing on a craned platform at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2207) (view online) Hoover Dam construction site, possibly at Basic Magnesium, Inc. in Honderson, Nevada, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2208) (view online) Man feeding a donkey on the road above Hoover Dam, approximately Man and a donkey standing in front of the Hoover Dam visitors' elevator, box 03		box 07
(view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (2169) box 07 Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2170) box 07 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_2171) box 07 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (2172) box 07 Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (2173) box 03 Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 box 07 (0100_2174) (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 box 07 (0100_2175) (view online) Workers standing on a craned platform at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2207) (view online) Hoover Dam construction site, possibly at Basic Magnesium, Inc. in Henderson, Nevada, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2208) (view online) Man feeding a donkey on the road above Hoover Dam, approximately box 03 1937-1939 (0100_2209) (view online) Man and a donkey standing in front of the Hoover Dam visitors' elevator, box 03		59 box 07
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2170) box 07 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_2171) box 07 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (2172) box 07 Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (2173) box 03 Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 box 07 (0100_2174) (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 box 07 (0100_2175) (view online) Workers standing on a craned platform at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2207) (view online) Hoover Dam construction site, possibly at Basic Magnesium, Inc. in box 03 Henderson, Nevada, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2208) (view online) Man feeding a donkey on the road above Hoover Dam, approximately box 03 1937-1939 (0100_2209) (view online) Man and a donkey standing in front of the Hoover Dam visitors' elevator, box 03		box 07
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_2171) box 07 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (2172) box 07 Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (2173) box 03 Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 box 07 (0100_2174) (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 box 07 (0100_2175) (view online) Workers standing on a craned platform at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2207) (view online) Hoover Dam construction site, possibly at Basic Magnesium, Inc. in box 03 Henderson, Nevada, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2208) (view online) Man feeding a donkey on the road above Hoover Dam, approximately box 03 1937-1939 (0100_2209) (view online) Man and a donkey standing in front of the Hoover Dam visitors' elevator, box 03	Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1940-1959 (2169)	box 07
(view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (2172) box 07 Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (2173) box 03 Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 box 07 (0100_2174) (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 box 07 (0100_2175) (view online) Workers standing on a craned platform at the Hoover Dam construction box 03 site, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2207) (view online) Hoover Dam construction site, possibly at Basic Magnesium, Inc. in box 03 Henderson, Nevada, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2208) (view online) Man feeding a donkey on the road above Hoover Dam, approximately 1937-1939 (0100_2209) (view online) Man and a donkey standing in front of the Hoover Dam visitors' elevator, box 03		box 07
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (2173) box 03 Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 box 07 (0100_2174) (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 box 07 (0100_2175) (view online) Workers standing on a craned platform at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2207) (view online) Hoover Dam construction site, possibly at Basic Magnesium, Inc. in how 03 Henderson, Nevada, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2208) (view online) Man feeding a donkey on the road above Hoover Dam, approximately 1937-1939 (0100_2209) (view online) Man and a donkey standing in front of the Hoover Dam visitors' elevator, box 03		box 07
Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 box 07 (0100_2174) (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 box 07 (0100_2175) (view online) Workers standing on a craned platform at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2207) (view online) Hoover Dam construction site, possibly at Basic Magnesium, Inc. in Henderson, Nevada, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2208) (view online) Man feeding a donkey on the road above Hoover Dam, approximately 1937-1939 (0100_2209) (view online) Man and a donkey standing in front of the Hoover Dam visitors' elevator, box 03	Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (2172)	box 07
(0100_2174) (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 box 07 (0100_2175) (view online) Workers standing on a craned platform at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2207) (view online) Hoover Dam construction site, possibly at Basic Magnesium, Inc. in box 03 Henderson, Nevada, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2208) (view online) Man feeding a donkey on the road above Hoover Dam, approximately 1937-1939 (0100_2209) (view online) Man and a donkey standing in front of the Hoover Dam visitors' elevator, box 03	Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1936 (2173)	box 03
Workers standing on a craned platform at the Hoover Dam construction site, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2207) (view online) Hoover Dam construction site, possibly at Basic Magnesium, Inc. in box 03 Henderson, Nevada, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2208) (view online) Man feeding a donkey on the road above Hoover Dam, approximately 1937-1939 (0100_2209) (view online) Man and a donkey standing in front of the Hoover Dam visitors' elevator, box 03		39 box 07
site, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2207) (view online) Hoover Dam construction site, possibly at Basic Magnesium, Inc. in Henderson, Nevada, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2208) (view online) Man feeding a donkey on the road above Hoover Dam, approximately 1937-1939 (0100_2209) (view online) Man and a donkey standing in front of the Hoover Dam visitors' elevator, box 03		39 box 07
Henderson, Nevada, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_2208) (view online) Man feeding a donkey on the road above Hoover Dam, approximately box 03 1937-1939 (0100_2209) (view online) Man and a donkey standing in front of the Hoover Dam visitors' elevator, box 03		1 box 03
1937-1939 (0100_2209) (view online) Man and a donkey standing in front of the Hoover Dam visitors' elevator, box 03		
, ,		box 03
		r, box 03
Donkey standing on a mountain above Hoover Dam, approximately box 03 1936-1940 (0100_2211) (view online)	, ,	box 03
Donkey standing on a mountain above Hoover Dam, approximately box 03 1936-1940 (2212)	, ,	box 03
Donkey standing on a mountain above Hoover Dam, approximately box 03 1936-1940 (2213)		box 03

Scale model of a film shack kiosk at Hoover Dam, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2214) (view online) Scale model of a film shack kiosk at Hoover Dam, approximately 1931-1936 (2215) Scale model of a film shack kiosk at Hoover Dam, approximately 1931-1936 (2216) Scale model of a film shack kiosk at Hoover Dam, approximately 1931-1936 (2216) Scale model of a film shack kiosk at Hoover Dam, approximately 1931-1936 (2216) Scale model of a film shack kiosk at Hoover Dam, approximately 1931-1936 (2216) People and parked cars at a lookout point over Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2218) (view online) People and parked cars at a lookout point over Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1938 (0100_2219) (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_2220) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and Fortification Hill, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2222) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and Fortification Hill, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2223) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2224) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2225) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2226) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2227) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2223) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2233) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2233) box 03		
Scale model of a film shack kiosk at Hoover Dam, approximately 1931-1936 (2216) Scale model of a film shack kiosk at Hoover Dam, approximately box 03 1931-1936 (2217) People and parked cars at a lookout point over Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2218) (view online) People and parked cars at a lookout point over Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1938 (0100_2219) (view online) People and parked cars at a lookout point over Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1938 (0100_2219) (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_2220) (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face, approximately 1936-1940 (2221) box 03 Hoover Dam's downstream face and Fortification Hill, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2222) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and Fortification Hill, approximately box 03 1935-1936 (0100_2222) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2224) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2225) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2227) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2227) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2223) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03		box 03
Scale model of a film shack kiosk at Hoover Dam, approximately 1931-1936 (2217) People and parked cars at a lookout point over Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2218) (view online) People and parked cars at a lookout point over Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1938 (0100_2219) (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_2220) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and Fortification Hill, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2222) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and Fortification Hill, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2222) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2224) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2224) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2225) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_2226) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2227) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2228) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2228) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2230) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03		box 03
People and parked cars at a lookout point over Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2218) (view online) People and parked cars at a lookout point over Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1938 (0100_2219) (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_2220) (view box 03 online) Hoover Dam's upstream face, approximately 1936-1940 (2221) box 03 Hoover Dam's downstream face and Fortification Hill, approximately box 03 Hoover Dam's downstream face and Fortification Hill, approximately box 03 Hoover Dam's downstream face and Fortification Hill, approximately box 03 Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2222) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2224) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_2225) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2227) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2228) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2228) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2230) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03		box 03
approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2218) (view online) People and parked cars at a lookout point over Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1938 (0100_2219) (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_2220) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and Fortification Hill, approximately box 03 Hoover Dam's downstream face and Fortification Hill, approximately box 03 Hoover Dam's downstream face and Fortification Hill, approximately box 03 Hoover Dam's downstream face and Fortification Hill, approximately box 03 Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2224) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2224) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_2226) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2227) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2228) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2230) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03		box 03
approximately 1936-1938 (0100_2219) (view online) Hoover Dam's upstream face, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_2220) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and Fortification Hill, approximately box 03 Hoover Dam's downstream face and Fortification Hill, approximately box 03 Hoover Dam's downstream face and Fortification Hill, approximately box 03 1935-1936 (0100_2222) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2224) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2225) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream side, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_2226) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2227) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2228) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2220) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2230) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03		box 03
Hoover Dam's upstream face and Fortification Hill, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2222) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and Fortification Hill, approximately 1935-1936 (0100_2222) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and Fortification Hill, approximately box 03 1935-1936 (0100_2223) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2224) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2225) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream side, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_2226) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2227) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2228) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2230) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online)		box 03
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2222) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2224) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2224) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_2225) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_2226) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2227) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2228) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2228) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2230) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online)		box 03
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2223) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2224) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2225) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream side, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_2226) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_2226) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2227) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2228) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2230) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2233) box 03 (view online)	Hoover Dam's upstream face, approximately 1936-1940 (2221)	box 03
1935-1936 (0100_2223) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2224) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2225) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream side, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_2226) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2227) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2228) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2230) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online)		box 03
(view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2225) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream side, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_2226) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2227) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2228) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2220) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03		box 03
(view online) Hoover Dam's downstream side, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_2226) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2227) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2228) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2230) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2233) box 03		box 03
(view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2227) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2228) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2230) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2233) box 03		box 03
(view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2228) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2230) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03		box 03
(view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2229) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2230) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2233) box 03		box 03
(view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2230) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2233) box 03		box 03
(view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2231) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2233) box 03		box 03
(view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2232) box 03 (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2233) box 03		box 03
(view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2233) box 03		box 03
		box 03
(view online)	Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2233) view online)	box 03
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2234) box 04 (view online)		box 04

Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2235) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2236) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2237) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2238) (view online)	box 04
People visiting Hoover Dam, undated (0100_2239) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1934-1939 (0100_2240) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2241) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2242) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2243) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1933-1936 (2244)	box 04
People visiting Hoover Dam, undated (0100_2245) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam and intake towers, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2246) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's upstream face, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2247) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2248) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers and Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2249) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers and Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2250) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's upstream face, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2251) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's upstream face, approximately 1935-1940 (2252)	box 04
Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, undated (0100_2253) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2254) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_2255) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2256) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's surrounding area, approximately 1930-1934 (0100_2257) (view online)	box 04

Hoover Dam, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2258) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2259) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2260) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2261) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam, Colorado River, and surrounding area, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2262) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam, Colorado River, and surrounding area, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2263) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2264) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2265) (<u>view</u> online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2266) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2267) (<u>view online</u>)	box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2268) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2269) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2270) (<u>view</u> online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's upstream face, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2271) (<u>view online</u>)	box 04
Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2272) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (2273)	box 04
Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2274) (<u>view</u> online)	box 04
Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2275) (<u>view online</u>)	box 04
Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (2276)	box 04
Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2277) (<u>view</u> online)	box 04
Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2278) (<u>view online</u>)	box 04
Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2279) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's crest, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2280) (view online)	box 04
Visitors standing in line to board the visitors' elevator at Hoover Dam, approximately 1937-1939 (0100_2281) (view online)	box 04
D = 50	

Visitors standing in line to board the visitors' elevator at Hoover Dam, approximately 1937-1939 (0100_2282) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's crest, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2283) (view online)	box 04
Visitors' elevator at Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2284) (view online)	box 04
"Winged Figures of the Republic" sculptures at Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2285) (view online)	box 04
Visitors standing in line to board the visitors' elevator at Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2286) (view online)	box 04
Visitors standing in line to board the visitors' elevator at Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2287) (view online)	box 04
Cars on a road near Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2288) (view online)	box 04
Visitors and cars along the top of the Hoover Dam's crest, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2289) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's crest, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2290) (view online)	box 04
Visitors standing in line to board the visitors' elevator at Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2291) (view online)	box 04
Visitors standing in line to board the visitors' elevator at Hoover Dam, approximately 1937-1940 (0100_2292) (view online)	box 04
Visitors standing in line to board the visitors' elevator at Hoover Dam, approximately 1937-1939 (0100_2293) (view online)	box 04
Man standing on top of the power plant at the base of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2294) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's crest, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2295) (view online)	box 04
Visitors on top of a Hoover Dam's spillway bridge, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2296) (view online)	box 04
Visitors on top of a Hoover Dam's spillway bridge, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2297) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam spillway, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2298) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam spillway, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2299) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam spillway, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2300) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam spillway, intake towers, and upstream face, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2301) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam spillway bridge, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2302) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam spillway, approximately 1935-1939 (2303)	box 04
Hoover Dam spillway, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2304) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam spillway, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2305) (view online)	

	box 04
Hoover Dam spillway, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2306) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam spillway, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2307) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam spillway bridge, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2308) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam spillway, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2309) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam spillway, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2310) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam spillway, approximately 1935-1939 (2311)	box 04
Hoover Dam spillway, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2312) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam spillway bridge, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2313) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam spillway, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2314) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam spillway, approximately 1935-1939 (2315)	box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2316) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1935-1939 (2317)	box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1935-1939 (2318)	box 04
Hoover Dam's outlet works and power house, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2319) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2320) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1936-1939 (2321)	box 04
Construction worker standing below the Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1935-1937 (0100_2322) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2323) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2324) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's outlet works from the side of the powerhouse, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2325) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (2326)	box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2327) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2328) (view online)	box 04

Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (2329) box 04 Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2331) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2333) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2333) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2333) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2334) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2335) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2335) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2337) (view online) Hoover Dam outlet works from the side of the powerhouse, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2337) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_23340) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2340) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2341) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2346) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2348) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2348) (view online)		
Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately Hoover Dam's outlet works from inside the Black Canyon walls, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2332) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2333) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2334) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2334) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2335) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2335) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2337) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2337) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2340) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2340) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2341) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1936 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 1936-1938 (0100_2347) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 1900-1900-2348) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 1900-1900-2348) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 1900-1900-2348) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximate	Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (2329)	box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2337) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2333) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2334) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2335) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2335) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2337) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2337) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2337) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2340) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2340) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2341) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2341) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1936-1937 (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, and spillway, approximately 1936-1937 (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (view online)	Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (2330)	box 04
approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2332) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2333) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2334) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2335) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2335) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2337) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2337) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2338) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2340) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2341) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2341) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2342) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2345) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, and spillway, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2346) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2348) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2348) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2348) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2348) (view online)		box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately Hoover Dam outlet works from the side of the powerhouse, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2337) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2345) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, and spillway, approximately Hoover Dam's crest intake towers, and spillway, approximately Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, and spillway, approximately Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04		box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately Hoover Dam outlet works from the side of the powerhouse, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2337) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, and spillway, approximately Hoover Dam's crest, intake towers, and spillway, approximately Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04		box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (2336) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2337) (view online) Hoover Dam outlet works from the side of the powerhouse, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2338) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (2339) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2340) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2341) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2341) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2342) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2346) (view online) Hoover Dam's intake towers and spillway, approximately 1936-1938 (0100_2347) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest, intake towers, and spillway, approximately 1936-1938 (0100_2347) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2348) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2348) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2348) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2348) (view online)		box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2337) (view online) Hoover Dam outlet works from the side of the powerhouse, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2338) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (2339) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2340) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2341) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2341) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2342) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (2344) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2345) (view online) Hoover Dam's intake towers and spillway, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2346) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest, intake towers, and spillway, approximately 1936-1938 (0100_2347) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2348) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2348) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2348) (view online)		box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2340) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (2339) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2340) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2341) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2341) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2342) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2345) (view online) Hoover Dam's intake towers and spillway, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2346) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest, intake towers, and spillway, approximately 1936-1938 (0100_2347) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04		box 04
approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2338) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (2339) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2340) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2341) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2341) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2342) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2345) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2346) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest, intake towers, and spillway, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2346) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2348) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2348) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0000_2348) (view online)		box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2340) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2341) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2342) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2342) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (2344) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's intake towers and spillway, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest, intake towers, and spillway, approximately 1936-1938 (0100_2347) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04		box 04
1933-1936 (0100_2340) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2341) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2342) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (2344) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2345) (view online) Hoover Dam's intake towers and spillway, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2346) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest, intake towers, and spillway, approximately 1936-1938 (0100_2347) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04		box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2342) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2342) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (2344) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 (0100_2345) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest, intake towers, and spillway, approximately 1936-1937 (view online) Hoover Dam's crest, intake towers, and spillway, approximately 1936-1938 (0100_2347) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 (0100_2348) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04		box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2343) (view online) Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (2344) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2345) (view online) Hoover Dam's intake towers and spillway, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2346) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest, intake towers, and spillway, approximately 1936-1938 (0100_2347) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04		box 04
Hoover Dam's downstream face and outlet works, approximately 1933-1936 (2344) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2345) (view online) Hoover Dam's intake towers and spillway, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2346) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest, intake towers, and spillway, approximately 1936-1938 (0100_2347) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2348) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04		box 04
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's intake towers and spillway, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 (0100_2346) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest, intake towers, and spillway, approximately 1936-1938 (0100_2347) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 (0100_2348) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04	· 11	box 04
(0100_2345) (view online) Hoover Dam's intake towers and spillway, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 (0100_2346) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest, intake towers, and spillway, approximately 1936-1938 (0100_2347) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 (0100_2348) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04		box 04
(0100_2346) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest, intake towers, and spillway, approximately 1936-1938 (0100_2347) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04		box 04
1936-1938 (0100_2347) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04 (0100_2348) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04		box 04
(0100_2348) (view online) Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 box 04		box 04
7 11 7		box 04
(0100_2349) (<u>view online</u>)	Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2349) (view online)	box 04

Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (2350)	box 04
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2351) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2352) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2353) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2354) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2355) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (2356)	box 04
Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2357) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2358) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (2359)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (2360)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2361) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1937-1949 (0100_2362) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2363) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2364) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (2365)	box 04
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2366) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (2367)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2368) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2369) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers and parked cars at lookout point, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2370) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2371) (view online)	box 04

Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2372) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (2373)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_2374) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1936-1937 (2375)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2376) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2377) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1935-1940 (2378)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers and boats in Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2379) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1935-1940 (2380)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2381) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2382) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2383) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2384) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1935-1940 (2385)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2386) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1935-1937 (0100_2387) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_2388) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1935-1937 (2389)	box 04
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_2390) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_2391) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_2392) (view online)	box 04
Visitor standing at a lookout point near Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_2393) (view online)	box 04

Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_2394) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_2395) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2396) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's intake towers, upstream face, and crest lined with automobiles, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_2397) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's crest, downstream face, and intake towers, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_2398) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2399) (view online)	box 04
Speed boats on Lake Mead and Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_2400) (view online)	box 04
Man standing inside a corridor at Hoover Dam, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2401) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's interior floor emblem, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2402) (view online)	box 04
Corridor at Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_2403) (view online)	box 04
People walking through a corridor in the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1937-1940 (0100_2404) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2405) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2406) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2407) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam powerhouse corridor, approximately 1937-1940 (0100_2408) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2409) (view online)	box 04
Boat on Lake Mead and Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2410) (view online)	box 04
Boat near Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2411) (view online)	box 04
Men at Hoover Dam, approximately 1937-1940 (0100_2412) (view online)	box 04
Men at Hoover Dam, approximately 1937-1940 (0100_2413) (view online)	box 04
Visitors exiting and entering an elevator for a tour of Hoover Dam, approximately 1937-1940 (0100_2414) (view online)	box 04

Visitors touring Hoover Dam, approximately 1937-1940 (0100_2415) (view online)	box 04
Visitors touring Hoover Dam, approximately 1937-1940 (0100_2416) (view online)	box 04
Men at Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2417) (view online)	box 04
Men at Hoover Dam, approximately 1937-1940 (0100_2418) (view online)	box 04
Visitors looking out over the crest of Hoover Dam, approximately 1937-1940 (0100_2419) (view online)	box 04
Visitors touring Hoover Dam, approximately 1937-1940 (0100_2420) (<u>view online</u>)	box 04
Men at Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2421) (view online)	box 04
Visitors touring Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2422) (<u>view online</u>)	box 04
Visitors touring Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2423) (view online)	box 04
Visitors touring Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2424) (<u>view online</u>)	box 04
Lake Mead and Hoover Dam visitors on a boat, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2425) (view online)	box 04
Lake Mead and Hoover Dam visitors on a boat, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2426) (view online)	box 04
People standing in front of the "Winged Figures of the Republic" at Hoover Dam, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2442) (view online)	box 04
"Winged Figures of the Republic" statues at Hoover Dam, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2443) (view online)	box 04
People standing in front of the "Winged Figures of the Republic" at Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2444) (view online)	box 04
Man looking at the Zodiac Platform at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2445) (view online)	box 04
Man standing in front of the "Winged Figures of the Republic" statues and dedication plaque at Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2446) (view online)	box 04
"Winged Figures of the Republic" and dedication plaque at Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2447) (view online)	box 04
"Winged Figures of the Republic" and dedication plaque at Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (2448)	box 04
Gemini sign inlay on the Zodiac Platform at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2449) (view online)	box 04
Sagittarius sign inlay on the Zodiac Platform at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2450) (view online)	box 04

Oskar J. W. Hansen, John C. Page, and another man posing for a photograph at Hoover Dam's dedication ceremony, 1935 September 30 (0100_2451) (view online)	box 04
Libra inlay on the Zodiac Platform at Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2452) (view online)	box 04
Arizona inlay on the Zodiac Platform at Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2453) (view online)	box 04
Nevada inlay on the Zodiac Platform at Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2454) (view online)	box 04
Hoover Dam's dedication ceremony, 1935 September 30 (0100_2455) (view online)	box 04
Oskar J. W. Hansen giving a speech at Hoover Dam's dedication ceremony, 1935 September 30 (0100_2456) (view online)	box 04
John C. Page giving a speech at Hoover Dam's dedication ceremony, 1935 September 30 (0100_2457) (view online)	box 04
Oskar J. W. Hansen, the sculptor who designed the Hoover Dam's "Winged Figures of the Republic," speaking at the dedication ceremony, 1935 September 30 (0100_2458) (view online)	box 04
Man giving a speech at the Hoover Dam dedication ceremony, 1935 September 30 (0100_2459) (view online)	box 04
Marching band posing for a photograph at Hoover Dam's dedication ceremony, 1935 September 30 (0100_2460) (view online)	box 04
Postcards of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2461) (view online)	folder 72
Multiple photographs with captions of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2462) (view online)	folder 72
Multiple photographs with captions of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2463) (view online)	folder 72
Multiple photographs with captions of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2464) (view online)	folder 72
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1933-1936 (0100_2465) (view online)	folder 72
Multiple photographs with captions of Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2466) (view online)	folder 72
Children looking up at the "Winged Figures of the Republic" sculptures at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2467) (view online)	box 07
Boulder City Rotary Club event at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2697) (view online)	box 05
Man in a suit lying against a tree, presumed to be somewhere near Hoover Dam, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2698) (view online)	box 05
Boulder City Rotary Club members near Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2699) (view online)	box 05
D 00	

Boulder City Rotary Club members at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2700) (view online)	box 05
Boulder City Rotary Club members at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2701) (view online)	box 05
Marching band performing at a Boulder City Rotary Club event at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2702) (view online)	box 05
Marching band performing at a Boulder City Rotary Club event at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2703) (view online)	box 05
Marching band performing at a Boulder City Rotary Club event at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2704) (view online)	box 05
Marching band performing at a Boulder City Rotary Club event at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2705) (view online)	box 05
Marching band performing at a Boulder City Rotary Club event at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2706) (view online)	box 05
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, the outlet works, and the power house, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2742) (view online)	box 06
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, the outlet works, and the power house, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2743) (view online)	box 06
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, the outlet works, and the power house, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2744) (view online)	box 06
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2745) (view online)	box 06
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2746) (view online)	box 06
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, the power house, diversion tunnel portals, and cable wires suspended over the face of the dam, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2747) (view online)	box 06
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2748) (view online)	box 06
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2749) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam's downstream face and spillways, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2750) (view online)	box 06
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2751) (view online)	box 06
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2752) (view online)	box 06
Downstream face of Hoover Dam with water flowing from its jet-flow gates, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_2753) (view online)	box 06
Crest of Hoover Dam and its intake towers in Lake Mead, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_2754) (view online)	box 06

Man in front of the crest of the Hoover Dam, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2755) (view online)	box 06
Upstream face of Hoover Dam and intake towers, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2756) (view online)	box 06
Crest of Hoover Dam and intake towers, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2757) (view online)	box 06
Upstream face of Hoover Dam and intake towers, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2758) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam intake towers, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2759) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam intake towers, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_2760) (view online)	box 06
Crest of Hoover Dam and intake towers, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2761) (view online)	box 06
Crest of Hoover Dam and intake towers, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2762) (view online)	box 06
Crest of Hoover Dam and intake towers, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2763) (view online)	box 06
Crest of Hoover Dam and intake towers, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2764) (view online)	box 06
Upstream face of Hoover Dam and intake towers, approximately 1940-1959 (2765)	box 06
Downstream face of Hoover Dam with Fortification Hill in background, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2766) (view online)	box 06
Downstream face of Hoover Dam with Fortification Hill in background, approximately 1953-1956 (2767)	box 06
Downstream face of Hoover Dam with Fortification Hill in background, approximately 1953-1956 (2768)	box 06
Downstream face of Hoover Dam with Fortification Hill in background, approximately 1953-1956 (2769)	box 06
Downstream face of Hoover Dam with Fortification Hill in background, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2770) (view online)	box 06
Downstream face of Hoover Dam with Fortification Hill in background, approximately 1953-1956 (2771)	box 06
Downstream face of Hoover Dam with Fortification Hill in background, approximately 1953-1956 (2772)	box 06
Downstream face of Hoover Dam with Fortification Hill in background, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2773) (view online)	box 06
Downstream face of Hoover Dam with Fortification Hill in background, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2774) (view online)	box 06

Downstream face of Hoover Dam with Fortification Hill in background, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_2775) (view online)	box 06
Downstream face of Hoover Dam with Fortification Hill in background, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2776) (view online)	box 06
Crest of Hoover Dam and intake towers, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2777) (view online)	box 06
Visitors looking at the downstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2778) (view online)	box 06
Crest of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_2779) (view online)	box 06
Visitors waiting in line at the Hoover Dam elevator, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2780) (view online)	box 06
Greyhound bus stopped on the road over Hoover Dam, approximately 1945-1949 (0100_2781) (view online)	box 06
Man standing next to a Greyhound bus stopped on the road over Hoover Dam, approximately 1945-1949 (0100_2782) (view online)	box 06
Downstream face of Hoover Dam with Fortification Hill in background, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2783) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam crest and intake towers, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2784) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam's downstream face and cars are parked at the lookout point, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2785) (view online)	box 06
Greyhound bus driving near Hoover Dam, approximately 1946-1949 (0100_2786) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam crest, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2787) (view online)	box 06
Equipment being lowered into Hoover Dam, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2788) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam's powerhouse and downstream face at night, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2789) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam's downstream face at night, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2790) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam's downstream face and powerhouse at night, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2791) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam's intake towers at night, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2792) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam's downstream face and powerhouse at night, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2793) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam's intake towers at night, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2794) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam's downstream face and powerhouse at night, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2795) (view online)	box 06

Hoover Dam's spillways, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2796) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam's spillways and intake towers, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2797) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam's spillways, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2798) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam powerhouse interior, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_2799) (view online)	box 06
Man standing next to a piece of equipment in the Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_2800) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam powerhouse interior, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2801) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam powerhouse interior, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2802) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam powerhouse interior, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2803) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2804) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2805) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2806) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2807) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, approximately 1953-1956 (0100_2808) (view online)	box 06
Electrical transmission towers and wires near Hoover Dam, approximately 1945-1949 (0100_2809) (view online)	box 06
"Winged Figures of the Republic" statues at Hoover Dam, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2810) (view online)	box 06
"Winged Figures of the Republic" statues and dedication plaque at Hoover Dam, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2811) (view online)	box 06
Hoover Dam's downstream face and diversion tunnels, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2854) (view online)	box 06
Postcards of Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, approximately 1955-1959 (0100_2892) (view online)	folder 73
Night view of Hoover Dam from the Arizona side, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2958) (view online)	folder 75
Night view of the downstream face of Hoover Dam and power house, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2959) (view online)	folder 75

Night view of the downstream face of Hoover Dam and power house, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2960) (view online)	folder 75
Night view of the downstream face of Hoover Dam and power house, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2961) (view online)	folder 75
"Winged Figures of the Republic" at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2962) (view online)	folder 75
Nevada wing of Hoover Dam power house, approximately 1936-1949 (0100_2963) (view online)	folder 75
Visitor's gallery inside Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1949 (0100_2964) (view online)	folder 75
Upstream face of Hoover Dam and intake towers, approximately 1936-1949 (0100_2965) (view online)	folder 75
Visitors boarding an elevator on the crest of Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1949 (0100_2966) (view online)	folder 75
Upstream face of the newly completed Hoover Dam, intake towers, and rising waters of Lake Mead, 1935 (0100_2967) (view online)	folder 75
Hoover Dam from above the Arizona spillway, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2968) (view online)	folder 75
Downstream face of Hoover Dam from the Nevada lookout point, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2969) (view online)	folder 75
Hoover Dam upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1936-1949 (0100_2970) (view online)	folder 75
Colorado River viewed from the Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2974) (view online)	folder 75
Hoover Dam as seen from the Arizona side, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2975) (view online)	folder 75
Hoover Dam, Black Canyon, and Lake Mead, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2976) (view online)	folder 76
Highway across the crest of Hoover Dam from the Arizona side, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2977) (view online)	folder 76
Hoover Dam and powerhouse, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2978) (view online)	folder 76
Power house and downstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2979) (view online)	folder 76
Hoover Dam at night, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2980) (view online)	folder 76
Nevada spillway, Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1949 (0100_2981) (view online)	folder 76
Hoover Dam crest with cars and buses parked by the visitors' elevator tower, approximately 1937-1939 (0100_2982) (view online)	folder 76

Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1936-1949 (0100_2983) (view online)	folder 76
Interior of the power house at Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2984) (view online)	folder 76
Arizona spillway of Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2985) (view online)	folder 76
Visitors standing outside the Hoover Dam elevator towers, approximately 1936-1949 (0100_2986) (view online)	folder 76
Hoover Dam's intake towers, 1935 (2987)	folder 76
Hoover Dam's intake towers, 1935 (0100_2988) (view online)	folder 76
Open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2989) (view online)	folder 76
Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, as seen from Lake Mead, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2990) (view online)	folder 76
Open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2991) (view online)	folder 76
Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, as seen from Lake Mead, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2992) (view online)	folder 76
Boat in front of the Hoover Dam's intake towers, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2993) (view online)	folder 76
Open valves at Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2994) (view online)	folder 76
Downstream face of the Hoover Dam as seen from the floor of Black Canyon, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_2995) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 76
Hoover Dam crest as seen from the Nevada side, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_2996) (view online)	folder 76
Hoover Dam powerhouse and downstream face, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2997) (view online)	folder 76
Interior of Hoover Dam powerhouse, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2998) (view online)	folder 76
Hoover Dam powerhouse and downstream face, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2999) (view online)	folder 76
Hoover Dam powerhouse and downstream face, approximately 1936-1939 (3000)	folder 76
Hoover Dam from the Arizona side, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_3001) (view online)	folder 76
Hoover Dam's intake towers, looking upstream from the Arizona side, 1935 (0100_3002) (view online)	folder 76

Highway across the crest of Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1949 (0100_3003) (view online)	folder 76
Hoover Dam's upstream face and intake towers, approximately 1934-1935 (0100_3004) (view online)	folder 76
Hoover Dam outlet works on the Arizona side, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_3005) (view online)	folder 76
Hoover Dam's downstream face during construction, approximately 1933-1935 (0100_3006) (view online)	folder 77
Water jetting out of valves on the Nevada side of the canyon wall outlet works, approximately 1936-1949 (0100_3007) (view online)	folder 77
Hoover Dam outlet works, approximately 1933 to 1936	folder 77
Hoover Dam's power house, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_3008) (view online)	folder 77
Hoover Dam's downstream face and powerhouse, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_3009) (view online)	folder 77
Hoover Dam's crest and upstream face, approximately 1934-1939 (0100_3010) (view online)	folder 77
Highway over Hoover Dam and intake towers, as seen from the Arizona side, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_3011) (view online)	folder 77
Hoover Dam's upstream face, 1935 (0100_3012) (view online)	folder 77
Hoover Dam's upstream face, 1935 (0100_3013) (view online)	folder 77
Hoover Dam, as seen from the Nevada side, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_3014) (view online)	folder 77
"Winged Figures of the Republic" statues at Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1950 (0100_3054) (view online)	binder PB-012
Power generators in the Hoover Dam powerhouse, undated (0100_3055) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam powerhouse, undated (0100_3056) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam's downstream face, undated (0100_3057) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam's downstream face at night, undated (0100_3058) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam's downstream face, undated (0100_3059) (view online)	binder PB-012
Plaque below the flag between the "Winged Figures of the Republic" statues, undated (0100_3060) (view online)	binder PB-012
Heaven Demis intoles torrons undeted (0100, 2001) (view online)	

Hoover Dam's intake towers, undated (0100_3061) (view online)

	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam's intake towers, undated (0100_3062) (view online)	binder PB-012
Man with a donkey in front of the visitors' elevator at Hoover Dam, undated (0100_3063) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam's intake towers, undated (0100_3064) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, undated (0100_3065) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam's downstream face, undated (0100_3066) (view online)	binder PB-012
People standing on a bridge overlooking one of the Hoover Dam spillways, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3067) (view online)	binder PB-012
Downstream face of Hoover Dam in Black Canyon, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3068) (view online)	binder PB-012
Burro standing on a cliff in Black Canyon overlooking part of Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3069) (view online)	binder PB-012
Downstream face of Hoover Dam and powerhouse, outlet works, and diversion tunnel portals, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3070) (view online)	binder PB-012
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, powerhouse, and electric transmission towers, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3071) (view online)	binder PB-012
Burro standing on the rocks in Black Canyon overlooking a part of Hoover Dam and Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3072) (view online)	binder PB-012
Downstream face of Hoover Dam at night, including the powerhouse, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3073) (view online)	binder PB-012
People on the bridge overlooking one of the Hoover Dam spillways, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3074) (view online)	binder PB-012
Water flowing over one of the Hoover Dam spillways, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3075) (view online)	binder PB-012
Water flowing over one of the Hoover Dam spillways, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3076) (view online)	binder PB-012
Expelled water creating a mist over the Colorado River on the downstream side of Hoover Dam in Black Canyon, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3077) (view online)	binder PB-012
Automobiles on the road over the crest of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3078) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3079) (view online)	binder PB-012
"Winged Figures of the Republic" statues at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3080) (view online)	binder PB-012

Downstream face of Hoover Dam in Black Canyon, showing the power plant, outlet works, and diversion tunnel portals, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3081) (view online)	binder PB-012
Expelled water creating a rainbow mist over the Colorado River on the downstream side of Hoover Dam in Black Canyon, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3082) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam and part of Lake Mead in Black Canyon, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3083) (view online)	binder PB-012
Electric transmission towers in Black Canyon angled over the downstream side of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3084) (view online)	binder PB-012
Downstream face of Hoover Dam, including the powerhouse and one of the diversion tunnel portals, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3085) (view online)	binder PB-012
Downstream face of Hoover Dam in Black Canyon showing the power plant, outlet works, and diversion tunnel portals, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3086) (view online)	binder PB-012
Automobiles on the road in front of the "Winged Figures of the Republic" statues at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3087) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam and Black Canyon, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3088) (view online)	binder PB-012
Men in one of the visitor's tunnels at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3089) (view online)	binder PB-012
Downstream face of Hoover Dam in Black Canyon, showing diversion tunnel portals, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3090) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hydroelectric generators inside the powerhouse at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3091) (view online)	binder PB-012
Downstream face of Hoover Dam in Black Canyon, showing the power plant, outlet works, and diversion tunnel portals, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3093) (view online)	binder PB-012
Downstream face of Hoover Dam at dusk, including the power plant and electric transmission towers, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3094) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam spillways, upstream face, intake towers, and electric transmission towers, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3095) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hydroelectric generators inside the powerhouse at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3096) (view online)	binder PB-012
People looking at one of the Hoover Dam spillways, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3097) (view online)	binder PB-012
People looking at water flowing over one of the Hoover Dam spillways, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3098) (view online)	binder PB-012
-	

Water flowing over one of the Hoover Dam spillways, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3099) (view online)	binder PB-012
Water flowing over one of the Hoover Dam spillways, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3100) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam outside of Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3165) (view online)	binder PB-012
Lookout to view the Hoover Dam outside of Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3166) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam outside of Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3167) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam outside of Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3168) (view online)	binder PB-012
Crest of the Hoover Dam with parked cars on it, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3169) (view online)	binder PB-012
"Winged Figures of the Republic" statues at the Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3170) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3171) (view online)	binder PB-012
Men on a boat next to the Hoover Dam dam's intake towers, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3172) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam with its jet flow gates open, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3173) (view online)	binder PB-012
Tourist corridor inside of the Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3174) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam outside of Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3175) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam with its outlet works open, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3176)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam's downstream face and the Colorado River, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3177) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam's downstream face and the Colorado River, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3178) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam's downstream face and the Colorado River, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3179) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam spillway bridge, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3180) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3181) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam with its jet flow gates open, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3182) (view online)	binder PB-012

Power lines on top of the mountain overlooking the Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3183) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3184) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3185) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam and intake towers, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3186) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam with rainbow over the Colorado River, undated (0100_3187) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3188) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam with rainbow over the Colorado River, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3189) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3190) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam spillways, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3191) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam with rainbow over the Colorado River, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3192) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam's downstream face from the Colorado River, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3193) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3194) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam spillway bridge, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3195) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3196) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3197) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3198) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam's downstream face at night, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3199) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam's downstream face at night, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3200) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hoover Dam with rainbow over the Colorado River, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3201) (view online)	binder PB-012
Lake Mead behind Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3202) (view online)	binder PB-012
Heaven Dem, approximately 1026 1040 (0100, 2202) (view online)	

Hoover Dam, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3203) (view online)

	binder PB-012
Artist's representation of a small boat sailing on the upstream face of Hoover Dam, near the intake towers, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_3252) (view online)	folder 79
Artist's representation of water flowing over the spillway gates from Lake Mead into Hoover Dam, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_3253) (view online)	folder 79
Artist's representation of the construction site of Hoover Dam in Black Canyon, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_3254) (view online)	folder 79
Artist's representation of Babcock and Wilcox Pipe Plant next the construction site of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3255) (view online)	folder 79
Artist's representation of a transport vehicle for Hoover Dam workers, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3256) (view online)	folder 79
Artist's representation of the transportation of a pipe necessary for the construction of Hoover Dam, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3257) (view online)	folder 79
Hoover Dam and the Lake Mead Recreational Area in Black Canyon, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_3258) (view online)	folder 79
Artist's representation of Hoover Dam and Fortification Mountain, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_3259) (view online)	folder 79
Artist's representation of Hoover Dam and Fortification Mountain, approximately 1930-1949 (3260)	folder 79
Hoover Dam, intake towers, and open outlet works, approximately 1935-1949 (0100_3261) (view online)	folder 79
Hoover Dam, Lake Mead, Black Canyon, and surrounding area, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_3262) (view online)	folder 79
Catwalk during the Hoover Dam construction period, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_3267) (view online)	folder 79
Floor of Black Canyon during Hoover Dam construction, approximately 1930-1933 (0100_3268) (view online)	folder 79
Truck moving dirt during Hoover Dam construction, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_3269) (view online)	folder 79
Dog named "Nig" that was adopted as a mascot by the workers at Hoover Dam, approximately 1933-1934 (0100_3320) (view online)	folder 79
Dog named "Nig" that was adopted as a mascot by the workers at Hoover Dam, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_3321) (view online)	folder 80
Babcock and Wilcox Company steel plant near Hoover Dam, undated (0100_3329) (view online)	folder 80
Pipes manufactured by the Babcock and Wilcox Steel plant near Hoover Dam, undated (0100_3330) (view online)	folder 80

Pipes manufactured by the Babcock and Wilcox Steel plant near Hoover Dam, undated (0100_3331) (view online)	folder 80
Visitors' gallery inside the Hoover Dam powerhouse packed full of people, approximately 1937-1939 (0100_3338) (view online)	folder 80
First unit to generate power for Hoover Dam, approximately 1936 (0100_3339) (view online)	folder 80
Worker transportation vehicle for Hoover Dam workers, approximately 1931-1935 (0100_3340) (view online)	folder 80
Postcard advertising a souvenir cable section paperweight of the Hoover Dam-Los Angeles power line, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_3341) (view online)	folder 80
Water discharge from both Arizona and Nevada canyon wall outlets viewed from the Hoover Dam, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_3342) (view online)	folder 80
Water discharge from both Arizona and Nevada canyon wall outlets viewed from the Hoover Dam, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_3343) (view online)	folder 80
Arizona spillway and bridge at the Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_3344) (view online)	folder 80
Upstream face of Hoover Dam showing intake towers and Arizona observation point, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_3345) (view online)	folder 80
Hoover Dam's downstream face and Nevada lookout point with Fortification Mountain in the background, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_3346) (view online)	folder 81
Hoover Dam's downstream face, powerhouse, and diversion tunnels, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3380) (view online)	folder 81
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3384) (view online)	folder 82
Hoover Dam's crest and intake towers, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3385) (view online)	folder 82
Hoover Dam's intake towers, crest, downstream face, and Black Canyon, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3386) (view online)	folder 82
Plaque beneath the American flag at Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3387) (view online)	folder 82
Visitors standing outside the elevators on the top of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3389) (view online)	folder 82
Hoover Dam's "Winged Figures of the Republic" statues, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3391) (view online)	folder 82
Boat in front of the Hoover Dam in Lake Mead, undated (0100_3426) (view online)	folder 82
Hoover Dam's generators in the power house, undated (0100_3427) (view online)	folder 82

Hoover Dam's downstream face, approximately 1936-1947 (0100_3428) (view online)	folder 82
Hoover Dam from above the Arizona Spillway, undated (0100_3429) (view online)	folder 82
Boat on the rising waters of Lake Mead near the intake towers of Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_3430) (view online)	folder 82
Hoover Dam and intake towers, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_3431) (view online)	folder 82
Hoover Dam's downstream face during construction, approximately 1932-1934 (0100_3468) (view online)	folder 82
Crest of Hoover Dam at night, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3469) (view online)	box 06
Letter from the Hoover Dam Service Bureau, undated (0100_3470)	box 06

^ Return to Table of Contents

Boulder City, Nevada photographs, 1930-1969

Physical Description: 3.25 Linear Feet (4 boxes, 18 hanging folders, and 1 shared album)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographic prints, photographic slides, and photographic negatives of Boulder City, Nevada from 1930 to 1969. The photographs depict buildings in Boulder City, including City Hall, the Bureau of Reclamation headquarters, the Boulder Theatre, the Boulder Dam Hotel, the Boulder City airport, the Visitors Bureau, businesses, and houses.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containers
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1940 (0100_0171) (view online)	folder 10
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_0172) (view online)	folder 10
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_0173) (view online)	folder 10
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_0174) (view online)	folder 10
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_0175) (view online)	folder 10
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_0176) (view online)	folder 10
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_0177) (view online)	folder 10
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_0178) (view online)	folder 10
7. 11. 01. 37. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.	

Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_0179) (view online)

	folder 10
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_0180) (view online)	folder 10
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_0181) (view online)	folder 10
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_0182) (view online)	folder 11
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_0183) (view online)	folder 11
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_0184) (view online)	folder 11
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_0185) (view online)	folder 11
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1940 (0100_0186) (view online)	folder 11
Houses in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1934 (0100_0187) (view online)	folder 11
Houses in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1934 (0100_0188) (view online)	folder 11
Boulder City, Nevada, including City Hall, the Boulder Theater building, the Hoover Dam Hotel, and the Terminal Building with the Boulder Cafe, approximately 1933-1934 (0100_0190) (view online)	folder 11
Houses in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1934 (0100_0191) (view online)	folder 11
Houses in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1934 (0100_0192) (view online)	folder 11
Houses in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1934 (0100_0193) (view online)	folder 11
Houses in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1934 (0100_0194) (view online)	folder 11
Houses in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1934 (0100_0195) (view online)	folder 11
Houses in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1934 (0100_0196) (view online)	folder 11
Houses in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1934 (0100_0197) (view online)	folder 11
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1934 (0100_0198) (view online)	folder 11
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1934 (0100_0199) (view online)	folder 11
D 11 0', N 1 1 4000 4004 (0400 0000) (1 1 1)	

	folder 11
Boulder City house under construction, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_0201) (view online)	folder 11
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1934 (0100_0202) (view online)	folder 11
Boulder City looking north, approximately 1931-1940 (0100_0204) (view online)	folder 11
Boulder City housing development facing north, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0205) (view online)	folder 11
Boulder City housing development facing north, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0206) (view online)	folder 11
Boulder City, Nevada, including public school, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_0207) (view online)	folder 11
Boulder City, Nevada residential area, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_0208) (view online)	folder 11
Boulder City, Nevada residential area, approximately 1931-1940 (0100_0209) (view online)	folder 11
Boulder City, Ash Street residential area, home built by Los Angeles Bureau of Power and Light, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_0210) (view online)	folder 11
Two women standing by two propeller airplanes outside of Standard service station in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_0211) (view online)	folder 12
Airplanes, gas truck, automobile, pick-up truck and terminal, Boulder City Airport, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_0212) (view online)	folder 12
Passengers gathering around an airplane, Boulder City Airport, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0213) (view online)	folder 12
Passengers gathering around an airplane, Boulder City Airport, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0214) (view online)	folder 12
Passengers gathering around an airplane, Boulder City Airport, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_0215) (view online)	folder 12
Planes parked at the Boulder City Airport, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_0216) (view online)	folder 12
Planes parked at the Boulder City Airport, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_0217) (view online)	folder 12
Men pushing airplane off runway, Boulder City Airport, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_0218) (view online)	folder 12
Airplanes, passengers, and terminal, Boulder City Airport, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_0219) (view online)	folder 12
U.S. Army pursuit airplane parked, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0220) (view online)	folder 12

U.S. Army pursuit airplanes from the squadron of Model E planes, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0221) (view online)	folder 12
U.S. Army pursuit airplanes from the squadron of Model E planes, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0222) (view online)	folder 12
Man standing next to an airplane by a hangar building, Boulder City Airport, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0223) (view online)	folder 12
Trans World Airlines plane, Boulder City Airport, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0224) (view online)	folder 12
Crowds of people on airfield outside of two Trans World Airlines planes, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_0225) (view online)	folder 12
Trans World Airlines plane, Boulder City Airport, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0226) (view online)	folder 12
Trans World Airlines plane, Boulder City Airport, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0227) (view online)	folder 12
Trans World Airlines plane, Boulder City Airport, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0228) (view online)	folder 12
Trans World Airlines plane, Boulder City Airport, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0229) (view online)	folder 13
Hoover Dam Hotel, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0230) (view online)	folder 13
Hoover Dam Hotel, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_0231) (view online)	folder 13
Hoover Dam Hotel, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_0232) (view online)	folder 13
Hoover Dam Hotel, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_0233) (view online)	folder 13
Hoover Dam Hotel, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_0235) (view online)	folder 13
Hoover Dam Hotel, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0236) (view online)	folder 13
Downtown Boulder City, taken from the corner of the Nevada Highway and Arizona Street: Hoover Dam Hotel, Visitors Bureau, and the Boulder Theatre, approximately 1933-1939 (0100_0237) (view online)	folder 13
Hoover Dam Hotel and Boulder Theatre, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1939 (0100_0238) (view online)	folder 13
Downtown Boulder City from corner of Arizona Street and Nevada Highway, showing Boulder Cafe, Hoover Dam Hotel, and Boulder Theatre, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_0239) (view online)	folder 13
Hoover Dam Hotel, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_0240) (view online)	folder 13
Harring Dam, Hatal Bardan City, Narrada ammunimatalis 1000 1000	

Hoover Dam Hotel, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1939 (0100_0241) (view online)

	folder 13
Hoover Dam Hotel, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1939 (0100_0242) (view online)	folder 13
Hoover Dam Hotel, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1939 (0100_0243) (view online)	folder 13
Hoover Dam Hotel, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1939 (0100_0244) (view online)	folder 13
Boulder City elementary school, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0245) (view online)	folder 14
Boulder City post office, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0246) (view online)	folder 14
Municipal Building of Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1939 (0100_0247) (view online)	folder 14
Postmaster R. Lee and another man on steps at entrance to Boulder City post office, approximately 1931-1939 (0100_0248) (view online)	folder 14
Boulder City, Nevada hospital, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0249) (view online)	folder 14
Episcopal Church on Arizona Street, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0250) (view online)	folder 14
Grace Community Church, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0251) (view online)	folder 14
Civilian Conservation Corps Camp buildings, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_0252) (view online)	folder 14
Home built for Charles Cody by P. S. Wells Construction Co., approximately 1937-1939 (0100_0253) (view online)	folder 14
Bureau of Reclamation Administration Building viewed from Government Park, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1939 (0100_0254) (view online)	folder 14
Bureau of Reclamation building from Government Park in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1939 (0100_0255) (view online)	folder 14
Bureau of Reclamation building in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1940 (0100_0256) (view online)	folder 14
Bureau of Reclamation building in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1939 (0100_0257) (view online)	folder 14
Bureau of Reclamation building in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1939 (0100_0258) (view online)	folder 14
Bureau of Reclamation building in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1939 (0100_0259) (view online)	folder 14
Government Park seen from the Bureau of Reclamation Administration Building, approximately 1932-1939 (0100_0260) (view online)	folder 14

Boulder City seen from Government Park, including St. Andrew's Catholic Church, City Hall, the Boulder Theater building that contained the Hoover Dam Service Bureau, and the Hoover Dam Hotel, approximately 1933-1939 (0100_0261) (view online)	folder 14
Bureau of Reclamation and Government Park in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1940 (0100_0262) (view online)	folder 14
Bureau of Reclamation Administration Building and Government Park seen from the corner of Nevada Highway and Colorado Street, approximately 1932-1939 (0100_0263) (view online)	folder 14
Government Park and the Nevada Highway from the Bureau of Reclamation in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1940 (0100_0264) (view online)	folder 14
Residential homes, one under construction, in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1939 (0100_0265) (view online)	folder 14
Downtown Boulder City looking southwest showing the Green Hut Cafe, the Nava-Hopi Indian Store, Delmar's Drug Store, and the Reservation Grill, approximately 1931-1939 (0100_0266) (view online)	folder 15
Intersection of Avenue B and Nevada Highway, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_0267) (view online)	folder 15
Downtown Boulder City and the Nevada Highway, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0268) (view online)	folder 15
Downtown Boulder City and the Nevada Highway, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0269) (view online)	folder 15
Downtown Boulder City and the Nevada Highway, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0270) (view online)	folder 15
Downtown Boulder City and the Nevada Highway, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_0271) (view online)	folder 15
Downtown Boulder City and the Nevada Highway, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0272) (view online)	folder 15
Downtown Boulder City and the Nevada Highway, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0273) (view online)	folder 15
Downtown Boulder City and the Nevada Highway, approximately 1932-1940 (0100_0274) (view online)	folder 15
Downtown Boulder City and the Nevada Highway, approximately 1933-1939 (0100_0275) (view online)	folder 15
Downtown Boulder City and the Nevada Highway, approximately 1942-1949 (0100_0276) (view online)	folder 15
Downtown Boulder City and the Nevada Highway, approximately 1942-1949 (0100_0277) (view online)	folder 15
Downtown Boulder City and the Nevada Highway, approximately 1942-1949 (0100_0278) (view online)	folder 15

Downtown Boulder City and the Nevada Highway, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0279) (view online)	folder 15
Lake Auto Court in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0280) (view online)	folder 15
Lake Auto Court in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0281) (view online)	folder 15
Lake Auto Court in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0282) (view online)	folder 15
Boulder City Auto Court in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0283) (view online)	folder 15
Boulder City Auto Court in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0284) (view online)	folder 15
Boulder City Auto Court in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0285) (view online)	folder 15
Boulder City Auto Court in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0286) (view online)	folder 15
Shell Gasoline station in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1947-1955 (0100_0287) (view online)	folder 15
Hoover Dam Service Bureau and Boulder City Theatre covered with snow, approximately 1938-1939 (0100_0288) (view online)	folder 15
Hoover Dam Service Bureau and Boulder Theater, approximately 1932-1940 (0100_0289) (view online)	folder 15
Hoover Dam Service Bureau and Boulder City Theatre on Arizona Street in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1936-1938 (0100_0291) (view online)	folder 15
Men standing in front of the Hoover Dam Service Bureau, approximately 1932-1940 (0100_0292) (view online)	folder 15
Boulder City, including the Chamber of Commerce and Boulder Cafe, approximately 1931-1940 (0100_0295) (view online)	folder 16
Automobiles parked on the Nevada Highway in front of businesses in downtown Boulder City, Nevada, 1939 (0100_0296) (view online)	folder 16
Automobiles parked outside of shops in downtown Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1940 (0100_0297) (view online)	folder 16
Delmar's Boulder City Drugs, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0298) (view online)	folder 16
Automobiles parked outside of Central Market in downtown Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0299) (view online)	folder 16
Automobiles parked outside of Central Market in downtown Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0300) (view online)	folder 16
Visitors Bureau in downtown Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1940 (0100_0301) (view online)	folder 16

Visitors Bureau in downtown Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1940 (0100_0302) (view online)	folder 16
Bank of Nevada, located on Arizona Street in downtown Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0303) (view online)	folder 16
Greyhound bus parked outside Visitors Bureau, downtown Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1940 (0100_0304) (view online)	folder 16
Greyhound bus parked outside Visitors Bureau, downtown Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1940 (0100_0305) (view online)	folder 16
Greyhound bus parked outside Visitors Bureau, downtown Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1940 (0100_0306) (view online)	folder 16
Visitors Bureau located on Arizona Street in downtown Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1940 (0100_0307) (view online)	folder 16
Visitors Bureau located on Arizona Street in downtown Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1940 (0100_0308) (view online)	folder 16
Visitors Bureau located on Arizona Street in downtown Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1940 (0100_0309) (view online)	folder 16
Visitors Bureau located on Arizona Street in downtown Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1940 (0100_0310) (view online)	folder 16
Visitors Bureau located on Arizona Street in downtown Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1940 (0100_0311) (view online)	folder 16
Corner of Nevada Highway and Arizona Street, downtown Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1942-1949 (0100_0312) (view online)	folder 16
Customers sitting inside the Sweet Shop Cafe in downtown Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0313) (view online)	folder 16
Customers sitting inside the Sweet Shop Cafe in downtown Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0314) (view online)	folder 16
Union Pacific Railroad store window display celebrating 10th anniversary of Hoover Dam, 1946 November 14 (0100_0315) (view online)	folder 16
Union Pacific Railroad store window display advertising Hoover Dam and fishing in Lake Mead, 1946 November 14 (0100_0316) (view online)	folder 16
Desert Wear Shop in downtown Boulder City, Nevada, 1942 May (0100_0317) (view online)	folder 16
Nava-Hopi Indian Store interior, located on Arizona Street in downtown Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1940 (0100_0318) (view online)	folder 16
Nava-Hopi Indian Store interior, located on Arizona Street in downtown Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1940 (0100_0319) (view online)	folder 16
Nava-Hopi Indian Store interior, located on Arizona Street in downtown Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1940 (0100_0320) (view online)	folder 16
Manix Department Store in downtown Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0321) (view online)	folder 16

Boulder City High School graduating class, approximately 1940-1943 (0100_0322) (view online)	folder 17
Boulder City High School graduating class, including H. O. Watts and Helen French, 1942 (0100_0323) (view online)	folder 17
Boulder City High School graduating class, including H. O. Watts, 1942 (0100_0324) (view online)	folder 17
Boulder City High School graduating class, including H. O. Watts and Ray Wiggins, 1942 (0100_0325) (view online)	folder 17
Boulder City High School football in action at Boulder High School, approximately 1941-1949 (0100_0326) (view online)	folder 17
Stage in first Boulder City gymnasium; Otto Littler Jr., Morrie Laughery, Leo Dunbar Jr., and others, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_0327) (view online)	folder 17
Construction engineer Walker Rollo Young and an unidentified man at the entrance of the Bureau of Reclamation Administration building, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0328) (view online)	folder 17
Bureau of Reclamation employees stand next to each other at the bottom steps of the Bureau of Reclamation Administration Building: J. C. Manix, Boynton, unidentified men, and Earl Beothus, approximately 1932-1940 (0100_0329) (view online)	folder 17
Rotary Club members standing in front of Bureau of Reclamation Administration building, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1940 (0100_0330) (view online)	folder 17
Rotary Club members standing in front of Bureau of Reclamation Administration building, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0331) (view online)	folder 17
Red Cross charity dinner in Government Park, Boulder City, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0332) (view online)	folder 17
Man standing next to a car at Government Park, Boulder City, Nevada, 1936 (0100_0333) (view online)	folder 17
Boy Scouts color guard in Armistice Day parade near Government Park, Boulder City, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0334) (view online)	folder 17
Boy Scouts band and color guard marching in Armistice Day parade on Arizona Street outside of Boulder Theatre and Uptown Hardware Store, Boulder City, Nevada, 1939 (0100_0335) (view online)	folder 17
Women carrying a Boulder City banner in an Armistice Day parade on Arizona Street in front of the Uptown Hardware Store and the Boulder Theater building, 1939 (0100_0336) (view online)	folder 17
Parade on Arizona Street, Boulder City, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0337) (view online)	folder 17
Boy Scouts marching in parade on Arizona Street, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1940 (0100_0338) (view online)	folder 17

Group of people watching flag raising ceremony at unidentified military camp; possibly Camp Williston, Nevada, near Boulder City, approximately 1930-1940 (0100_0339) (view online)	folder 17
John L. Manis and another person in front of Boulder Theatre, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_1488) (view online)	folder 66
John L. Manis and another person in front of Boulder Theatre, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_1489) (view online)	folder 66
William French and John L. Manis inside of a Visitor's Bureau, presumably in Boulder City near Hoover Dam, approximately 1951-1959 (0100_1490) (view online)	folder 66
Culver City Boy Scouts with Police Chief Truschel in Boulder City, Nevada, 1935 (0100_1500) (view online)	folder 66
People working at a post office in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1512) (view online)	folder 66
Children dressed up in costumes, possibly for the 4th of July at City Hall in Boulder City, Nevada, undated (0100_1513) (view online)	folder 67
Children dressed up in costumes, possibly for the 4th of July at City Hall in Boulder City, Nevada, undated (0100_1514) (view online)	folder 67
Children dressed up in costumes, possibly for the 4th of July at City Hall in Boulder City, Nevada, undated (0100_1515) (view online)	folder 67
Children dressed up in costumes, possibly for the 4th of July at City Hall in Boulder City, Nevada, undated (0100_1516) (view online)	folder 67
Children dressed up in costumes, possibly for the 4th of July at City Hall in Boulder City, Nevada, undated (0100_1517) (view online)	folder 67
Children dressed up in costumes, possibly for the 4th of July at City Hall in Boulder City, Nevada, undated (0100_1518) (view online)	folder 67
Children dressed up in costumes, possibly for the 4th of July at City Hall in Boulder City, Nevada, undated (0100_1519) (view online)	folder 67
Children dressed up in costumes, possibly for the 4th of July at City Hall in Boulder City, Nevada, undated (0100_1520) (view online)	folder 67
American Legion post, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1959 (1541)	folder 68
American Legion post, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1959 (0100_1542) (view online)	folder 68
Advertisement for a free windshield sticker for the Boulder Dam Service Bureau, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1595) (view online)	folder 69
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_1611) (view online)	oversized flat file box 01 SH-059
Hoover Dam Service Bureau and movie theatre, approximately 1932-1939 (0100_1612) (view online)	folder 70

American Legion Hall, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_1613) (view online)	folder 70
Trans World Airline Terminal, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_1614) (view online)	folder 70
Two men on skis at the Bureau of Reclamation Administration building in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1939 (0100_1615) (view online)	folder 70
Children playing and sledding in the snow outside the Bureau of Reclamation Administration Building, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1939 (0100_1616) (view online)	folder 70
Children playing and sledding in the snow outside the Bureau of Reclamation Administration Building, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_1617) (view online)	folder 70
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1949 (0100_1967) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1949 (0100_1968) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1949 (0100_1969) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1970) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1971) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_1972) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_1973) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1974) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1975) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_1976) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_1977) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1978) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_1979) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1980) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_1981) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_1982) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada's streets and landscape, including a Texaco gas station, a souvenir shop, the Hoover Dam Hotel, the Boulder Theater building, and the Boulder Cafe, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_1983) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, including the Hoover Dam Hotel, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_1984) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, including the Hoover Dam Hotel, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_1985) (view online)	box 03

Boulder City, Nevada, including the Boulder Theater, Hoover Dam Hotel, Boulder Cafe, and Union Bus Terminal building, approximately 1931-1949 (0100_1986) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, including the Hoover Dam Hotel, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_1987) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, including the Boulder Cafe, souvenir and flower shops, Boulder Theater, and Hoover Dam Service Bureau building, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_1988) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, including the Boulder Theatre, Boulder Cafe, and neighboring souvenir and flower shops, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_1989) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, including Hoover Dam Hotel, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_1990) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, including Hoover Dam Hotel, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_1991) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, including Hoover Dam Hotel, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_1992) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, including a Texaco gas station, a hardware store, a cafe, a drug store, an other business establishments, approximately 1931-1949 (0100_1993) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, including a physician and surgeon's office, a beauty shop, Delmar's Drugs, and other business establishments, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1994) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, including a sign indicating the direction of the Hoover Dam and the Bureau of Reclamation Administration building, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_1995) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, including the Terminal Building, Union Bus Depot, the Chamber of Commerce, and a flower shop, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1996) (view online)	box 03
Houses in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1997) (view online)	box 03
Houses in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1998) (view online)	box 03
Houses in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1999) (view online)	box 03
Architectural sketch of a Union Pacific train station in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2000) (view online)	box 03
Architectural sketch of the Hoover Dam Visitors Bureau, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2001) (view online)	box 03
Architectural sketch of the Hoover Dam Visitors Bureau and Bank of Nevada, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2002)	box 03

Architectural sketch of the Union Pacific train station, the Hoover Dam Visitors Bureau, and Bank of Nevada, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2003) (view online)	box 03
Children in costume standing outside the Hoover Dam Service Bureau building, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1949 (0100_2004) (view online)	box 03
Child in costume standing outside the Hoover Dam Service Bureau building, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1949 (0100_2005) (view online)	box 03
Child in costume standing outside the Hoover Dam Service Bureau building, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1949 (0100_2006) (view online)	box 03
Child in costume standing outside the Hoover Dam Service Bureau building, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1949 (0100_2007) (view online)	box 03
Child standing outside the Hoover Dam Service Bureau building, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2008) (view online)	box 03
Municipal Building that originally housed a post office, kindergarten room, and courtroom in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1949 (0100_2009) (view online)	box 03
Construction workers on a building that will later be the Visitors Bureau located on Arizona Street in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2010) (view online)	box 03
Construction in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1942-1949 (0100_2011) (view online)	box 03
Construction in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2012) (view online)	box 03
Construction in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2013) (view online)	box 03
Construction in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1942-1949 (0100_2014) (view online)	box 03
Construction in Boulder City, Nevada, possibly the Hoover Dam Hotel, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2015) (view online)	box 03
Construction in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1942-1949 (0100_2016) (view online)	box 03
Construction in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1942-1949 (0100_2017) (view online)	box 03
Construction in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1942-1949 (0100_2018) (view online)	box 03
Bank of Nevada during construction, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2019) (view online)	box 03
Construction workers on the Visitors Bureau located on Arizona Street in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2020) (view online)	box 03

Plot of land being prepared for the construction of a building in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2021) (view online)	box 03
Construction in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2022) (view online)	box 03
Construction workers on the Visitors Bureau located on Arizona Street in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2023) (view online)	box 03
Construction workers on the Visitors Bureau located on Arizona Street in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2024) (view online)	box 03
Boulder Theatre in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1949 (0100_2025) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2026) (view online)	box 03
Hoover Dam Hotel in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_2027) (view online)	box 03
Hoover Dam Hotel in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_2028) (view online)	box 03
Hoover Dam Hotel in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_2029) (view online)	box 03
Bureau of Reclamation Administration building, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1949 (0100_2030) (view online)	box 03
Gas station in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2031) (view online)	box 03
Gas station in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2032) (view online)	box 03
Buildings and automobiles in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1949 (0100_2033) (view online)	box 03
Houses in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2034) (view online)	box 03
Two people wearing skis on snow-covered ground in front of the Boulder City Bureau of Reclamation Administration, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2035) (view online)	box 03
Children playing in the snow in front of the Bureau of Reclamation Building, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2036) (view online)	box 03
Shell gas station in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1942-1949 (0100_2037) (view online)	box 03
Building in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2038) (view online)	box 03
Buildings and automobiles in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2039) (view online)	box 03
House in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2040)	box 03

House in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2041) (view online)	box 03
Two people walking in front of a snow-covered Municipal Building that originally housed a post office, kindergarten room, and courtroom in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2042) (view online)	box 03
Building in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1949 (0100_2043) (view online)	box 03
Children having a snowball fight and building snow forts in Boulder City, Nevada in front of the Bureau of Reclamation Administration, approximately 1932-1949 (0100_2044) (view online)	box 03
City Hall building, once the Boulder City Elementary School, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2045) (view online)	box 03
Man and child in front of their snow-covered home in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2046) (view online)	box 03
Gas station in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2047) (view online)	box 03
Building in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2048) (view online)	box 03
Postcards that could be bought in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2049) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada trees and automobiles, approximately 1932-1949 (0100_2050) (view online)	box 03
Arizona Street in Boulder City, Nevada, including the Boulder Cafe, and Hoover Dam Hotel, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_2051) (view online)	box 03
Building with a waving American flag in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2052) (view online)	box 03
Grace Community Church, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_2053) (view online)	box 03
House in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2054) (view online)	box 03
House in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2055) (view online)	box 03
Dirt road leading to houses in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2056) (view online)	box 03
Terminal Building and automobiles in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1949 (0100_2057) (view online)	box 03
House with a car in its garage in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2058) (view online)	box 03
House in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2059) (view online)	box 03
Grace Community Church, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_2060) (view online)	box 03
D 60	

Boulder Dam Service Bureau building, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1949 (2061)	box 03
Boulder Theatre, Hoover Dam Service Bureau, Theatre Candy Shop, Hoover Dam Hotel, and Uptown Hardware Store, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_2062) (view online)	box 03
Building containing multiple shops, including the Hoover Dam Service Bureau and the Theatre Candy Shop, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2063) (view online)	box 03
Boulder Dam Service Bureau building, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1949 (2064)	box 03
Airport and Trans World Airlines hangar in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2065) (view online)	box 03
Trans World Airlines airplanes at the Trans World Airlines terminal at the airport in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2066) (view online)	box 03
Buildings near the Trans World Airlines terminal at the airport in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2067) (view online)	box 03
Buildings near the Trans World Airlines terminal at the airport in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2068) (view online)	box 03
Trans World Airlines airplanes at the Trans World Airlines terminal at the airport in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2069) (view online)	box 03
Trans World Airlines airplanes at the Trans World Airlines terminal at the airport in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2070) (view online)	box 03
Trans World Airlines airplanes at the Trans World Airlines terminal at the airport in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2071) (view online)	box 03
Trans World Airlines airplane at the Trans World Airlines terminal at the airport in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2072) (view online)	box 03
Trans World Airlines airplanes at the Trans World Airlines terminal at the airport in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2073) (view online)	box 03
Trans World Airlines airplanes at the Trans World Airlines terminal at the airport in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2074) (view online)	box 03
Trans World Airlines airplane at the Trans World Airlines terminal at the airport in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2075) (view online)	box 03
Trans World Airlines airplanes at the Trans World Airlines terminal at the airport in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2076) (view online)	box 03

Car in front of the Trans World Airlines terminal building, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2077) (view online)	box 03
People standing next to an airplane at the Trans World Airlines terminal, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2078) (view online)	box 03
Fighter jets lined up at the Trans World Airlines terminal, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2079) (view online)	box 03
People standing next to airplanes at the Trans World Airlines terminal, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2080) (view online)	box 03
Trans World Airlines airplane at the Trans World Airlines terminal at the airport in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2081) (view online)	box 03
Trans World Airlines airplane at the Trans World Airlines terminal at the airport in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2082) (view online)	box 03
Trans World Airlines airplanes at the Trans World Airlines terminal at the airport in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (2083)	box 03
Men on horses around an airplane at the Trans World Airlines airport terminal, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2084) (view online)	box 03
Men on horses around an airplane at the Trans World Airlines airport terminal, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2085) (view online)	box 03
Men in front of the Trans World Airlines terminal, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2086) (view online)	box 03
Army airplane in flight, possibly somewhere over the airport in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2087) (view online)	box 03
People crowded around an airplane at the Trans World Airlines airport terminal, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2088) (view online)	box 03
Men transporting luggage from the Lindbergh Line airplane at the Trans World Airlines airport terminal, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2089) (view online)	box 03
People watching an airplane take off at the Trans World Airlines terminal, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2090) (view online)	box 03
Trans World Airlines airplanes at the Trans World Airlines terminal at the airport in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2091) (view online)	box 03
Men checking the jet before take-off at the Trans World Airlines terminal, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2092) (view online)	box 03
Airplane during take-off at the Trans World Airlines terminal, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2093) (view online)	box 03

Men at work on a jet at the Trans World Airlines terminal, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2094) (view online)	box 03
Two people in front of a jet at the Trans World Airlines terminal, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2095) (view online)	box 03
Jet plane at the Trans World Airlines terminal, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2096) (view online)	box 03
Onlookers watching an airplane at the Trans World Airlines terminal, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2097) (view online)	box 03
Fighter jets lined up at the Trans World Airlines airport terminal, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2098) (view online)	box 03
Airplanes at the Trans World Airlines terminal at the airport in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (2099)	box 03
Fighter jets lined up at the Trans World Airlines airport terminal, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2100) (view online)	box 03
Fighter jets lined up at the Trans World Airlines airport terminal, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2101) (view online)	box 03
Fighter jets lined up at the Trans World Airlines airport terminal, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2102) (view online)	box 03
Children marching at the Armistice Day parade in Boulder City, Nevada, 1939 November 11 (0100_2103) (view online)	box 03
Men on horseback carrying the American flag during the Armistice Day parade, Boulder City, Nevada, 1939 November 11 (0100_2104) (view online)	box 03
People marching in the Boulder City Armistice Day parade, Boulder City, Nevada, 1939 November 11 (0100_2105) (view online)	box 03
Men marching in the Armistice Day parade, Boulder City, Nevada, 1939 November 11 (0100_2106) (view online)	box 03
Girl leading the Armistice Day march in Boulder City, Nevada, 1939 November 11 (0100_2107) (view online)	box 03
Boys holding flags and rifles during the Armistice Day parade in Boulder City, Nevada, 1939 November 11 (0100_2108) (view online)	box 03
People marching in the Boulder City Armistice Day parade, Boulder City, Nevada, 1939 November 11 (0100_2109) (view online)	box 03
Men in uniform at the Armistice Day Parade, Boulder City, Nevada, 1939 November 11 (0100_2110) (view online)	box 03
Young men marching in the Armistice Day Parade in Boulder City, Nevada, 1939 November 11 (0100_2111) (view online)	box 03
Men in a car during the Armistice Day parade in Boulder City, Nevada, 1939 November 11 (0100_2112) (view online)	box 03
Girl with a baton leading boys and girls in a march during the Armistice Day parade, Boulder City, Nevada, 1939 November 11 (0100_2113) (view online)	box 03
D 04	

People marching in the Boulder City Armistice Day parade, Boulder City, Nevada, 1939 November 11 (0100_2114) (view online)	box 03
Men in uniform at the Armistice Day parade, Boulder City, Nevada, 1939 November 11 (0100_2115) (view online)	box 03
Children at a school being shown cartoon characters Popeye from "Popeye" and Gulliver from "Gulliver's Travels" at the original Boulder City Elementary School, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1939 (0100_2116) (view online)	box 03
Cartoon characters Popeye from "Popeye" and Gulliver from "Gulliver's Travels" visiting Boulder City Elementary School, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1939 (0100_2117) (view online)	box 03
Cartoon characters Popeye from "Popeye" and Gulliver from "Gulliver's Travels" visiting Boulder City Elementary School, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1939 (0100_2118) (view online)	box 03
Lake Auto Court motels in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2119) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada at the cross section of Nevada Way and Arizona Street, 1969 (0100_2176) (view online)	box 03
Visitors Bureau located on Arizona Street in Boulder City, Nevada, 1969 (0100_2177) (view online)	box 03
Visitors Bureau located on Arizona Street in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2178) (view online)	box 03
Visitors Bureau located on Arizona Street in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2179) (view online)	box 03
Arizona Street in Boulder City, Nevada: Shell gas station, the Visitors Bureau, and the Nava-Hopi Trading Post, approximately 1931-1949 (0100_2180) (view online)	box 03
Arizona Street in Boulder City, Nevada: Shell gas station, the Visitors Bureau, and the Nava-Hopi Trading Post, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2181) (view online)	box 03
Nevada Way, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1941-1949 (0100_2182) (view online)	box 03
Nevada Way, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2183) (view online)	box 03
Department of Water and Power, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2184) (view online)	box 03
Department of Water and Power, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1937-1949 (0100_2185) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1937-1949 (2186)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada and the shores of Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2187) (view online)	box 03

Arizona Street in Boulder City, Nevada: the Visitors Bureau and the Nava- Hopi Trading Post, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2188) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2189) (view online)	box 03
Nevada Way, Boulder City, Nevada: cafe, gas station, and the Department of Water and Power building, approximately 1937-1949 (0100_2190) (view online)	box 03
Nevada Way, Boulder City, Nevada: cafe, gas station, and the Department of Water and Power building, approximately 1937-1949 (0100_2191) (view online)	box 03
Nevada Way, Boulder City, Nevada: Dodge Plymouth garage, a cafe, and a Texaco gas station, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2192) (view online)	box 03
Nevada Way, Boulder City, Nevada: Dodge Plymouth garage, a cafe, and a Texaco gas station, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2193) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada and the shores of Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2194) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada and the shores of Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2195) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada and the shores of Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2196) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada and the shores of Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2197) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada and the shores of Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2198) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada and the shores of Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2199) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2200) (view online)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1936 (2201)	box 03
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2202) (view online)	box 03
People standing in front of the Hoover Dam Visitors Bureau, located on Arizona Street in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2203) (view online)	box 03
Woman standing in front of the Hoover Dam Visitors Bureau, located on Arizona Street in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2204) (view online)	box 03
Street in Boulder City, Nevada: houses, Mobil gas station, and banner hanging above the road that reads "Welcome to Boulder City, Nevada", approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2205) (view online)	box 03
Nava-Hopi Indian Store in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2708) (view online)	box 05
Nava-Hopi Indian Store in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2709) (view online)	box 05

Billboard advertising the Visitors Bureau in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1937-1955 (0100_2887) (view online)	box 06
Boulder Cafe in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_2957) (view online)	folder 75
Boulder City, Nevada and Lake Mead, undated (0100_3045) (view online)	binder PB-012
Donkey standing in front of an American Legion building, Boulder City, Nevada, undated (0100_3046) (view online)	binder PB-012
Government Park, looking south from the Bureau of Reclamation Administration Building, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1950-1955 (0100_3047) (view online)	binder PB-012
Visitors Bureau, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1936-1949 (0100_3211) (view online)	binder PB-012
Downtown Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1936-1949 (0100_3212) (view online)	binder PB-012
Boulder City, Nevada intersection near Arizona Street and the Nevada Highway, including the Boulder Theater building and the Hoover Dam Hotel, undated (0100_3242) (view online)	folder 79
Artist's representation of Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_3243) (view online)	folder 79
Boulder City, Nevada looking southeast from Nob Hill, approximately 1932-1933 (0100_3332) (view online)	folder 80
Wilbur Square Park in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1937-1938 (0100_3333) (view online)	folder 80
Boulder City, Nevada looking southeast from Water Tank Hill, 1937 (0100_3334) (view online)	folder 80
Nevada Boulevard in Boulder City, Nevada looking northeast towards the Bureau of Reclamation Administration Building, approximately 1931-1939 (0100_3335) (view online)	folder 80
Hoover Dam Service Bureau and theatre, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3336) (view online)	folder 80
Hoover Dam Service Bureau and theatre, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1932-1939 (0100_3337) (view online)	folder 80
Emery Line boat landing at the Boulder Lake dock near Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3356) (view online)	folder 81
Cashman's boat landing at the Boulder Lake dock near Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3357) (view online)	folder 81
Children throwing snowballs on the snow-covered lawn of the Boulder City Bureau of Reclamation Administration, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3382) (view online)	folder 82

Men with skis standing on the snow-covered lawn of the Boulder City Bureau of Reclamation Administration, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3383) (view online)	folder 82
Walker R. Young and a man in front of the Bureau of Reclamation, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1933-1939 (0100_3461) (view online)	binder PB-012
Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3463) (view online)	binder PB-012
Street near the Hoover Dam Visitor's Bureau, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3464) (view online)	binder PB-012
Newlin's Green Hut Cafe, located in Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1939 (0100_3465) (view online)	binder PB-012
First barber shop in Boulder City, Nevada, owned by Jack Higgins, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3466) (view online)	binder PB-012

^ Return to Table of Contents

Lake Mead, Nevada photographs, approximately 1930-1959

Physical Description: 4.2 Linear Feet (17 hanging folders, 1 shared album of slides, and 7 boxes)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographic prints, photographic slides, and photographic negatives that depict Lake Mead from 1930 to 1959. The photographs primarily depict people engaged in recreational activities on or around Lake Mead, including fishing, swimming, and boating. The photographs also depict some of the canyons that Lake Mead touches, including the Grand Canyon, Iceberg Canyon, Black Canyon, Boulder Canyon, and Quartermaster Canyon. Also included in the photographs is the lookout point near the shores of Lake Mead where the dedication plaque for Dr. Elwood Mead, the lake's namesake and former head of the Bureau of Reclamation, is installed.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containers
Lake Mead covering St. Thomas, Nevada, approximately 1934-1936 (0167)	folder 10
Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, 1935 August 21 (0100_1145) (view online)	folder 51
Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1146) (view online)	folder 51
Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1147) (view online)	folder 51
Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1934-1936 (1148)	folder 51
Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1149) (view online)	folder 51
Dr. Elwood Mead's dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1150) (view online)	folder 51

Dr. Elwood Mead's dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1151) (view online)	folder 51
Dr. Elwood Mead's dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1152) (view online)	folder 51
Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1153) (view online)	folder 51
Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1154) (view online)	folder 51
Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1155) (view online)	folder 51
Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1934-1936 (1156)	folder 51
Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1934-1936 (1157)	folder 51
Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1934-1936 (1158)	folder 51
Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1159) (view online)	folder 51
Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1160) (view online)	folder 51
Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1161) (view online)	folder 51
Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1162) (view online)	folder 51
Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1163) (view online)	folder 51
Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_1164) (view online)	folder 51
Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_1165) (view online)	folder 51
Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_1166) (view online)	folder 51
Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_1167) (view online)	folder 51
Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1168) (view online)	folder 51
Dr. Elwood Mead's dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, overlooking Lake Mead from the outskirts of the reservoir, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_1169) (view online)	folder 51

Lake Mead, Nevada and surrounding terrain, approximately 1934-1939 (0100_1170) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead, Nevada and surrounding terrain, approximately 1934-1939 (0100_1171) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead, Nevada and surrounding terrain, approximately 1934-1939 (0100_1172) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead, Nevada and surrounding terrain, approximately 1934-1939 (0100_1173) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead, Nevada and surrounding terrain, approximately 1934-1939 (0100_1174) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead, Nevada and surrounding terrain, approximately 1934-1939 (0100_1175) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead, Nevada and surrounding terrain, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_1176) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead, Nevada and surrounding terrain, approximately 1934-1939 (0100_1177) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead, Nevada and surrounding terrain, approximately 1934-1939 (0100_1178) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead, Nevada and surrounding terrain, approximately 1934-1939 (0100_1179) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead, Nevada and surrounding terrain, approximately 1934-1939 (0100_1180) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead, Nevada and surrounding terrain, undated (0100_1190) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead's south shore and surrounding terrain, undated (0100_1191) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead's south shore and surrounding terrain, undated (0100_1192) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead's south shore and surrounding terrain, undated (0100_1193) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead's south shore and surrounding terrain, undated (0100_1194) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead's south shore and surrounding terrain, undated (0100_1195) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead, Fortification Hill, and surrounding terrain, undated (0100_1196) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead, Fortification Hill, and surrounding terrain, undated (0100_1197) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead, Boulder Islands, and surrounding terrain, undated (0100_1198) (view online)	folder 52

Lake Mead, Boulder Islands, and surrounding terrain, undated (0100_1199) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead, Boulder Islands, and surrounding terrain, undated (0100_1200) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead, Boulder Islands, and surrounding terrain, undated (0100_1201) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead's lower basin looking towards Boulder Canyon, undated (0100_1202) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead's lower basin looking towards Boulder Canyon, approximately 1935-1949 (0100_1203) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead's lower basin looking towards Boulder Canyon, undated (0100_1204) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead and Black Canyon, undated (0100_1205) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead and Black Canyon, undated (0100_1206) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead and Quartermaster Canyon, undated (0100_1207) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead and Iceberg Canyon, undated (0100_1208) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead and Iceberg Canyon, undated (0100_1209) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead and Iceberg Canyon, undated (0100_1210) (view online)	folder 52
Lake Mead and Iceberg Canyon, undated (0100_1211) (view online)	folder 53
Lake Mead and Iceberg Canyon, undated (1212)	folder 53
Lake Mead and Iceberg Canyon, undated (0100_1213) (view online)	folder 53
Lake Mead and Iceberg Canyon, undated (0100_1214) (view online)	folder 53
Lake Mead and Iceberg Canyon, undated (1215)	folder 53
Fishing boat floating beside the Campanile rock formation located in the upper basin of Lake Mead, undated (0100_1216) (view online)	folder 53
Temple Bar rock formation located in Lake Mead, undated (0100_1217) (view online)	folder 53
Temple Bar rock formation located in Lake Mead, undated (0100_1218) (view online)	folder 53

Temple Bar rock formation located in Lake Mead, undated (0100_1219) (view online)	folder 53
Temple Bar rock formation located in Lake Mead, undated (0100_1220) (view online)	folder 53
Temple Bar rock formation located in Lake Mead, undated (0100_1221) (view online)	folder 53
Temple Bar rock formation located in Lake Mead, undated (0100_1222) (view online)	folder 53
Lower Grand Canyon area on Lake Mead, undated (0100_1223) (view online)	folder 53
Entrance to the Grand Canyon from Lake Mead, undated (0100_1224) (view online)	folder 53
Driftwood Delta, an entrance to the Grand Canyon, located on Lake Mead, undated (0100_1225) (view online)	folder 53
Driftwood Delta, an entrance to the Grand Canyon, located on Lake Mead, undated (0100_1226) (view online)	folder 53
Lower area of the Grand Canyon from Lake Mead, undated (0100_1227) (view online)	folder 53
Lake Mead marina, undated (0100_1228) (view online)	folder 53
Lake Mead marina, undated (1229)	folder 53
Lake Mead marina, undated (0100_1230) (view online)	folder 53
Lake Mead marina, undated (0100_1231) (view online)	folder 54
Lake Mead marina, undated (1232)	folder 54
Lake Mead marina, undated (0100_1233) (view online)	folder 54
Lake Mead marina, undated (0100_1234) (view online)	folder 54
First floating marina building resting at the end of the dock of the marina site at Lake Mead, undated (0100_1235) (view online)	folder 54
Boat dock at the shore of Hemenway Harbor at Lake Mead, undated (0100_1236) (view online)	folder 54
Boat dock at the shore of Hemenway Harbor at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1949 (0100_1237) (view online)	folder 54

Buses at Hemenway Harbor, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1949 (1238)

	folder 54
Buses at Hemenway Harbor, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1949 (0100_1239) (view online)	folder 54
Buses at Hemenway Harbor, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1949 (1240)	folder 54
Buses at Hemenway Harbor, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1949 (1241)	folder 54
Visitors and buses at Hemenway Harbor at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1949 (0100_1242) (view online)	folder 54
Visitors and buses at Hemenway Harbor at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1949 (0100_1243) (view online)	folder 54
Visitors and buses at Hemenway Harbor at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1949 (1244)	folder 54
Visitors and buses at Hemenway Harbor at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1949 (1245)	folder 54
Hemenway Harbor taken from a boat on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1949 (0100_1246) (view online)	folder 54
Boats moored at Hemenway Harbor on the shore of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1949 (1247)	folder 54
Boats moored at Hemenway Harbor on the shore of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1949 (0100_1248) (view online)	folder 54
Boats moored at Hemenway Harbor on the shore of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1949 (0100_1249) (view online)	folder 54
Boats moored at Hemenway Harbor on the shore of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1949 (1250)	folder 54
Boats moored at Hemenway Harbor on the shore of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1949 (0100_1251) (view online)	folder 54
Boats moored at Hemenway Harbor on the shore of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1949 (0100_1252) (view online)	folder 54
Boats moored at Hemenway Harbor on the shore of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1949 (0100_1253) (view online)	folder 54
Boats moored at Hemenway Harbor on the shore of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1949 (0100_1254) (view online)	folder 54
Lake Mead Boat Landing at Hemenway Harbor, approximately 1935-1949 (0100_1255) (view online)	folder 54
Lake Mead Lodge at Hemenway Harbor, approximately 1941-1949 (0100_1256) (view online)	folder 54
Lake Mead Lodge at Hemenway Harbor, approximately 1941-1949 (0100_1257) (view online)	folder 54

Lake Mead Lodge at Hemenway Harbor, approximately 1941-1949 (0100_1258) (view online)	folder 54
People in boats in the lower basin area at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1259) (view online)	folder 55
People in a boat in the Fortification Hill area of Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1260) (view online)	folder 55
People in a boat in the lower basin area at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1261) (view online)	folder 55
People in a boat in the lower basin area at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1262) (view online)	folder 55
People in a boat in the lower basin area at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1263) (view online)	folder 55
People in a boat in the Fortification Hill area of Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1264) (view online)	folder 55
People in a boat in the Fortification Hill area of Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (1265)	folder 55
People in a boat in the Fortification Hill area of Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1266) (view online)	folder 55
People in a boat in the Fortification Hill area of Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1267) (view online)	folder 55
People in a boat in the Fortification Hill area of Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1268) (view online)	folder 55
People in a boat in the Fortification Hill area of Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1269) (view online)	folder 55
Boat on Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1270) (view online)	folder 55
People in a passenger boat in the Fortification Hill area of Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1271) (view online)	folder 55
Passenger boat at Emery Falls in Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1272) (view online)	folder 55
Passenger boat at Boulder Canyon in Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1273) (view online)	folder 55
Passenger boat going through Wishing Well Cove in Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1274) (view online)	folder 55
Passenger boat floating inside Wishing Well Cove on Lake Mead, undated (0100_1275) (view online)	folder 55
Interior of a passenger boat, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1276) (view online)	folder 55
Interior of a passenger boat, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1278) (view online)	folder 55

iterior of a passenger boat, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1279) (view nline)	folder 55
iterior of a passenger boat, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1280) (view nline)	folder 55
iterior of a passenger boat, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1281) (view nline)	folder 55
iterior of a passenger boat, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1282) (view nline)	folder 55
nilboat on Lake Mead near the upstream face of Hoover Dam, oproximately 1935-1947 (0100_1283) (view online)	folder 55
nilboat on Lake Mead near the upstream face of Hoover Dam, oproximately 1935-1947 (0100_1284) (view online)	folder 55
nilboat on Lake Mead near the upstream face of Hoover Dam, oproximately 1935-1947 (0100_1285) (view online)	folder 56
nilboat on Lake Mead near the upstream face of Hoover Dam, oproximately 1935-1947 (1286)	folder 56
nilboat on Lake Mead near the upstream face of Hoover Dam, oproximately 1935-1947 (0100_1287) (view online)	folder 56
nilboat on Lake Mead near the upstream face of Hoover Dam, oproximately 1935-1947 (0100_1288) (view online)	folder 56
nilboat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 100_1289) (view online)	folder 56
nilboat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 100_1290) (view online)	folder 56
nilboat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 1936-1947 100_1291) (view online)	folder 56
nilboat at the Fortification Hill area of Lake Mead, approximately 035-1950 (0100_1292) (view online)	folder 56
nilboat at the Fortification Hill area of Lake Mead, approximately 935-1950 (1293)	folder 56
nilboat at the Fortification Hill area of Lake Mead, approximately 035-1950 (0100_1294) (view online)	folder 56
nilboat at the Fortification Hill area of Lake Mead, approximately 035-1950 (0100_1295) (view online)	folder 56
nilboat at the Fortification Hill area of Lake Mead, approximately 035-1950 (0100_1296) (view online)	folder 56
nilboat at the Fortification Hill area of Lake Mead, approximately 035-1950 (0100_1297) (view online)	folder 56
nilboat at the Fortification Hill area of Lake Mead, approximately 035-1950 (0100_1298) (view online)	folder 56

Sailboat at the Fortification Hill area of Lake Mead, approximately Sailboat at the Fortification Hill area of Lake Mead, approximately Sailboat at the Fortification Hill area of Lake Mead, approximately 1335-1930 (10100_1300) (view online) For people in a sailboat, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1301) (view online) Unloading a sailboat from railroad transport, Lake Mead, approximately 1335-1930 (1302) Unloading a sailboat from railroad transport, Lake Mead, approximately 1335-1930 (0100_1303) (view online) Unloading a sailboat from railroad transport, Lake Mead, approximately 1335-1930 (0100_1304) (view online) Unloading a sailboat from railroad transport, Lake Mead, approximately 1335-1930 (0100_1304) (view online) Unloading a sailboat from railroad transport, Lake Mead, approximately 1335-1930 (0100_1305) (view online) Passenger boat on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1306) Ciew online) Passenger boat on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1306) Passenger boat on Lake Mead, approximately 1335-1930 (0100_1308) (view online) Passenger boat on the upper basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 1335-1930 (0100_1308) (view online) Passenger boat and a man in a row boat in the lower Grand Canyon area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1310) (view online) Passenger boat and Vishing Well Cove at Lake Mead, approximately 1335-1930 (0100_1311) (view online) Passenger boat at Wishing Well Cove at Lake Mead, approximately 1335-1930 (0100_1311) (view online) Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon, approximately 1355-1950 (0100_1311) (view online) Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 1355-1950 (0100_1313) (view online) Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 1355-1950 (0100_1313) (view online) Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 1355-1950 (0100_1313) (view online) Passenger boat at lake Mead, approximately 1355-1950 (0100_1313) (view online) Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead		
People in a sailboat, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1301) (view online) Folder 57 Unloading a sailboat from railroad transport, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (1302) Unloading a sailboat from railroad transport, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (1010_1303) (view online) Unloading a sailboat from railroad transport, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (1010_1304) (view online) Unloading a sailboat from railroad transport, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (1010_1304) (view online) Unloading a sailboat from railroad transport, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (1010_1304) (view online) Unloading a sailboat from railroad transport, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (1010_1305) (view online) Passenger boat on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1306) (older (view online)) Passenger boat floating in front of Emery Falls on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1307) (view online) Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1306) (view online) Passenger boat in the upper basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat and a man in a row boat in the lower Grand Canyon area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1310) (view online) Passenger boat and a wishing Well Cove at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat on Lake Mead near Boulder Canyon, approximately 57 Passenger boat at Rortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1311) (view online) Passenger boat at Rortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1313) (view online) Passenger boat at Iake Mead near Boulder Canyon, approximately folder 57 Passenger boat at Iake Mead near Boulder Canyon, approximately 57 Passenger boat at Iake Mead near Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat on Lake Mead near Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Person boating near a dock at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Person boating near a dock at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Power boats near the upstream face of Hoover Dam		
Unloading a sailboat from railroad transport, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (1302) Unloading a sailboat from railroad transport, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (1010_1303) (view online) Unloading a sailboat from railroad transport, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (1010_1304) (view online) Unloading a sailboat from railroad transport, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (1010_1305) (view online) Unloading a sailboat from railroad transport, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (1010_1305) (view online) Passenger boat on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1306) (older (view online)) Passenger boat and Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1306) (older approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1307) (view online)) Passenger boat and terrification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1308) (view online) Passenger boat and a man in a row boat in the lower Grand Canyon area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1310) (view online) Passenger boat and wishing Well Cove at Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1311) (view online) Passenger boat on Lake Mead near Boulder Canyon, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1311) (view online) Passenger boat at Tortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1313) (view online) Passenger boat at Tortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1314) (view online) Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1313) (view online) Passenger boat at Tortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1313) (view online) Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1313) (view online) Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1313) (view online) Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1313) (view online) Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approxi		
Unloading a sailboat from railroad transport, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (1010_1303) (view online) Unloading a sailboat from railroad transport, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1304) (view online) Unloading a sailboat from railroad transport, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1304) (view online) Passenger boat on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1306) (view online) Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1307) (view online) Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1308) (view online) Passenger boat and a man in a row boat in the lower Grand Canyon area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1309) (view online) Passenger boat at Wishing Well Cove at Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1311) (view online) Passenger boat at Wishing Well Cove at Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1311) (view online) Passenger boat on Lake Mead near Boulder Canyon, approximately folder 57 Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1312) (view online) Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately folder 57 Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1313) (view online) Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately folder 57 Passenger boat at Wishing Mell Cove at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat on Lake Mead near Boulder Canyon, approximately 57 Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at Hortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at How online) Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Power boats near the	People in a sailboat, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1301) (view online)	
Unloading a sailboat from railroad transport, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1304) (view online) 57 Unloading a sailboat from railroad transport, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1305) (view online) 57 Passenger boat on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1306) folder (view online) 57 Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1308) (view online) 57 Passenger boat in the upper basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1309) (view online) 57 Passenger boat at Wishing Well Cove at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1311) (view online) 57 Passenger boat at Wishing Well Cove at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1311) (view online) 57 Passenger boat at Wishing Well Cove at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at Wishing Well Cove at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at Wishing Well Cove at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at Kishing Well Cove at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat on Lake Mead near Boulder Canyon, approximately 57 Passenger boat on Lake Mead near Boulder Canyon, approximately 57 Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at Tortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at Tortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at dock at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at dock at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at the outper basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at the outper basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at the tower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 57 Power boats near the upstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 57		
Unloading a sailboat from railroad transport, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1305) (view online) Passenger boat on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1306) folder 57 Passenger boat floating in front of Emery Falls on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1306) folder approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1307) (view online) 57 Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1308) (view online) 57 Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1309) (view online) 57 Passenger boat and a man in a row boat in the lower Grand Canyon area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1310) (view online) 57 Passenger boat at Wishing Well Cove at Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1311) (view online) 57 Boat in the Grand Canyon area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1312) (view online) 57 Passenger boat on Lake Mead near Boulder Canyon, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1313) (view online) 57 Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1313) (view online) 57 Passenger boat at Kousk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately folder 57 Passenger boat at Lake Mead Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at Lake Mead Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at hortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at Lake Mead Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at Lake Mead das proximately 1935-1950 (0100_1316) (view online) 57 Speed boat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 57 Speed boat in the lower basin area of Hake Mead, approximately 57 Speed boat in the lower basin area of Hake Mead, approximately 57 Speed boat in the lower basin area of Hake Mead, approximately 50 Folder 57		
Passenger boat and a man in a row boat in the lower Grand Canyon area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1310) (view online) Passenger boat at Wishing Well Cove at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1311) (view online) Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately folder 57 Passenger boat in the upper basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat and a man in a row boat in the lower Grand Canyon area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1309) (view online) 57 Passenger boat at Wishing Well Cove at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1311) (view online) 57 Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately folder 57 Passenger boat at Wishing Well Cove at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at Wish m Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Passenger boat at Gusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 57 Speed boat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 57 Speed boat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 60 Speed boat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 60 Power boats near the upstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 60 Folder 57		
Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1307) (view online) Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1308) (view online) Passenger boat in the upper basin area of Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1309) (view online) Passenger boat and a man in a row boat in the lower Grand Canyon area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1310) (view online) Passenger boat at Wishing Well Cove at Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1311) (view online) Boat in the Grand Canyon area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1312) (view online) Passenger boat on Lake Mead near Boulder Canyon, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1313) (view online) Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1314) (view online) Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1315) (view online) Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately folder 57 Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately folder 57 Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately folder 57 Person boating near a dock at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1315) (view online) Speed boat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately folder 57 Speed boat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately folder 57 Speed boat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately folder 57 Power boats near the upstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately folder		
approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1307) (view online) Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1308) (view online) Passenger boat in the upper basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1309) (view online) Passenger boat and a man in a row boat in the lower Grand Canyon area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1310) (view online) Passenger boat at Wishing Well Cove at Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1311) (view online) Boat in the Grand Canyon area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1312) (view online) Passenger boat on Lake Mead near Boulder Canyon, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1313) (view online) Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1314) (view online) Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1315) (view online) Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1315) (view online) For the dider folder 57 Speed boat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately folder 57 Speed boat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately folder 57 Speed boat in the lower basin area of Hoover Dam, approximately folder 57		
Passenger boat in the upper basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1309) (view online) Passenger boat and a man in a row boat in the lower Grand Canyon area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1310) (view online) Passenger boat at Wishing Well Cove at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1311) (view online) Boat in the Grand Canyon area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1312) (view online) Passenger boat on Lake Mead near Boulder Canyon, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1313) (view online) Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1314) (view online) Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1315) (view online) Person boating near a dock at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1316) (view online) Speed boat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1317) (view online) Speed boat in the lower basin area of Hoover Dam, approximately Folder		
Passenger boat at Wishing Well Cove at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1310) (view online) Boat in the Grand Canyon area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1311) (view online) Passenger boat on Lake Mead near Boulder Canyon, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1313) (view online) Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1314) (view online) Passenger boat at Government on Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1314) (view online) Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1314) (view online) Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1315) (view online) Ferson boating near a dock at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1316) (view online) Speed boat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1317) (view online) Formula in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1317) (view online) Formula in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1317) (view online) Formula in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1317) (view online) Formula in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1317) (view online)		
of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1310) (view online) Passenger boat at Wishing Well Cove at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1311) (view online) Boat in the Grand Canyon area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1312) (view online) Passenger boat on Lake Mead near Boulder Canyon, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1313) (view online) Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1314) (view online) Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1315) (view online) Person boating near a dock at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1316) (view online) Speed boat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1317) (view online) Speed boat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1317) (view online) Folder fold		
Boat in the Grand Canyon area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 folder (0100_1312) (view online) 57 Passenger boat on Lake Mead near Boulder Canyon, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1313) (view online) 57 Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1314) (view online) 57 Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1315) (view online) 57 Person boating near a dock at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 folder (0100_1316) (view online) 57 Speed boat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1317) (view online) 57 Power boats near the upstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately folder		
Passenger boat on Lake Mead near Boulder Canyon, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1313) (view online) 57 Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1314) (view online) 57 Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1315) (view online) 57 Person boating near a dock at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 folder (0100_1316) (view online) 57 Speed boat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1317) (view online) 57 Speed boats near the upstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately folder 57		
Passenger boat at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1314) (view online) 57 Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1315) (view online) 57 Person boating near a dock at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1316) (view online) 57 Speed boat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1317) (view online) 57 Speed boat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 57 Power boats near the upstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately folder		
1935-1950 (0100_1314) (view online) Passenger boat at dusk in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1315) (view online) Person boating near a dock at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1316) (view online) Speed boat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1317) (view online) Fower boats near the upstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately folder		
1935-1950 (0100_1315) (view online) 57 Person boating near a dock at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 folder (0100_1316) (view online) 57 Speed boat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1317) (view online) 57 Power boats near the upstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately folder	· 11	
(0100_1316) (view online) 57 Speed boat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately folder 1935-1950 (0100_1317) (view online) 57 Power boats near the upstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately folder		
1935-1950 (0100_1317) (view online) 57 Power boats near the upstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately folder		
, Tr		

Boat at Wishing Well Cove on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1319) (view online)	folder 57
Cabin cruiser boat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1320) (view online)	folder 57
Power boat and its passengers at Quartermaster Canyon on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1321) (view online)	folder 58
Passenger boat and passengers on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1322) (view online)	folder 58
Passenger boat with passengers looking out on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1323) (view online)	folder 58
Racing boats on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1324) (view online)	folder 58
Boat in the lower Grand Canyon area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1325) (view online)	folder 58
Deck of a power boat and passengers at Iceberg Canyon on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1326) (view online)	folder 58
Boat captain and instrument panel at Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1327) (view online)	folder 58
Passengers on a power boat near Iceberg Canyon on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1328) (view online)	folder 58
Power boat and its passengers passing through Wishing Well Cove on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1329) (view online)	folder 58
Passengers sitting in the back of a power boat at Iceberg Canyon on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1330) (view online)	folder 58
Woman sitting on the back of a power boat at Temple Bar, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1331) (view online)	folder 58
Woman looking out of a boat window at Emery Falls on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1332) (view online)	folder 58
Passengers looking out of a boat window in the Boulder Canyon area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1333) (view online)	folder 58
Women on the front of a power boat at the lower Grand Canyon area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1334) (view online)	folder 58
Earl Brothers standing on the side of a power boat in the lower basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1335) (view online)	folder 58
Lower Grand Canyon area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (1337)	folder 58
Men in the rear of a power boat near Pierce's Ferry on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1338) (view online)	folder 58
0	

Sunset on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1339) (view online)

	folder 58
Man water skiing near the upstream face of the Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1950 (1340)	folder 58
Man water skiing near the upstream face of the Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1950 (1341)	folder 58
Man water skiing near the upstream face of the Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1342) (view online)	folder 58
Man water skiing in the Fortification Hill area on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1343) (view online)	folder 58
Man water skiing in the upper Basin area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1344) (view online)	folder 58
Men water skiing from the same boat on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1345) (view online)	folder 58
Men water skiing from the same boat in the Boulder Canyon area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1346) (view online)	folder 58
Men water skiing from the same boat in the Boulder Canyon area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1347) (view online)	folder 58
Man water skiing near the Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1348) (view online)	folder 58
Men water skiing from the same boat on the beach area of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1349) (view online)	folder 58
Man fishing on the shore of Lake Mead near the upstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1350) (view online)	folder 59
Man fishing on the shore of Lake Mead near the upstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1950 (1351)	folder 59
Men fishing on a boat on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1352) (view online)	folder 59
Boat near the upstream face of Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1353) (view online)	folder 59
Men fishing on Lake Mead on a boat named the "Golden Nugget", approximately 1946-1950 (0100_1354) (view online)	folder 59
Men fishing on Lake Mead on a boat named the "Golden Nugget", approximately 1946-1950 (1355)	folder 59
Man and two children with a string of fish they caught after a fishing trip on the waters of Lake Mead, approximately 1946-1950 (0100_1356) (view online)	folder 59
Men show off their fishing catch from Lake Mead, approximately 1946-1950 (0100_1357) (view online)	folder 59
Men show off their fishing catch from Lake Mead, approximately 1946-1950 (0100_1358) (view online)	folder 59

Men show off their fishing catch from Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1359) (view online)	folder 59
Men show off their fishing catch from Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1360) (view online)	folder 59
Man leaning over a rowboat catching a fish on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1361) (view online)	folder 59
Men scooping fish into a net out of a rowboat on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1362) (view online)	folder 59
Men scooping fish into a net out of a rowboat on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1363) (view online)	folder 59
Men fishing in a rowboat on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1364) (view online)	folder 59
Men fishing in a rowboat on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (1365)	folder 60
Men fishing in a rowboat on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1366) (view online)	folder 60
Men pontoon fishing on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1367) (view online)	folder 60
Men posing with their fishing catch strung up for display after fishing on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1368) (view online)	folder 60
Fish caught on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (1369)	folder 60
Fish caught on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1370) (view online)	folder 60
U.S. Army Air Corps plane that landed on Lake Mead, undated (0100_1371) (view online)	folder 60
U.S. Army Air Corps plane that landed on Lake Mead, undated (0100_1372) (view online)	folder 60
U.S. Army Air Corps planes that landed on Lake Mead, undated (0100_1373) (view online)	folder 60
U.S. Army Air Corps plane that landed on Lake Mead, undated (0100_1374) (view online)	folder 60
Seaplane named "Ladybird" taking off on Lake Mead, undated (0100_1375) (view online)	folder 60
Military seaplane named "Guba" on Lake Mead, undated (0100_1376) (view online)	folder 60
Earl Brothers fishing from a seaplane on Lake Mead, approximately 1945-1950 (0100_1377) (view online)	folder 60
Earl Brothers fishing from a seaplane on Lake Mead, approximately 1945-1950 (0100_1378) (view online)	folder 60

Earl Brothers fishing from a seaplane on Lake Mead, approximately 1945-1950 (0100_1379) (view online)	folder 60
Earl Brothers fishing from a seaplane on Lake Mead, approximately 1945-1950 (0100_1380) (view online)	folder 60
Military men gathered together in rocky terrain surrounding Lake Mead, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1502) (view online)	folder 66
Men gathered on what is probably a boating dock in Lake Mead near Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_1503) (view online)	folder 66
Women and children on a boat next to a waterfall at Lake Mead, possibly Emery Falls, approximately 1934-1949 (0100_1505) (view online)	folder 66
Family boating trip, probably on Lake Mead, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_1506) (view online)	folder 66
Group of people gathered together, presumably near Lake Mead, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_1508) (view online)	folder 66
Group of people gathered together, presumably near Lake Mead, approximately 1933-1949 (0100_1509) (view online)	folder 66
Wallace Moilien in what is presumed to be the southwest desert of the United States, possibly near Lake Mead, 1939 October 17 (0100_1528) (view online)	folder 67
Wallace Moilien fishing, possibly at Lake Mead, 1939 October 17 (0100_1529) (view online)	folder 67
Woman sitting on a boat, undated (0100_1530) (view online)	folder 67
Man at Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1950 (0100_1531) (view online)	folder 67
Cashman's Scenic Tours boat landing for a scenic tours of Hoover Dam, Lake Mead, Nevada, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_1958) (view online)	box 03
Cashman's Scenic Tours boat landing for a scenic tours of Hoover Dam, and the Emery Line, Lake Mead, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_1959) (view online)	box 03
Boat on Lake Mead with Jack Buecrud, aqua plane rider, 1938 January (0100_1960) (view online)	box 03
Boat on Lake Mead with Jack Buecrud, aqua plane rider, 1938 January (0100_1961) (view online)	box 03
Boat on Lake Mead with Jack Buecrud, aqua plane rider, 1938 January (0100_1962) (view online)	box 03
Boat on Lake Mead with Jack Buecrud, aqua plane rider, 1938 January (0100_1963) (view online)	box 03
Boat on Lake Mead with Jack Buecrud, aqua plane rider, 1938 January (0100_1964) (view online)	box 03
Boat on Lake Mead with Jack Buecrud, aqua plane rider, 1938 January (0100_1965) (view online)	box 03

Boat on Lake Mead with Jack Buecrud, aqua plane rider, 1938 January (0100_1966) (view online)	box 03
Plaque dedicated to Elwood Mead, Commissioner of the Bureau of Reclamation from 1924 to 1936, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2439) (view online)	box 04
Plaque dedicated to Elwood Mead, Commissioner of the Bureau of Reclamation from 1924 to 1936, approximately 1931-1936 (2440)	box 04
Plaque dedicated to Elwood Mead, Commissioner of the Bureau of Reclamation from 1924 to 1936, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2441) (view online)	box 04
Boat sailing in Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2468) (view online)	box 07
Men on a boat holding their fishing catch from Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2469) (view online)	box 07
Lake Mead and Hoover Dam, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2470) (view online)	box 04
Lake Mead and Hoover Dam, approximately 1931-1939 (0100_2471) (view online)	box 04
Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1939 (0100_2472) (view online)	box 04
Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1939 (0100_2473) (view online)	box 04
Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2474) (view online)	box 04
Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2475) (view online)	box 04
Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2476) (view online)	box 04
Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2477) (view online)	box 04
Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1939 (2478)	box 04
Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1939 (2479)	box 04
Lake Mead, with Elwood Mead's dedication plaque visible near a parked car, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2480) (view online)	box 04
Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1939 (2481)	box 04
Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1939 (2482)	box 04
Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1939 (2483)	box 04
Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2484) (view online)	box 04
Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1939 (2485)	box 04
Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2486) (view online)	box 04
Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2487) (view online)	box 04
Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2488) (view online)	box 04
Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2489) (view online)	box 04

Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2490) (view online)	box 04
Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2491) (view online)	box 04
Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2492) (view online)	box 04
Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2493) (view online)	box 04
Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2494) (view online)	box 04
Lake Mead and surrounding area, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2495) (view online)	box 04
Lake Mead and surrounding area, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2496) (view online)	box 04
Lake Mead and surrounding area, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2497) (view online)	box 04
Lake Mead and surrounding area, approximately 1935-1945 (2498)	box 04
Lake Mead and surrounding area, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2499) (view online)	box 04
Visitors standing at an overview point and looking at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2500) (view online)	box 05
Visitors standing at an overview point and looking at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2501) (view online)	box 05
Lake Mead near Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2502) (view online)	box 05
People on a sailboat at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2503) (view online)	box 05
People on a sailboat at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2504) (view online)	box 05
People on a sailboat at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2505) (view online)	box 05
People on a sailboat at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2506) (view online)	box 05
People on a sailboat at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2507) (view online)	box 05
People on a sailboat at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2508) (view online)	box 05
People on a sailboat at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (2509)	box 05
People on a sailboat at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2510) (view online)	box 05
People on a sailboat at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2512) (view online)	box 05
Man with the fish he caught at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2513) (view online)	box 05
	BON 03

People on a sailboat at Lake Mead near Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2514) (view online)	box 05
People on a sailboat at Lake Mead near Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2515) (view online)	box 05
People on a sailboat at Lake Mead near Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2516) (view online)	box 05
People on a sailboat at Lake Mead near Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2517) (view online)	box 05
Men on a fishing boat on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2518) (view online)	box 05
People in a motorboat at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2519) (view online)	box 05
Boats on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2520) (view online)	box 05
People in a motorboat at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2521) (view online)	box 05
People in a motorboat at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2522) (view online)	box 05
People in a motorboat at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2523) (view online)	box 05
Powerboat at the shore of Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2524) (view online)	box 05
People swimming in Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2525) (view online)	box 05
People swimming in Lake Mead near a boat dock, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2526) (view online)	box 05
People swimming in Lake Mead while a lifeguard watches, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2527) (view online)	box 05
Child watching someone dive into Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2528) (view online)	box 05
Person diving into Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2529) (view online)	box 05
People swimming in Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2530) (view online)	box 05
Boats docked at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2531) (view online)	box 05
Boats along the shore at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2532) (view online)	box 05
Boats along the shore at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2533) (view online)	box 05
Boats along the shore at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2534) (view online)	box 05

Lake Mead and Boulder Canyon, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2535) (view online)	box 05
Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_2536) (view online)	box 05
Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2537) (view online)	box 05
Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1945 (2538)	box 05
Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1945 (2539)	box 05
Man on a boat in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2540) (view online)	box 05
Passengers on a boat in Boulder Canyon; boat is possibly facing the Narrows, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2541) (view online)	box 05
People on a boat in Boulder Canyon, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2542) (view online)	box 05
Men on a boat in Boulder Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2543) (view online)	box 05
Boulder Canyon, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2544) (view online)	box 05
Iceberg Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2545) (view online)	box 05
Iceberg Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2546) (view online)	box 05
Iceberg Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2547) (view online)	box 05
Iceberg Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2548) (view online)	box 05
Iceberg Canyon at Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2549) (view online)	box 05
Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2554) (view online)	box 05
Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2555) (view online)	box 05
Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2556) (view online)	box 05
Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2557) (view online)	box 05
Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2558) (view online)	box 05
(Table Gallace)	

Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online) Passengers on a boat on Lake Mead near the Grand Canyon, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2561) (view online) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_256 (view online) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_256 (view online) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1950 (0100_256 (view online) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online)) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1931-1939 (0100_256 (view online)) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online)) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online)) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online)) Man sitting in a cave at the Grand Canyon and Lake Mead, approximately	box 05 52) box 05 53) box 05 54) box 05
approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2561) (view online) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_256 (view online) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_256 (view online)) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1950 (0100_256 (view online)) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online)) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1931-1939 (0100_256 (view online)) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online)) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online)) Man sitting in a cave at the Grand Canyon and Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online))	box 05 box 05 box 05 box 05
Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_256 (view online) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1950 (0100_256 (view online) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1931-1939 (0100_256 (view online) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online)) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online)) Man sitting in a cave at the Grand Canyon and Lake Mead, approximately	3) box 05 34) box 05
Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1950 (0100_256 (view online) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1931-1939 (0100_256 (view online) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online)) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online)) Man sitting in a cave at the Grand Canyon and Lake Mead, approximately	64) box 05
Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1931-1939 (0100_256 (view online) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online)) Man sitting in a cave at the Grand Canyon and Lake Mead, approximately	,
Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1931-1939 (0100_256 (view online) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online)) Man sitting in a cave at the Grand Canyon and Lake Mead, approximately	(5) box 05
(view online) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online)) Man sitting in a cave at the Grand Canyon and Lake Mead, approximately	
(view online) Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_256 (view online) Man sitting in a cave at the Grand Canyon and Lake Mead, approximate	66) box 05
(view online) Man sitting in a cave at the Grand Canyon and Lake Mead, approximate	57) box 05
	(8) box 05
1930-1939 (0100_2569) (<u>view online</u>)	ely box 05
Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_257 (view online)	(0) box 05
Boat on Lake Mead near the Grand Canyon, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2571) (view online)	box 05
Grand Canyon and Lake Mead, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2572) (view online)	box 05
Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_257 (view online)	(3) box 05
Lake Mead and the Grand Canyon, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_257- (view online)	(4) box 05
Lake Mead boat landing, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2575) (view online)	box 05
Lake Mead boat landing, approximately 1935-1950 (2576)	box 05
Lake Mead boat landing, approximately 1935-1950 (2577)	box 05
Lake Mead boat landing, approximately 1935-1950 (2578)	
Lake Mead boat landing, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2579) (view online)	box 05
Lake Mead boat landing, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2580) (view online)	box 05 box 05

Lake Mead boat landing, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2581) (view online)	box 05
Lake Mead boat landing, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2582) (view online)	box 05
Lake Mead boat landing, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2583) (view online)	box 05
Lake Mead boat landing, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2584) (view online)	box 05
Lake Mead boat landing, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2585) (view online)	box 05
Lake Mead boat landing, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2586) (view online)	box 05
Man standing on a dock at the Lake Mead boat landing, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2587) (view online)	box 05
Man holding his fishing catch at Lake Mead in front of the Hoover Dam intake towers, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2588) (view online)	box 05
Passengers on a small boat on Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2589) (view online)	box 05
Man standing near a boat at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2590) (view online)	box 05
Men fishing in Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2591) (<u>view</u> online)	box 05
Men fishing in a motorboat at Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2592) (<u>view online</u>)	box 05
Men fishing in a motorboat at Lake Mead, near one of the boat landings found along the lake, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2593) (view online)	box 05
Visitors around the Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2594) (view online)	box 05
Visitors around the Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2595) (view online)	box 05
Visitors around the Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2596) (view online)	box 05
Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2597) (view online)	box 05
Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2598) (view online)	box 05
Car in front of the Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2599) (view online)	box 05
Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (2600)	box 05
Car in front of the Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2601) (view online)	box 05

Visitors around the Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2602) (view online)	box 05
Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2603) (view online)	box 05
Cars in front of the Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2604) (view online)	box 05
Car in front of the Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2605) (view online)	box 05
Visitor around the Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2606) (view online)	box 05
Cars in front of the Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2607) (view online)	box 05
Visitors around the Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2608) (view online)	box 05
Visitors around the Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2609) (view online)	box 05
Visitors around the Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2610) (view online)	box 05
Visitors around the Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2611) (view online)	box 05
Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (2612)	box 05
Visitors around the Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2613) (view online)	box 05
Visitors at a look out point near Hoover Dam, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2614) (view online)	box 05
Visitors around the Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2615) (view online)	box 05
Look out point at Hoover Dam, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2616) (view online)	box 05
Visitors around the Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2617) (view online)	box 05
Cars in front of the Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2618) (view online)	box 05
Visitors around the Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2619) (view online)	box 05
Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (2620)	box 05
Visitors around the Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2621) (view online)	box 05

Visitors around the Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2622) (view online)	box 05
Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (2623)	box 05
Docks at Hemenway Harbor at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2624) (view online)	box 05
Boat landing near the shores of Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2625) (view online)	box 05
Boat landing at Hemenway Harbor on Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2626) (view online)	box 05
Floating marina building at the end of a dock at Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2627) (view online)	box 05
Boat landing at Hemenway Harbor on Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2628) (view online)	box 05
Boat landing at Hemenway Harbor on Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2629) (view online)	box 05
People on a beach and in the water at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_2630) (view online)	box 05
Cars parked on the shore near a boat landing at Hemenway Harbor on Lake Mead, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2631) (view online)	box 05
Sailboats at a boat landing near the shores of Lake Mead, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_2632) (view online)	box 05
Sailboats at a boat landing near the shores of Lake Mead, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_2633) (view online)	box 05
Sailboats at a boat landing near the shores of Lake Mead, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_2634) (view online)	box 05
Man standing next to a transmission line near Lake Mead that connects to Hoover Dam, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2635) (view online)	box 05
Lake Mead and the Lake Mead Boat Landing, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2812) (view online)	box 06
Recreational activities at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2813) (view online)	box 06
People playing in the water at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2814) (view online)	box 06
Recreational activities at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2815) (view online)	box 06
Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2816) (view online)	box 06
Women sitting in a boat on Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2817) (view online)	box 06
Docked rowboats at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2818) (view online)	box 06

Rowboats floating in the water at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2819) (view online)	box 06
Boat in the water at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2820) (view online)	box 06
Boat in the water at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2821) (view online)	box 06
Boats in the water at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2822) (view online)	box 06
Boats in the water at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2823) (view online)	box 06
Men in a boat fishing at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2824) (view online)	box 06
Men in a boat fishing at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2825) (view online)	box 06
Man in a boat fishing at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2826) (view online)	box 06
Men in a boat fishing at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2827) (view online)	box 06
Man in a boat fishing at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2828) (view online)	box 06
Earl Brothers fishing from a seaplane on Lake Mead, approximately 1945-1950 (0100_2829) (view online)	box 06
Earl Brothers fishing from a seaplane on Lake Mead, approximately 1945-1950 (0100_2830) (view online)	box 06
Earl Brothers and other men fishing from a seaplane on Lake Mead, approximately 1936-1949 (0100_2831) (view online)	box 06
Building near Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2832) (<u>view online</u>)	box 06
Lake Mead and its surrounding area, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2833) (<u>view online</u>)	box 06
Lake Mead and its surrounding area, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2834) (view online)	box 06
Lake Mead and nearby road, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2835) (view online)	box 06
Visitors standing at Lakeview Point at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2836) (view online)	box 06
Greyhound bus driving near Lakeview Point at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2837) (view online)	box 06
Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2838) (view online)	box 06
Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2839) (view online)	box 06

Lakeview Point overlooking Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2840) (view online)	box 06
Lakeview Point overlooking Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2841) (view online)	box 06
Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2842) (view online)	box 06
Mountain near Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2843) (view online)	box 06
Child and dog standing on a hill overlooking Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2844) (view online)	box 06
Lakeview Point overlooking Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2845) (view online)	box 06
Lake Mead National Recreation Area administrative building, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2846) (view online)	box 06
Lakeview Point overlooking Lake Mead, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_2847) (view online)	box 06
Boats on Lake Mead, approximately 1936-1949 (0100_2851) (view online)	box 06
People in a boat fishing in the waters at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2855) (view online)	box 06
People in a boat fishing in the waters at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2856) (view online)	box 06
Man holding his fishing catch at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (2857)	box 06
People near the shore at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2858) (view online)	box 06
Two people holding their fishing catch at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2859) (view online)	box 06
Woman kneeling down on a dock with her fishing catch at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2860) (view online)	box 06
Boats in the water at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2861) (view online)	box 06
People in a boat fishing at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2862) (view online)	box 06
People in a boat fishing at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2863) (view online)	box 06
People in a boat fishing at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2864) (view online)	box 06
Men in a boat on Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2865) (view online)	box 06
People holding their fishing catch from Lake Mead, approximately 1945-1955 (0100_2866) (view online)	box 06

People standing on a dock with their fishing catch from Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2867) (view online)	box 06
People in a boat fishing at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2868) (view online)	box 06
People in a boat fishing at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (2869)	box 06
People in a boat fishing at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2870) (view online)	box 06
People standing near a car and looking out at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2871) (view online)	box 06
Men in a boat fishing at Lake Mead, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2872) (view online)	box 06
Lake Mead, as seen from Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1936-1949 (0100_2973) (view online)	folder 75
Marina at Hemenway Harbor, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1939 (3024)	folder 77
Marina at Hemenway Harbor, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1939 (3025)	folder 77
Fortification Hill and Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_3026) (view online)	folder 77
Men standing along the shore of Lake Mead near the rock formation Temple Bar, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_3027) (view online)	folder 77
Fortification Hill overlooking Hemenway Wash and Boulder Beach in Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_3028) (view online)	folder 77
Fortification Hill overlooking Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_3029) (view online)	folder 77
Man examining a capstan at Hemenway Harbor, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_3030) (view online)	folder 77
Boats on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_3050) (view online)	binder PB-012
Man fishing at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_3051) (view online)	binder PB-012
Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_3052) (view online)	binder PB-012
Men fishing at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_3053) (view online)	binder PB-012
Visitors and parked cars near the Dr. Elwood Mead dedication plaque located at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1939 (view online)	binder PB-012
Lake Mead outside of Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3157) (view online)	binder PB-012

Lake Mead outside of Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3158) (view online)	binder PB-012
Lake Mead outside of Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3159) (view online)	binder PB-012
People in a boat on Lake Mead, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3160) (view online)	binder PB-012
Lake Mead outside of Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3161) (view online)	binder PB-012
Lake Mead outside of Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3164) (view online)	binder PB-012
Car on a road near Lake Mead, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3204) (view online)	binder PB-012
Lake Mead, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3205) (view online)	binder PB-012
Lake Mead, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3206) (view online)	binder PB-012
Lake Mead, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3207) (view online)	binder PB-012
Lake Mead, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3208) (view online)	binder PB-012
Lake Mead, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3209) (view online)	binder PB-012
Lake Mead, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3210) (view online)	binder PB-012
Lake Mead, Hoover Dam, and surrounding area, approximately 1937-1938 (0100_3265) (view online)	folder 79
Boulder City, Nevada and Lake Mead, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_3266) (view online)	folder 79
Dr. Elwood Mead memorial plaque at Lakeview Point, Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_3347) (view online)	folder 81
Mining building and a boat on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3350) (view online)	folder 81
Mining building and a boat on Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3351) (view online)	folder 81
Passenger cruiser on Lake Mead near Hoover Dam, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3358) (view online)	folder 81
Iceberg Canyon at Lake Mead on the Colorado River, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_3359) (view online)	folder 81
Boulder Canyon and Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_3360) (view online)	folder 81

Men fishing at Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_3388) (view online)	folder 82
Lake Mead, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_3390) (view online)	folder 82
Lake Mead and Grand Canyon, undated (3392)	box 06
Lake Mead and Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1940 (0100_3460) (view online)	binder PB-012

^ Return to Table of Contents

Las Vegas, Nevada photographs, 1930-1967

Physical Description: 4.3 Linear Feet (18 hanging folders, 7 boxes, and 1 shared album of slides)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographic prints, photographic slides, and photographic negatives that depict Las Vegas, Nevada from 1930 to 1967. The photographs primarily depict downtown Las Vegas, especially the hotels, casinos, and clubs on Fremont Street: the Hotel Last Frontier, Sands Hotel, Frontier Club, Pioneer Club, Sal Sagev Hotel, Overland Hotel, Northern Club, Las Vegas Club, Apache Club, Eldorado Club, El Rancho Vegas Hotel, Golden Nugget, Boulder Club, and Desert Inn. The photographs also depict several hotels on the Las Vegas Strip, including the Flamingo Hotel and the Thunderbird Hotel.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containers
Passenger train parked next to the Union Pacific train depot in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945 (0100_0010) (view online)	folder 02
Union Pacific train depot, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0100_0011) (<u>view</u> online)	folder 02
Fremont Street and Main Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, including Hotel Sal Sagev and the Overland Hotel, approximately 1939-1940 (0100_0012) (view online)	folder 02
Fremont Street and Main Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, including Hotel Sal Sagev and the Overland Hotel, approximately 1942-1944 (0100_0013) (view online)	folder 02
Northern Club and the Las Vegas Club on the south side of Fremont Street between Main and 1st Streets in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1931-1945 (0100_0014) (view online)	folder 02
Fremont Street: Las Vegas Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0015)	folder 02
Fremont Street between Main and 1st Streets in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, with signs for the Turf Club, Las Vegas Club, and the Pioneer Club, approximately 1942-1949 (0100_0016) (view online)	folder 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas at night, looking west from 1st Street, 1948 December (0100_0017) (view online)	folder 02
Northwest and southwest corners of 1st and Fremont Streets in downtown Las Vegas, featuring the Las Vegas Pharmacy and Pioneer Club, 1948 (0100_0018) (view online)	folder 02

Fremont Street between 1st and 2nd Streets, looking east in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1941-1942 (0100_0019) (view online) Fremont Street as it intersects 2nd Street, looking west in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1941-1942 (0100_0020) (view online) Fremont Street as it intersects 2nd Street, looking west in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0021) (view online) Fremont Street as it intersects 2nd Street, looking west in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0021) (view online) Fremont Street as it intersects 2nd Street, looking west in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0022) (view online) Fremont Street as it intersects 2nd Street, downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1943 (0100_0023) (view online)	
Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1941-1942 (0100_0020) (view online) Fremont Street as it intersects 2nd Street, looking west in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0021) (view online) Fremont Street as it intersects 2nd Street, looking west in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0022) (view online) Fremont Street as it intersects 2nd Street, downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, folder	
Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0021) (view online) Fremont Street as it intersects 2nd Street, looking west in downtown Las folder Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0022) (view online) Fremont Street as it intersects 2nd Street, downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, folder	
Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_0022) (view online) 02 Fremont Street as it intersects 2nd Street, downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, folder	
0,	
Fremont Street as it intersects 2nd Street, downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_0024) (view online) 02	
Pioneer Club on Fremont Street at night, approximately 1947-1948 (0025) folder 02	
Pioneer Club on Fremont Street at night, approximately 1942-1949 folder (0100_0026) (view online) 02	
"Vegas Vic" sign in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950 folder (0027) 02	
New Western Casino on Fremont Street at night, approximately 1941-1942 folder (0100_0028) (view online) 02	
Frazier Hall, Las Vegas High School, designed in the art deco style and built in 1931, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_0029) (view online) 02	
U.S. Post Office and Court House building on Stewart Street opened in 1933, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_0030) (view online) 02	
Las Vegas War Memorial building, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately folder 1940-1959 (0100_0031) (view online) 02	
Las Vegas War Memorial building, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately folder 1940-1959 (0100_0032) (view online) 02	
Union Pacific Depot Park on Main and Fremont Streets, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950 (0100_0033) (view online) folder 03	
Fremont Street, between Main and 1st Streets, looking east in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1949 (0100_0034) (view online) 03	
Fremont Street, between Main and 1st Streets, looking east in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1948-1949 (0100_0035) (view online) 03	
Fremont Street, between Main and 1st Streets, looking east in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1948-1949 (0100_0036) (view online) 03	
Intersection of 2nd Street and Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas at night, including the Hotel Apache and the Golden Nugget, approximately 1948-1949 (0100_0037) (view online)	

Intersection of 2nd Street and Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, including the Hotel Apache and the Golden Nugget, approximately 1948-1949 (0100_0038) (view online)	folder 03
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas at night, including the Golden Nugget, Boulder Club, Hotel Apache, and Eldorado Club, approximately 1947-1948 (0100_0039) (view online)	folder 03
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas at night, including the Golden Nugget, Boulder Club, Hotel Apache, and Eldorado Club, approximately 1948 (0100_0040) (view online)	folder 03
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas at night, including the Golden Nugget, Boulder Club, Hotel Apache, and Eldorado Club, approximately 1948 (0100_0041) (view online)	folder 03
Fremont Street and 2nd Street, including the Hotel Apache and Golden Nugget, approximately 1948 (0100_0042) (view online)	folder 03
Fremont Street looking northwest from 2nd Street towards the Union Pacific Railroad station, Las Vegas, with Nevada Golden Nugget, Frontier Arcade, White Spot Cafe, Pioneer Club, Monte Carlo Club, Eldorado Club, Hotel Apache, the Boulder Club, and Overland Hotel, approximately 1948 (0100_0043) (view online)	folder 03
Fremont Street and 2nd Street, including the Hotel Apache and Golden Nugget, approximately 1948-1949 (0100_0044) (view online)	box 01
Fremont Street and 2nd Street, including the Hotel Apache, Eldorado Club, and Golden Nugget, approximately 1948-1949 (0100_0045) (view online)	folder 03
Golden Nugget on the corner of Fremont and 2nd Streets in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1949-1953 (0100_0046) (view online)	folder 03
Fremont Street and 2nd Street, including the Hotel Apache, Eldorado Club, and Golden Nugget, approximately 1948-1949 (0100_0047) (view online)	folder 03
Fremont Street and 2nd Street, including the Hotel Apache, Eldorado Club, and Golden Nugget, approximately 1948-1949 (0100_0048) (view online)	folder 03
Fremont Street and 2nd Street, including the Hotel Apache, Eldorado Club, and Golden Nugget, approximately 1948-1949 (0100_0049) (view online)	folder 03
Fremont Street and 2nd Street, including the Hotel Apache, Eldorado Club, and Golden Nugget, approximately 1948-1949 (0100_0050) (view online)	folder 03
Fremont Street and 2nd Street, including the Hotel Apache, Eldorado Club, and Golden Nugget, approximately 1948-1949 (0100_0051) (view online)	folder 03
Fremont Street and 2nd Street, including the Hotel Apache, Eldorado Club, and Golden Nugget, approximately 1948-1949 (0100_0052) (view	folder 03

Horseshoe Club on Fremont Street at night with Apache Hotel sign, approximately 1951-1953 (0100_0053) (view online)	binder PB-012
Frontier Club on Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_0054) (view online)	folder 03
White Spot Cafe on Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_0055) (view online)	folder 04
White Spot Cafe on Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1955 (0100_0056) (view online)	folder 04
White Spot Cafe on Fremont Street at night, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1955 (0100_0057) (view online)	folder 04
White Spot Cafe on Fremont Street at night, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1955 (0100_0058) (view online)	folder 04
Club Bingo at night, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1955 (0100_0059) (view online)	folder 04
People on strike at Cashman's automobile dealership, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_0060) (view online)	folder 04
People on strike at Cashman's automobile dealership, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_0061) (view online)	folder 04
Royal Autel and McKee Wedding Chapel at night, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0063) (view online)	folder 04
Wee Kirk O'the Heather Wedding Chapel at night, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0064) (view online)	folder 04
Wee Kirk O'the Heather Wedding Chapel at night, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0065) (view online)	folder 04
Hitching Post Wedding Chapel sign at night, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0066) (view online)	folder 04
Westward Ho Hotel and Casino with sign for the wedding chapel at night, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0067) (view online)	folder 04
Connell Wedding Chapel sign in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0068) (view online)	folder 04
Model Motor Inn and Lucky Wedding Chapel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0069) (view online)	folder 04
Royal Autel Motel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1950 (0100_0070) (view online)	folder 05
Flamingo Hotel pool area, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950 (0100_0071) (view online)	folder 05
Flamingo Hotel pool area, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950 (0100_0072) (view online)	folder 05
Thunderbird Hotel Marquee advertising Nat King Cole and the Trio, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0073) (view online)	box 01

El Rancho Vegas, looking northwest, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1941-1960 (0100_0074) (view online)	box 07
El Rancho Vegas, looking north, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1941-1960 (0100_0075) (view online)	folder 06
El Rancho Vegas, looking west, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1941-1960 (0100_0076) (view online)	folder 06
El Rancho Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1941-1960 (0100_0077) (view online)	folder 06
Wesley's El Rancho Service Station, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1941-1960 (0100_0078) (view online)	folder 06
El Rancho Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1941-1960 (0100_0079) (view online)	folder 06
El Rancho Vegas sign and windmill, approximately 1941-1960 (0100_0080) (view online)	folder 06
El Rancho Vegas sign, pool, and windmill, approximately 1941-1960 (0100_0081) (view online)	folder 06
El Rancho Vegas, approximately 1941-1960 (0100_0082) (view online)	folder 06
El Rancho Vegas, approximately 1941-1960 (0100_0083) (view online)	folder 06
El Rancho Vegas, approximately 1941-1960 (0100_0084) (view online)	folder 06
El Rancho Vegas, approximately 1941-1960 (0100_0085) (view online)	folder 06
Honeymoon Haven and swimming pool at El Rancho Vegas, approximately 1941-1960 (0100_0086) (view online)	folder 06
Sun arbor and swimming pool at the El Rancho Vegas, approximately 1941-1960 (0100_0087) (view online)	folder 06
El Rancho Vegas and swimming pool area, approximately 1941-1960 (0100_0088) (view online)	folder 06
Honeymoon Haven swimming pool at El Rancho Vegas, approximately 1941-1960 (0100_0089) (view online)	folder 06
El Rancho Vegas swimming pool, approximately 1941-1960 (0100_0090) (view online)	folder 06
El Rancho Vegas swimming pool, approximately 1941-1960 (0100_0091) (view online)	folder 06
Honeymoon Haven at El Rancho Vegas, approximately 1941-1960 (0100_0092) (view online)	folder 06
Pitched roof building from the Honeymoon Haven at El Rancho Vegas, approximately 1941-1960 (0100_0093) (view online)	folder 06

Ramona Room in the Last Frontier, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0100_0094) (view online)	folder 06
Gambling hall at El Rancho Vegas, approximately 1941-1960 (0100_0095) (view online)	folder 06
Wagon Wheel Tavern, South Las Vegas Boulevard, in the site of the former Players Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_0096) (view online)	folder 06
Hotel Last Frontier and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1945 (0100_0097) (view online)	folder 07
Hotel Last Frontier and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1945 (0098)	folder 07
Hotel Last Frontier and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1945 (0099)	folder 07
Hotel Last Frontier and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1945 (0100_0100) (view online)	folder 07
Hotel Last Frontier and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1945 (0100_0101) (view online)	folder 07
Hotel Last Frontier and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1945 (0100_0102) (view online)	folder 07
Hotel Last Frontier and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1945 (0100_0103) (view online)	folder 07
Little Church of the West at the Hotel Last Frontier and Casino, 1945 (0100_0104) (view online)	folder 07
Guests lounge near the pool and in front of the Ramona Room and Club 21 at the Hotel Last Frontier and Casino, 1945 (0100_0105) (view online)	folder 07
Hotel Last Frontier and Casino's fire station, 1945 (0100_0106) (view online)	folder 07
Fire engine at the Hotel Last Frontier and Casino, 1945 (0100_0107) (view online)	folder 07
Livery Stable at the Hotel Last Frontier and Casino, 1945 (0100_0108) (view online)	folder 07
Hotel Last Frontier and Casino's train, 1945 (0100_0109) (view online)	folder 07
Ramona Room at the Hotel Last Frontier and Casino, 1945 (0100_0110) (view online)	folder 07
Dance hall mural in the Gay Nineties Bar at the Hotel Last Frontier and Casino, 1945 (0100_0111) (view online)	folder 07
Gaming tables inside the Hotel Last Frontier and Casino, 1945 (0100_0112)	folder 07
(view online)	

Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn sign at the entrance advertising Pearl Bailey, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0115) (view online)	folder 08
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn Sign, parking lot, and entrance, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0116) (view online)	folder 08
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0117) (view online)	folder 08
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0118) (view online)	folder 08
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0119) (view online)	folder 08
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn and sign, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0120) (view online)	folder 08
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn at night, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0121) (view online)	folder 08
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn pool from observation room, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0122) (view online)	folder 08
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn pool from observation room, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0123) (view online)	folder 08
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn pool looking towards observation room, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0124) (view online)	folder 08
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn pool and grounds, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0125) (view online)	folder 08
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn pool, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0126) (view online)	folder 08
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn pool, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0127) (view online)	folder 08
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn pool, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0128) (view online)	folder 08
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn pool, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0129) (view online)	folder 08
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn pool, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0130) (view online)	folder 08
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn pool, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0131) (view online)	folder 08
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn pool at night, approximately 1950-1959 (0132)	folder 08
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn lobby, approximately 1950-1959 (0133)	folder 08
	00

	folder 09
Las Vegas Club gaming tables in the Tango Room, undated (0136)	folder 09
Bingo room, undated (0100_0137) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 09
Boulder Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0138)	folder 09
Gamblers, undated (0100_0139) (view online)	folder 09
People playing keno in the Frontier Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1935-1945 (0100_0140) (view online)	folder 09
Craps being played by guests, undated (0100_0141) (view online)	folder 09
Roulette wheel, blackjack table, and a wheel of fortune, undated (0100_0142) (view online)	folder 09
Roulette wheel, undated (0100_0143) (view online)	folder 09
Roulette wheel, undated (0100_0144) (view online)	folder 09
Roulette at the Boulder Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0100_0145) (view online)	folder 09
Keno room, undated (0100_0146) (view online)	folder 09
Blackjack table, undated (0100_0147) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 09
Craps table at the Las Vegas Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0100_0148) (view online)	folder 09
Faro bank located inside the Boulder Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0100_0149) (view online)	folder 09
Faro bank located inside the Las Vegas Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0100_0150) (view online)	folder 09
Roulette at the Apache Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0100_0151) (view online)	folder 09
Postcard from the Boulder Club that says "Las Vegas Nevada Still a Frontier Town", undated (0100_0152) (view online)	folder 09
James Cashman standing on the left at his car dealership, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_1492) (view online)	folder 66
Dunes Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1955 (0100_1618) (view online)	box 02
Dunes Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1955 (0100_1619) (view online)	box 02
Dunes Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1955 (0100_1620) (view online)	box 02

Dunes Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1955 (0100_1621) (<u>view online</u>)	box 02
El Cortez Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1622) (view online)	box 02
El Cortez Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1623) (view online)	folder 70
El Rancho Vegas showroom, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1624) (<u>view online</u>)	box 02
El Rancho Vegas showroom, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1625) (<u>view online</u>)	box 02
Chuck Wagon buffet in the El Rancho Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1626) (view online)	box 02
El Rancho Vegas cottage, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1627) (<u>view</u> online)	box 02
El Rancho Vegas cottage, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1628) (<u>view</u> online)	box 02
El Rancho Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1629) (<u>view online</u>)	box 02
El Rancho Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1630) (<u>view online</u>)	box 02
El Rancho Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1631) (<u>view online</u>)	box 02
El Rancho Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1632) (<u>view online</u>)	box 02
El Rancho Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1633) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 70
El Rancho Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1634) (<u>view online</u>)	box 02
El Rancho Vegas Round-Up Room showroom, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1635) (<u>view online</u>)	box 02
El Rancho Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1636) (<u>view online</u>)	box 02
El Rancho Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1637) (<u>view online</u>)	box 02
Gamblers at the El Rancho Vegas playing roulette, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1638) (view online)	box 02
El Rancho Vegas gaming room, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1639) (view online)	box 02
Westerner Gambling House, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (1640)	box 02

Horseshoe Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (1642)	box 02
Hacienda Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (1646)	box 02
Hacienda Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (1647)	box 02
Golden Nugget, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (1648)	box 02
Golden Nugget, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0100_1649) (view online)	box 02
Golden Nugget, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0100_1650) (view online)	box 02
Golden Nugget and Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0100_1651) (view online)	box 02
Golden Nugget and Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated 0100_1652) (<u>view online</u>)	box 02
Golden Gate Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (1653)	box 02
New Frontier Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1955 (1654)	box 02
Frontier Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1655)	box 02
Frontier Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1656)	folder 70
Frontier Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1657) (view online)	box 02
Fremont Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1658)	box 02
Fremont Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1659)	box 02
Eldorado Club, East Fremont Street in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 940-1949 (0100_1660) (view online)	box 02
Eldorado Club, East Fremont Street in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1661) (view online)	box 02
Eldorado Club, East Fremont Street in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1662) (view online)	box 02
Hotel Last Frontier fire station, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1663)	box 02
Hotel Last Frontier fire station, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1664)	box 02
Hotel Last Frontier fire station, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1665)	box 02
Hotel Last Frontier fire station, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1666) (<u>view online</u>)	box 02
Hotel Last Frontier fire station, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1667) (<u>view online</u>)	box 02
Hotel Last Frontier fire station, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1668)	box 02

Little Church of the West, Hotel Last Frontier, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1669)	box 02
Little Church of the West, Hotel Last Frontier, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1670)	box 02
Little Church of the West, Hotel Last Frontier, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1671)	box 02
Hotel Last Frontier Horn Room and Gay Nineties Bar, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1672)	box 02
Mural at the Hotel Last Frontier's Gay Nineties Bar, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1673) (view online)	box 02
Mural at the Hotel Last Frontier's Gay Nineties Bar, approximately 1940-1949 (1674)	box 02
Last Frontier Village entrance, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1675)	box 02
Last Frontier Village entrance, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1676)	box 02
Last Frontier Village entrance, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1677)	box 02
Last Frontier Village entrance, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1678)	box 02
Last Frontier Village train, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1679)	box 02
Last Frontier Village train, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1680)	box 02
Last Frontier Village bus and stage coach, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1681)	box 02
Last Frontier Village bus and stage coach, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1682) (view online)	box 02
Last Frontier Village museum and saloon, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1683)	box 02
Last Frontier Village museum and saloon, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1684)	box 02
Last Frontier Village museum and saloon, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1685)	box 02
Last Frontier Village Conestoga wagon, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1686)	box 02
Last Frontier Village, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1687)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (1688)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (1689)	box 02

Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (1690)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (1691)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (1692)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (0100_1693) (view online)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (0100_1694) (view online)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn pool area, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (1695)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn pool area, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (1696)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn pool area, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (1697)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn pool area, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (1698)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn pool area, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (1699)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn pool area, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (1700)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn pool area, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (1701)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn bar and lounge, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (1702)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn bar and lounge, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (1703)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn bar and casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (1704)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn bar and casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (1705)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (0100_1706) (view online)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (1707)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (0100_1708) (view online)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (0100_1709) (view online)	box 02

Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (0100_1710) (view online)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (1711)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn pool area, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (0100_1712) (view online)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn pool area, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1959 (0100_1713) (view online)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn pool area, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1959 (0100_1714) (view online)	box 02
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn pool area, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1959 (1715)	box 02
Club Bingo and Bonanza Room, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1049 (1716)	folder 70
Club Bingo and Bonanza Room, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1049 (1717)	box 02
Club Bingo and Bonanza Room, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1049 (1718)	box 02
Hotel Last Frontier lobby, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1719)	box 02
Hotel Last Frontier patrons playing roulette, approximately 1940-1949 (1720)	box 02
Hotel Last Frontier patrons playing craps, approximately 1940-1949 (1721)	folder 70
Hotel Last Frontier patrons playing blackjack, approximately 1940-1949 (1722)	box 02
Hotel Last Frontier Champagne Cellar bar, approximately 1940-1949 (1723)	box 02
Hotel Last Frontier, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1724)	box 02
Hotel Last Frontier, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1725) (view online)	box 02
Hotel Last Frontier, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1726)	box 02
Hotel Last Frontier pool area, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (1727)	box 02
Hotel Last Frontier pool area, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1728) (view online)	box 02
Hotel Last Frontier Gay Nineties bar, approximately 1940-1949 (1729)	box 02
Hotel Last Frontier Boys Town wishing well, approximately 1940-1949 (1730)	box 02

Last Frontier Village Conestoga wagon, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1731) (view online)	box 02
Last Frontier Village visitors next to horses at the corrals, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1732) (view online)	box 02
Last Frontier Village western village, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1733) (view online)	box 02
Last Frontier Village stagecoach, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1734) (view online)	box 02
Last Frontier Village stagecoach, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1735) (view online)	box 02
Last Frontier Village stagecoach, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1736) (view online)	box 02
Last Frontier Village stagecoach, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1737) (view online)	box 02
Boyd Sisters posing in front of a band at the Hotel Last Frontier, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1738) (view online)	box 02
Boyd Sisters posing in front of a band at the Hotel Last Frontier, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1739) (view online)	folder 70
Pioneer Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (1740)	folder 70
Pioneer Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (1741)	box 02
Pioneer Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (1742)	box 02
Pioneer Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1743) (view online)	box 02
Pioneer Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (1744)	box 02
Pioneer Club at night, including the Vegas Vic neon sign, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1745) (view online)	box 02
Pioneer Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1746) (view online)	box 02
Pioneer Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1747) (view online)	box 02
Pioneer Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (1748)	box 02
Pioneer Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1749) (view online)	box 02
Pioneer Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (1750)	box 02
Pioneer Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1751) (view online)	box 02
Pioneer Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1752) (view online)	box 02

Royal Nevada Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1955-1958 (1753)	folder 70
Royal Nevada Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1955-1958 (1754)	box 02
Sahara Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1952-1960 (1755)	box 02
Sahara Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1952-1960 (1756)	box 02
Sahara Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1952-1960 (1757)	box 02
Sands Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1952-1960 (1758)	box 02
Sands Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1952-1960 (1759)	box 02
Sands Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1952-1960 (1760)	folder 70
Sands Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1952-1960 (1761)	box 02
Showboat Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1954-1960 (1762)	box 02
Showboat Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1954-1960 (1763)	box 02
Showboat Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1954-1960 (1764)	box 02
Silver Palace, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1956-1960 (1765)	box 02
Stardust Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1955-1960 (1766)	box 02
Thunderbird Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1948-1960 (1767)	box 02
Thunderbird Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1948-1960 (1768)	box 02
Thunderbird Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1948-1960 (1769)	box 02
Thunderbird Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1948-1960 (1770)	box 02
Thunderbird Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1948-1960 (1771)	box 02
Thunderbird Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1948-1960 (1772)	box 02
Thunderbird Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1948-1960 (1773)	box 02
Thunderbird Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1948-1960 (1774)	box 02
Thunderbird Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1948-1960 (1775)	box 02
Thunderbird Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1948-1960 (1776)	box 02
Thunderbird Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1948-1960 (1777)	box 02
Thunderbird Hotel bar, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1948-1960 (1778)	box 02
Tropicana Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1957-1960 (1779)	box 02
Las Vegas Club signs for postcards, approximately 1950-1969 (0100_1780) (view online)	box 02
Los Voras Club Los Voras Nevada approximately 1040 1000 (1701)	

Las Vegas Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1949-1960 (1781)

	folder 70
Las Vegas Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1949-1960 (1782)	box 02
Las Vegas Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1949-1960 (0100_1783) (view online)	box 02
Las Vegas Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1949-1960 (0100_1784) (view online)	box 02
Lucky Strike Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1954-1963 (1785)	box 02
Lucky Strike Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1954-1963 (1786)	box 02
Mint Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1957-1965 (1787)	box 02
Nevada Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1952-1962 (1788)	box 02
Riviera Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1955-1960 (1789)	box 02
Riviera Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1955-1960 (0100_1790) (view online)	box 02
Riviera Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1955-1960 (1791)	box 02
New Western Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1942-1960 (1792)	box 02
New Western Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1942-1960 (0100_1793) (view online)	box 02
New Western Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1942-1960 (0100_1794) (view online)	box 02
Westerner Gambling House, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1951-1960 (1795)	box 02
Flamingo Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1949 (0100_1796) (view online)	folder 70
Flamingo Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1950 (0100_1797) (view online)	box 02
Flamingo Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1950 (1798)	box 02
Flamingo Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1950 (0100_1799) (view online)	box 02
Flamingo Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1950 (0100_1800) (view online)	folder 70
Flamingo Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1950 (1801)	folder 70
Flamingo Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1950 (1802)	box 02
Flamingo Hotel and Casino bar and lounge, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1950 (1803)	box 02

Flamingo Hotel and Casino bar, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1950 (1804)	box 02
Flamingo Hotel and Casino lobby, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1950 (1805)	box 02
Flamingo Hotel and Casino pool, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1950 (0100_1806) (view online)	box 02
Flamingo Hotel and Casino pool, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1950 (1807)	box 02
Flamingo Hotel and Casino pool, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1950 (1808)	box 02
Flamingo Hotel and Casino pool, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1950 (0100_1809) (view online)	box 02
Flamingo Hotel and Casino pool, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1950 (1810)	box 02
Flamingo Hotel and Casino pool, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1950 (0100_1811)	box 02
Boulder Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1942 January 21 (0100_1812) (<u>view</u> online)	box 02
Boulder Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1942 January 21 (1813)	folder 70
Monte Carlo Motel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1961-1969 (0100_1814) (<u>view online</u>)	box 02
Monte Carlo Motel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1961-1969 (0100_1815) (<u>view online</u>)	box 02
Monte Carlo Motel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1961-1969 (0100_1816) (view online)	box 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada: Overland Hotel, Chatterbox Bar, Las Vegas Club, Hotel Apache, Sal Sagev Hotel, Monte Carlo Club, Lucky Strike Club, and Vegas Vic of the Pioneer Club, approximately 1953-1955 (0100_1817) (view online)	box 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1953-1955 (1818)	box 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1953-1955 (1819)	box 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1953-1955 (1820)	box 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada: Golden Nugget, Frontier Club, Las Vegas Club, Boulder Club, Vegas Vic neon sculpture (for the Pioneer Club), and the Hotel Apache, approximately 1951-1953 (0100_1821) (view online)	box 02
Fremont Street, including the Hotel Apache, Horseshoe Club, and Golden Nugget, approximately 1946-1959 (0100_1822) (view online)	box 02

Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada (credit: Ray Foster, Berkeley, California), approximately 1953-1955 (0100_1823)	box 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1953-1955 (1824)	box 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1953-1955 (1825)	box 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada: Golden Nugget, Hotel Apache, Pioneer Club, Boulder Club, and Las Vegas Club, approximately 1946-1959 (0100_1826) (view online)	box 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada: Golden Nugget, Hotel Apache, Pioneer Club, Boulder Club, and Las Vegas Club, approximately 1946-1959 (0100_1827) (view online)	box 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1953-1955 (1828)	box 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada: Golden Nugget, Hotel Apache, Pioneer Club, Boulder Club, and Las Vegas Club, approximately 1946-1959 (0100_1829) (view online)	box 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1953-1955 (1830)	box 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada: Pioneer Club, Westerner, Monte Carlo Club, Overland Hotel, and Las Vegas Club, approximately 1951-1955 (0100_1831) (view online)	box 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada: Pioneer Club, Westerner, Monte Carlo Club, Overland Hotel, and Las Vegas Club, approximately 1946-1959 (0100_1833) (view online)	box 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1953-1955 (1834)	box 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada: Golden Nugget, Hotel Apache, Pioneer Club, Boulder Club, Eldorado Club, and Las Vegas Club, approximately 1946-1959 (0100_1835) (view online)	box 02
White Cross Drugs pharmacy on Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1960 (0100_1836) (view online)	folder 70
Boulder Club and Hotel Apache, Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1960 (1837)	folder 70
Boulder Club and Hotel Apache, Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1960 (1838)	folder 70
Boulder Club and Hotel Apache, Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1960 (1839)	folder 70
Boulder Club and Hotel Apache, Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1960 (1840)	folder 70
Boulder Club and Hotel Apache, Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1960 (1841)	folder 70

Boulder Club and Hotel Apache, Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1960 (1842)	folder 70
Boulder Club and Hotel Apache, Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1960 (1843)	folder 70
Boulder Club and Hotel Apache, Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1960 (1843a)	folder 70
Northern Club, Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1960 (1844)	folder 70
Ethel's Liquor Store and Bar on Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0100_1845) (view online)	folder 71
Fremont Street at night, including the Hotel Apache and Boulder Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1846) (view online)	folder 71
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1847)	folder 71
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1848)	folder 71
Fremont Street at night, including signs for the Boulder Club and White Spot Cafe, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1849) (view online)	folder 71
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1850)	folder 71
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1851) (view online)	folder 71
Fremont Street at night, including signs for the Hotel Apache and Boulder Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1852) (view online)	folder 71
Fremont Street looking southeast from between First and Second Streets at night White Spot Cafe, Frontier Club, Jack Pot Club, Boulder Club, and Hotel Apache, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1853) (view online)	folder 71
Golden Nugget, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1949 (1854)	box 02
Golden Nugget, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1949 (0100_1855) (view online)	box 02
Golden Nugget, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1949 (0100_1856) (view online)	box 02
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1857)	box 02
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1858)	box 02
Fremont Street at night, including signs for the Golden Nugget, Hotel Apache, Boulder Club, and Eldorado Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1949 (0100_1859) (<u>view online</u>)	box 02
Fremont Street at night, including signs for the Golden Nugget, Hotel Apache, Boulder Club, and Eldorado Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1949 (0100_1860) (view online)	box 02

Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1861)	box 02
Fremont Street at night, including signs for the Golden Nugget, Hotel Apache, Boulder Club, and Eldorado Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1949 (0100_1862) (view online)	box 02
Fremont Street at night, including signs for the Golden Nugget, Hotel Apache, Boulder Club, and Eldorado Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1949 (0100_1863) (view online)	box 02
Fremont Street at night, including signs for the Golden Nugget, Hotel Apache, Boulder Club, and Eldorado Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1949 (0100_1864) (view online)	box 02
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1865)	box 02
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1866)	box 02
Fremont Street, featuring the Pioneer Club and Las Vegas Club, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1942-1949 (0100_1867) (view online)	box 02
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1868)	box 02
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1869)	box 02
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1870)	box 02
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1871)	box 02
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1872)	box 02
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1873)	box 02
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1874)	box 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, including the Golden Nugget, signs for the Horseshoe Club, Hotel Apache, Pioneer Club, and Boulder Club Vegas Vic sign, approximately 1946-1949 (0100_1875) (view online)	box 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, including the Las Vegas Club, approximately 1945-1949 (0100_1876) (view online)	box 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, including the Las Vegas Club, approximately 1945-1949 (0100_1877) (view online)	box 02
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1878)	box 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, including the Golden Nugget, approximately 1946-1949 (0100_1879) (view online)	box 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, including the Golden Nugget, approximately 1946-1949 (0100_1880) (view online)	box 02
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, including the Overland Hotel, Las Vegas Club, and Hotel Sal Sagev, approximately 1945-1949 (0100_1881) (view online)	box 02
Visitor information booth on Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1882)	box 02

Visitor information booth on Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1883) (view online)	box 02
Visitor information booth on Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1884) (view online)	box 02
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1885)	folder 71
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1886)	folder 71
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1887)	folder 71
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1888) (view online)	folder 71
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1889) (view online)	folder 71
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1890)	folder 71
Union Pacific Railroad Depot, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1891) (view online)	box 02
Union Pacific Railroad Depot, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1892) (view online)	box 02
Union Pacific Railroad Depot, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1893) (view online)	box 02
Union Pacific Railroad Depot, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1894) (view online)	box 02
Union Pacific Railroad Depot, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1895) (view online)	box 02
Union Pacific Railroad Depot, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1896) (view online)	box 02
Union Pacific Railroad Depot, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1897) (view online)	box 02
Union Pacific Railroad Depot, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1898) (view online)	box 02
Union Pacific Railroad Depot, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1899) (view online)	box 02
People gambling in Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (1900)	box 02
Slot machines in a casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (1901)	folder 71

	folder 71
People gambling in Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (1904)	box 02
Patrons playing craps, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (1905)	box 02
Players at craps table, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0100_1906) (view online)	box 02
Gaming tables and machines, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (1907)	box 02
Gaming tables and machines, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (1908)	box 02
Helldorado Parade procession on 1st and Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1909) (view online)	box 02
Helldorado Parade procession on 1st and Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1910) (view online)	box 02
Helldorado Parade festivities on 1st and Fremont Street, including a horse drawn parade carriage for the Eldorado Club, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1911) (view online)	box 02
Helldorado Parade procession on 1st and Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1912) (view online)	box 02
Helldorado Parade procession on 1st and Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1913) (view online)	box 02
Helldorado Parade procession on 1st and Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, including horses, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1914) (view online)	box 02
Helldorado Parade procession on 1st and Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, including horses, approximately 1940-1959 (1915)	box 02
Helldorado Parade, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (1916)	box 02
Helldorado Parade, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (1917)	box 02
Helldorado Parade, including a covered wagon for the Pioneer Club, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1918) (view online)	box 02
Helldorado Parade, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1919) (view online)	box 02
Helldorado Parade on Fremont Street, including men in uniform on horses, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1920) (view online)	box 02
Helldorado Parade, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1921) (view online)	box 02
Helldorado Parade on Fremont Street, including horse drawn wagon that says "On to the Gold Rush", approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1922) (view online)	box 02
Helldorado Parade, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1923) (view online)	box 02

Helldorado Parade on Fremont Street, including a covered wagon that reads "Pioneer Club Downtown Las Vegas, Nevada", approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1924) (view online)	box 02
McCarran Field entrance sign, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1948 (0100_1925) (view online)	box 02
McCarran Field entrance sign, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1948 (1926)	box 02
KENO Radio Station, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0100_1927) (view online)	box 02
Showroom in a hotel, possibly in Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (1928)	box 02
Lounge in a hotel, possibly in Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (1929)	box 02
Casino in a club or hotel, possibly in Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (1930)	box 02
Pool area at a hotel, possibly in Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (1931)	box 02
Flamingo Hotel lounge area, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (1932)	box 02
Bus schedule of interstate transit lines, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1942 June 25 (0100_1933)	box 02
Pool area at the Desert Inn Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_1934) (view online)	box 02
Fremont Street, including the Las Vegas Club, the Pioneer Club, and the Northern Club, approximately 1942-1945 (1935)	folder 71
Fremont Street, including the Frontier Club, Hotel Apache, and Boulder Club, approximately 1942-1945 (1936)	folder 71
Pool area of the El Rancho Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1941-1959 (0100_1937) (view online)	folder 71
Lockwood Cafe, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1950 (0100_1938) (view online)	box 03
Lockwood Cafe, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1950 (1939)	box 03
White Spot Cafe, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1950 (1940)	box 03
White Spot Cafe, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1950 (0100_1941) (view online)	box 03
White Spot Cafe, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1950 (0100_1942) (view online)	box 03
White Spot Cafe, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1950 (1943)	box 03
White Spot Cafe, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1950 (0100_1944) (view online)	box 03
White Spot Cafe, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1950 (1945)	box 03
White Spot Cafe, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1950 (0100_1946) (view online)	box 03
Cashman's Cadillac car dealership, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1947) (view online)	box 03

Cashman's Cadillac car dealership, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1948)	box 03
Cashman's Cadillac car dealership, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1949) (view online)	box 03
Cashman's Cadillac car dealership, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1950)	box 03
Cashman's Cadillac car dealership, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1951) (view online)	box 03
Cashman's Cadillac car dealership, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1952) (view online)	box 03
Cashman's Cadillac car dealership, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1953)	box 03
Cashman's Cadillac car dealership, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1954)	box 03
Cashman's Cadillac car dealership, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1955)	box 03
Cashman's Cadillac car dealership, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (1956)	box 03
Cashman's Cadillac car dealership, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1957)	box 03
Prospective Hoover Dam workers standing outside of the Federal-State Employment Office in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2206) (view online)	folder 72
Trader Bill's Souvenir shop, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2707) (view online)	box 05
Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2731) (view online)	box 05
Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2732) (view online)	box 05
Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2733) (view online)	box 05
Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2734) (view online)	box 05
Postcards of Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1955-1959 (0100_2893) (view online)	folder 73
Little Church of the West wedding chapel in Last Frontier Village at the Hotel Last Frontier, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1942-1949 (0100_2924) (view online)	folder 74
Little Church of the West wedding chapel, approximately 1942-1949 (0100_2925) (view online)	folder 74
Hotel Last Frontier, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1942-1949 (2926)	folder 74
Hotel Last Frontier Pioneer Lobby, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1942-1949 (0100_2927) (view online)	folder 74

Hotel Last Frontier, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1942-1949 (0100_2928) (view online)	folder 74
Interior of the Pioneer Lobby in the Hotel Last Frontier, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1942-1949 (0100_2929) (view online)	folder 74
Man on a horse outside the Hotel Last Frontier, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1942-1949 (0100_2930) (view online)	folder 74
El Rancho Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1941-1949 (0100_2931) (view online)	folder 74
Interior of a gaming room at the El Rancho Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1941-1949 (0100_2932) (view online)	folder 74
El Rancho Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1941-1949 (0100_2933) (view online)	folder 74
El Rancho Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1941-1949 (0100_2934) (view online)	folder 74
Flamingo Hotel, main lobby, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1953 (0100_2935) (view online)	folder 74
Entrance to the Flamingo Hotel's main dining room, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1953 (0100_2936) (view online)	folder 74
Casino in the Flamingo Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1949 (0100_2937) (view online)	folder 74
Bar at the Golden Nugget Gambling Hall in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1949 (0100_2938) (view online)	folder 74
Gambling salon at the Golden Nugget Gambling Hall, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1949 (0100_2939) (view online)	folder 74
El Cortez Hotel in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1941-1949 (0100_2940) (view online)	folder 74
Gaming room at the Boulder Club in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_2941) (view online)	folder 74
Gaming room at the Boulder Club in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_2942) (view online)	folder 74
Golden Nugget Gambling Hall and the Eldorado Club on Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1949 (0100_2943) (view online)	folder 74
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1949 (0100_2944) (view online)	folder 74
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas during, Nevada, approximately 1942-1949 (0100_2945) (view online)	folder 74
Hotels and casinos on Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, including the Golden Nugget, Frontier Club, Pioneer Club, Boulder Club, and Hotel Apache, approximately 1946-1949 (0100_2946) (view online)	folder 75
Men playing roulette inside a casino in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_2947) (view online)	folder 75

Gambling scene with a collage of neon signs from various casinos, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_2948) (view online)	folder 75
Hidden Well Ranch, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_2949) (view online)	folder 75
Hidden Well Ranch, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_2950) (view online)	folder 75
Hidden Well Ranch, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_2951) (view online)	folder 75
Union Pacific Railroad Depot, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2952) (view online)	folder 75
Greyhound bus depot, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2953) (view online)	folder 75
Clark County Court House, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2954) (view online)	folder 75
War Memorial Building, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_2955) (view online)	folder 75
People in front of the Hotel Last Frontier's Gay Nineties Bar, approximately 1942-1959 (0100_3038) (view online)	binder PB-012
Dunes Hotel swimming pool, approximately 1955-1959 (0100_3039) (view online)	binder PB-012
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada at night, featuring the Golden Nugget, Hotel Apache, Horseshoe Club, and Westerner Gambling Hall, approximately 1951-1955 (0100_3040) (view online)	binder PB-012
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada at night, featuring the Golden Nugget, Hotel Apache, and the Horseshoe Club, approximately 1951-1959 (0100_3041) (view online)	binder PB-012
Downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, from Second and Fremont Streets, at night, approximately 1954-1959 (0100_3042) (view online)	binder PB-012
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1942-1949 (0100_3043) (view online)	binder PB-012
Flamingo Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1956-1959 (0100_3044) (view online)	binder PB-012
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn entrance, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3101) (view online)	binder PB-012
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn entrance, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3102) (view online)	binder PB-012
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn entrance, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3103) (view online)	binder PB-012
Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn entrance, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3104) (view online)	binder PB-012
El Contag Hatal in decentaren Lea Vagas, Navada, annuarimetale 1045 1040	

El Cortez Hotel in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1949 (0100_3105) (view online)

	binder PB-012
Automobiles under the porte cochere of the El Rancho Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1955 (0100_3106) (view online)	binder PB-012
El Rancho Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1955 (0100_3107) (view online)	binder PB-012
El Rancho Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1955 (0100_3108) (view online)	binder PB-012
Flamingo Hotel, the hotel's neon sign for the "Champagne Tower," and automobiles in the parking lot in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3109) (view online)	binder PB-012
Flamingo Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3110) (view online)	binder PB-012
Flamingo Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3111) (view online)	binder PB-012
Flamingo Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3112) (view online)	binder PB-012
Flamingo Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3113) (view online)	binder PB-012
Flamingo Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3114) (view online)	binder PB-012
Flamingo Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3115) (view online)	binder PB-012
Flamingo Hotel pool, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3116) (view online)	binder PB-012
Flamingo Hotel pool, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3117) (view online)	binder PB-012
Flamingo Hotel pool, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3118) (view online)	binder PB-012
Flamingo Hotel interior, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3119) (view online)	binder PB-012
Flamingo Hotel interior, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3120) (view online)	binder PB-012
Flamingo Hotel interior, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3121) (view online)	binder PB-012
Flamingo Hotel interior, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3122) (view online)	binder PB-012
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, looking northwest towards the Union Pacific Railroad station, including the Golden Nugget, Hotel Apache, Horseshoe Club, Lucky Strike Club, Vegas Vic outside of the Pioneer Club, and Monte Carlo Club, approximately 1956-1959 (0100_3123) (view online)	binder PB-012

Golden Nugget bar, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1948-1954 (0100_3124) (<u>view online</u>)	binder PB-012
Thunderbird Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1948-1954 (0100_3125) (view online)	binder PB-012
Thunderbird Hotel sign, approximately 1948-1954 (0100_3126) (view online)	binder PB-012
Thunderbird Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1948-1954 (0100_3127) (<u>view online</u>)	binder PB-012
Thunderbird Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1948-1954 (0100_3128) (<u>view online</u>)	binder PB-012
Hotel Last Frontier and the Little Church of the West located in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1959 (0100_3129) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hotel Last Frontier and the Little Church of the West located in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1959 (0100_3130)	box 06
Little Church of the West and horse-drawn carriage waiting for the newlyweds, Hotel Last Frontier, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3131) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hotel Last Frontier and the Little Church of the West located in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3132) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hotel Last Frontier and the Little Church of the West located in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3133) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hotel Last Frontier pool in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_3134) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hotel Last Frontier pool in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_3135) (view online)	binder PB-012
Gold Rush Wagon at the Hotel Last Frontier in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_3136) (view online)	binder PB-012
Frontier Museum and Saloon located at the Hotel Last Frontier in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_3137) (view online)	binder PB-012
Men riding a stagecoach drawn by horses at the Hotel Last Frontier in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_3138) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hotel Last Frontier at night with its sign illuminated, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_3139) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hotel Last Frontier, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_3140) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hotel Last Frontier at dusk in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_3141) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hotel Last Frontier in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_3142) (view online)	binder PB-012
	binder

People playing roulette at the Hotel Last Frontier in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_3144) (view online)	binder PB-012
Woman posing in the Last Frontier Village in front of the Gay Nineties Bar, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_3145) (view online)	binder PB-012
Gay Nineties Bar at the Hotel Last Frontier in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_3146) (view online)	binder PB-012
Dining room at the Hotel Last Frontier in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_3147) (view online)	binder PB-012
Man on a horse in front of the Last Frontier Village at the Hotel Last Frontier in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_3148) (view online)	binder PB-012
Painting in the Gay Nineties Bar at the Hotel Last Frontier in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_3149) (view online)	binder PB-012
Club Bingo at night in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3150) (view online)	binder PB-012
Las Vegas Club sign in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3151) (view online)	binder PB-012
Pioneer Club in Las Vegas, Nevada at night, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3152) (view online)	binder PB-012
Men playing roulette in a casino in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_3153) (view online)	binder PB-012
Billboard advertising "Just for fun" in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_3154) (view online)	binder PB-012
Westerner Gambling House located in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, including a mural attached to the front of the building that depicts a western scene consisting of cowboys, Native Americans, and cattle, approximately 1945-1959 (0100_3155) (view online)	folder 78
Club Bingo at dusk with the sign illuminated, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3156) (view online)	binder PB-012
Train at the Union Pacific Railroad Depot in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1936-1940 (0100_3162) (view online)	binder PB-012
Plane in front of the terminal at McCarran Airport in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3163) (view online)	binder PB-012
Gamblers at a roulette wheel in Nevada, undated (0100_3232) (view online)	folder 78
Artist's representation of a group of gamblers playing a game of roulette in Nevada, undated (0100_3233) (view online)	folder 78
Gamblers at a craps table at the Boulder Club in Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0100_3234) (view online)	folder 78
Gamblers at a roulette wheel, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0100_3235) (view online)	folder 78

Artist's representation of a group of gamblers playing a game of Wheel of Fortune in Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3236) (view online)	folder 78
Artist's representation of Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, including the Frontier Club and Hotel Apache, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_3237) (view online)	folder 78
Artist's representation of Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3238) (view online)	folder 78
Hotel National in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1920-1940 (0100_3239) (view online)	folder 78
Artist's representation of the Union Pacific Station, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3240) (view online)	folder 78
Cashman's car dealership, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3241) (view online)	folder 78
Artist's representation of guests at the Hotel Last Frontier's swimming pool in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3244) (view online)	folder 79
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, including Golden Nugget, Hotel Apache, Horseshoe Club, Pioneer Club, Frontier Club, and Las Vegas Club, approximately 1951-1959 (0100_3245) (view online)	folder 79
Sahara Hotel, including its porte cochere and neon sign, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1954 (0100_3246) (view online)	folder 79
Flamingo Hotel's Olympic Pool, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3247) (view online)	folder 79
Thunderbird Hotel, including its neon signs, in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3248) (view online)	folder 79
Desert Inn Hotel pool area, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1954 (0100_3249) (view online)	folder 79
Sands Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1953-1957 (0100_3250) (view online)	folder 79
El Rancho Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3251) (view online)	folder 79
Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_3425) (view online)	box 06
Hidden Well Ranch, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0100_3435) (view online)	folder 82
El Rancho Vegas hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1941-1955 (0100_3436) (view online)	folder 82
El Rancho Vegas hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1941-1955 (0100_3437) (view online)	folder 82
Hotel Last Frontier, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1955 (0100_3438) (view online)	folder 82

Hotel Last Frontier's lobby, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1955 (0100_3439) (view online)	folder 82
Hotel Last Frontier, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1942-1959 (0100_3440) (view online)	folder 82
Eldorado Club and the Golden Nugget on Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1947-1951 (0100_3441) (view online)	binder PB-012
Las Vegas Club, downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3442) (view online)	binder PB-012
Lucky Strike Club's sign lit up at night in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1954-1963 (0100_3443) (view online)	binder PB-012
Joe W. Brown's Horseshoe, formerly the Hotel Apache and the Eldorado Club, in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1951-1959 (0100_3444) (view online)	binder PB-012
Golden Nugget and the Lucky Strike Club in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1954-1959 (0100_3445) (view online)	binder PB-012
Fremont Street looking southeast from Main Street in Las Vegas, Nevada, including the Overland Hotel, Jack Pot Arcade, Las Vegas Club, Silver Palace, Boulder Club, Hotel Apache, Hotel Fremont, Golden Gate, the Monte Carlo Club, Vegas Vic outside of the Pioneer Club, and the Lucky Strike Club, approximately 1956-1966 (0100_3446) (view online)	binder PB-012
Nevada Club's neon signs at night in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1958-1969 (0100_3447) (view online)	binder PB-012
Golden Gate Hotel in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, 1955 (0100_3448) (view online)	binder PB-012
California Club in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1958-1973 (0100_3449) (view online)	binder PB-012
Golden Nugget Hotel in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1954-1959 (0100_3450) (view online)	binder PB-012
Pioneer Club and Vegas Vic neon sign at night in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1960 (0100_3451) (view online)	binder PB-012
Fremont Hotel and Casino in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1956-1959 (0100_3452) (view online)	binder PB-012
Sahara Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1952-1969 (0100_3453) (view online)	binder PB-012
Hacienda Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1956-1964 (0100_3454) (view online)	binder PB-012
Sands Hotel and Casino with a marquee advertising performances by Frank Sinatra and Joey Bishop, approximately 1952-1969 (0100_3455) (view online)	binder PB-012
Showboat Hotel and Casino pool area, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1961 (0100_3456) (view online)	binder PB-012

Thunderbird Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1969 (0100_3457) (view online)	binder PB-012
Showboat Hotel and Casino pool area, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1961 (0100_3458) (view online)	binder PB-012
New Frontier Hotel and Casino with a marquee advertising performances by the Will Mastin Trio and Sammy Davis Jr., approximately 1955-1967 (0100_3459) (view online)	binder PB-012
Chuckwagon buffet at the El Rancho Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3467) (view online)	binder PB-012
Golden Nugget and its neighboring hotels and casinos, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1959 (0100_3471) (view online)	box 06
Golden Nugget, Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1946-1959 (0100_3472) (view online)	box 06
Frontier Club, located on East Fremont Street in downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3473) (view online)	box 06
Sculptures and plaques on the visitors' elevator at Hoover Dam, 1935	oversized flat file
September 30 (0100_3474) (<u>view online</u>)	box 01 SH-059
September 30 (0100_3474) (view online) Desert Inn Hotel located in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3474a) (view online)	
Desert Inn Hotel located in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959	SH-059 binder
Desert Inn Hotel located in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3474a) (view online) El Cortez Hotel located in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1949	SH-059 binder PB-012 binder
Desert Inn Hotel located in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3474a) (view online) El Cortez Hotel located in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1949 (0100_3475) (view online) Neon sign and outdoor pool area of the El Rancho Vegas located in Las	binder PB-012 binder PB-012 binder
Desert Inn Hotel located in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3474a) (view online) El Cortez Hotel located in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1949 (0100_3475) (view online) Neon sign and outdoor pool area of the El Rancho Vegas located in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3476) (view online) Flamingo Hotel located in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1955	binder PB-012 binder PB-012 binder PB-012 binder binder PB-012
Desert Inn Hotel located in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3474a) (view online) El Cortez Hotel located in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1949 (0100_3475) (view online) Neon sign and outdoor pool area of the El Rancho Vegas located in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3476) (view online) Flamingo Hotel located in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1950-1955 (0100_3477) (view online) Fremont Street at dusk in Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1945-1959	binder PB-012 binder PB-012 binder PB-012 binder PB-012 binder PB-012 binder

^ Return to Table of Contents

Death Valley, California photographs, 1930-1955

Physical Description: 1.5 Linear Feet (3 boxes and 4 hanging folders)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographic prints and photographic slides that depict Death Valley, California from 1930 to 1955. The photographs primarily depict landscapes in Death Valley and include artists' interpretations of several locations. The photographs also depict Scotty's Castle, a hotel that was operated by Walter Scott (who also went by Death Valley Scotty).

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containers
-------------------	------------

Zabriskie Point in Death Valley, between Nevada and California, undated (0100_1478) (view online)	folder 65
Man walking through Death Valley's sand dunes, undated (0100_1479) (view online)	folder 65
Desert sand dunes in Death Valley between California and Nevada, undated (0100_1480) (view online)	folder 65
Scotty's Castle in Death Valley located within the far northern region of Death Valley in Grapevine Canyon, undated (0100_1481) (view online)	folder 65
Scotty's Castle in Death Valley located within the far northern region of Death Valley in Grapevine Canyon, undated (0100_1482) (view online)	folder 65
Mount Whitney Highway across Owens Valley in Lone Pine, California, undated (0100_1483) (view online)	folder 65
Salt beds, Death Valley, California, approximately 1930-1955 (0100_2897) (view online)	folder 73
Panamint Mountains, Death Valley National Monument, California, approximately 1930-1955 (0100_2898) (view online)	folder 73
Salt pool, Devil's Golf Course, Death Valley National Monument, California, undated (0100_2899) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 73
Natural Bridge Canyon and its rock formations, Death Valley National Monument, California, approximately 1930-1955 (0100_2900) (view online)	folder 73
Death Valley, California, approximately 1930-1955 (0100_2901) (view online)	folder 73
Borax wagons and Furnace Creek Inn, Death Valley, California, undated (0100_2902) (view online)	folder 73
Signs indicating Bad Water and Telescope Peak in Death Valley, California, approximately 1930-1955 (0100_2903) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 73
Twenty-mule wagon train on Devil's Dance Floor at the Death Valley National Monument, California, undated (0100_2904) (view online)	folder 73
Zabriskie Point in Death Valley, California, approximately 1930-1955 (0100_2905) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 73
Mesquite bushes, Death Valley sand dunes, California, undated (0100_2906) (view online)	folder 73
Sand dunes, Death Valley, California, undated (0100_2907) (view online)	folder 73
Walter E. Scott, "Death Valley Scotty," at Scotty's Castle, Death Valley, California, approximately 1930-1955 (0100_2908) (view online)	folder 73
Scotty's Castle in Death Valley, California, approximately 1930-1955 (0100_2909) (view online)	folder 73
Walter E. Scott's room in Scotty's Castle, Death Valley, California, approximately 1930-1955 (0100_2910) (view online)	folder 73

Scotty's Castle in Death Valley, California, approximately 1930-1955 (0100_2911) (view online)	folder 73
Zabriskie Point in Death Valley, California, undated (0100_3221) (view online)	folder 78
Man sitting atop of a pair of mules in Death Valley, California, undated (0100_3222) (view online)	folder 78
Death Valley Scotty's ranch, undated (3223)	folder 78
Death Valley Scotty at his home, Scotty's Castle in Death Valley, California, undated (0100_3224) (view online)	folder 78
Interior of the living room of Scotty's Castle in Death Valley, California, undated (0100_3225) (view online)	folder 78
Death Valley Scotty at his home, Scotty's Castle in Death Valley, California, undated (3226)	folder 78
Death Valley Scotty at his home, Scotty's Castle in Death Valley, California, undated (3227)	folder 78
Scotty's Castle and guest houses in Death Valley, California, undated (0100_3228) (view online)	folder 78
Scotty's Castle and a stone covered in petroglyphs in Death Valley, California, undated (0100_3229) (view online)	folder 78
Death Valley Scotty's room in Scotty's Castle, Death Valley, California, undated (0100_3230) (view online)	folder 78
Artist's representation of Scotty's Castle and Death Valley Scotty, Death Valley, California, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3231) (view online)	folder 78
Scotty's Castle interior, Death Valley, California, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3293) (view online)	box 07
Construction around the Bell Tower of Scotty's Castle in Death Valley, California, approximately 1922-1939 (0100_3294) (view online)	box 07
Construction on Scotty's Castle in Death Valley, California, approximately 1922-1939 (0100_3295) (view online)	box 07
Construction on Scotty's Castle in Death Valley, California, approximately 1924-1929 (0100_3296) (view online)	box 07
Furnace Creek Inn in Death Valley, California, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3297) (view online)	box 07
Man and woman looking out upon Death Valley from a roadside stop in California, approximately 1945-1959 (0100_3298) (view online)	box 06
Automobiles driving on a dirt road in Death Valley, California, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3299) (view online)	box 06
People in Western costume riding on a horse-drawn stagecoach in Death Valley, California, approximately 1947-1955 (0100_3300) (view online)	box 06

Cars parked near a rock arch formation in Death Valley, California, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3301) (view online)	box 06
Scotty's Castle, Death Valley, California, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3302) (view online)	box 06
Woman standing next to a station wagon, looking at a salt pan in Death Valley, California, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_3303) (view online)	box 06
Woman standing next to a station wagon, looking at a salt pan in Death Valley, California, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_3304) (view online)	box 06
Woman and man look at a steam engine named "Old Dinah" on display in Death Valley, California, approximately 1945-1953 (0100_3305) (view online)	box 06
Man and woman sitting in a 1941 Ford Super Deluxe Woodie Wagon on a road in Death Valley, California overlooking the Furnace Creek area, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3306) (view online)	box 06
Logging cart sitting outside of the entrance to Furnace Creek Camp in Death Valley, California, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3307) (view online)	box 06
Furnace Creek Inn in Death Valley, California, approximately 1940-1949 (3308)	box 06
Woman and man looking at a twenty-mule team wagon and tank on display outside of the Furnace Creek Inn in Death Valley, California, approximately 1945-1955 (0100_3309) (view online)	box 06
Artist's representation of Ubehebe Crater in Death Valley, California, undated (0100_3361) (view online)	folder 81
Artist's representation of Furnace Creek Inn in Death Valley, California, undated (0100_3362) (view online)	folder 81
Artist's representation of the entrance to Furnace Creek Camp in Death Valley, California, undated (0100_3363) (view online)	folder 81
Artist's representation of Twenty Mule Canyon in Death Valley, California, undated (0100_3364) (view online)	folder 81
Artist's representation of a salt pool and salt beds in Death Valley, California, undated (0100_3365) (view online)	folder 81
Artist's representation of the Golden Canyon in Death Valley, California, undated (0100_3366) (view online)	folder 81
Artist's representation of the Devil's Corn Field in Death Valley, California, undated (0100_3367) (view online)	folder 81
Artist's representation of Manly Beacon at Golden Canyon in Death Valley, California, undated (0100_3368) (view online)	folder 81
Artist's representation of "Dante's View," Mt. Whitney, and Death Valley, California, undated (0100_3369) (view online)	folder 81
Artist's representation of the Devil's Golf Course salt pan, Death Valley, California, undated (0100_3370) (view online)	folder 81

Artist's representation of Zabriskie Point and Bad Lands Funeral Mountains in Death Valley, California, undated (0100_3371) (view online)	folder 81
Artist's representation of Badwater Basin in Death Valley, California, undated (0100_3372) (view online)	folder 81
Artist's representation of Mushroom Rock in Death Valley, California, undated (0100_3373) (view online)	folder 81
Artist's representation of the Furnace Creek Inn's swimming pool recreation area, Death Valley, California, undated (0100_3374) (view online)	folder 81
Artist's representation of Death Valley Scotty and his castle, Death Valley, California, approximately 1920-1930 (0100_3375) (view online)	folder 81
Desert scene in Death Valley, California, approximately 1910-1929 (0100_3396) (view online)	box 06
People posing on stage coaches in Death Valley, California, approximately 1910-1929 (0100_3397) (view online)	box 06
Women posing on a rock in Death Valley, California, approximately 1910-1929 (0100_3398) (view online)	box 06
Woman and child in Death Valley, California, approximately 1910-1929 (0100_3399) (view online)	box 06

^ Return to Table of Contents

Photographs of people in the Southwest, 1930-1960

Physical Description: 4.2 Linear Feet (4 boxes, 16 hanging folders, 1 flat file, and 1 shared album of slides)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographic prints, photographic slides, and photographic negatives of people in the Southwestern United States from 1930 to 1960. The photographs primarily depict Navajo and Pueblo Native Americans, small towns in Arizona and Nevada, mining operations, and service stations.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containers
Man standing near ancient Native American petroglyphs at Atlatl Rock located in the Valley of Fire, near St. Thomas, Nevada, 1935 April 20 (0100_0001) (view online)	folder 01
Composite petroglyphs, scenery, and buildings from the American Southwest, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_0002) (view online)	oversized flat file box 01 SH-059
Navajo woman weaving a rug in Pomona, California, undated (0100_0003) (view online)	folder 01
Navajo woman spinning wool into yarn to be used in Navajo rug weaving, Pomona, California, undated (0100_0004) (view online)	folder 01
Navajo woman working on a rug weave with Navajo women and a child, Pomona, California, undated (0100_0005) (view online)	folder 01

Navajo family at mealtime in the desert, undated (0100_0006) (view online) Navajo family in a wagon, undated (0100_0007) (view online) Navajo woman spinning wool into yarn to be used for a rug weaving with other women and children, undated (0100_0008) (view online) Cal-Neva Resort and Bluebird Wedding Chapel, located on the border between California and Nevada on the shores of Lake Tahoe, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0062) (view online) Motel and service station at Glendale, Nevada, undated (0100_0154) (view online) Motel and service station at Glendale, Nevada, undated (0100_0155) (view online) Raymond A. "Pete" West standing on flume of water wheel he built in 1936 on the Muddy River near Logandale, Nevada, undated (0156)	folder 04 folder 10 folder 10 folder
Navajo woman spinning wool into yarn to be used for a rug weaving with other women and children, undated (0100_0008) (view online) Cal-Neva Resort and Bluebird Wedding Chapel, located on the border between California and Nevada on the shores of Lake Tahoe, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0062) (view online) Motel and service station at Glendale, Nevada, undated (0100_0154) (view online) Motel and service station at Glendale, Nevada, undated (0100_0155) (view online) Raymond A. "Pete" West standing on flume of water wheel he built in	of folder of fol
other women and children, undated (0100_0008) (view online) Cal-Neva Resort and Bluebird Wedding Chapel, located on the border between California and Nevada on the shores of Lake Tahoe, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0062) (view online) Motel and service station at Glendale, Nevada, undated (0100_0154) (view online) Motel and service station at Glendale, Nevada, undated (0100_0155) (view online) Raymond A. "Pete" West standing on flume of water wheel he built in	folder 04 folder 10 folder 10 folder 10
border between California and Nevada on the shores of Lake Tahoe, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_0062) (view online) Motel and service station at Glendale, Nevada, undated (0100_0154) (view online) Motel and service station at Glendale, Nevada, undated (0100_0155) (view online) Raymond A. "Pete" West standing on flume of water wheel he built in	folder folder folder folder folder
online) Motel and service station at Glendale, Nevada, undated (0100_0155) (view online) Raymond A. "Pete" West standing on flume of water wheel he built in	10 folder 10 folder
online) Raymond A. "Pete" West standing on flume of water wheel he built in	10 folder
	10
Main Street in Overton, Nevada, undated (0100_0164) (view online)	folder 10
Short City, Rhyolite, Nevada, undated (0100_0165) (view online)	folder 10
Searchlight, Nevada, undated (0100_0166) (view online)	folder 10
Movie-goers waiting in line at the Victory Movie Theater, Henderson, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1381) (view online)	folder 61
Movie-goers waiting in line at the Victory Movie Theater, Henderson, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1382) (view online)	folder 61
Outhouse and tent buildings, probably at Basic Magnesium site, Henderson, Nevada, approximately 1940-1942 (0100_1383) (view online)	folder 61
Outhouse and tent buildings, probably at Basic Magnesium site, Henderson, Nevada, approximately 1939-1943 (0100_1384) (view online)	folder 61
Outhouse and tent buildings, probably at Basic Magnesium site, Henderson, Nevada, approximately 1939-1943 (1385)	folder 61
Outhouse and tent buildings, probably at Basic Magnesium site, Henderson, Nevada, approximately 1939-1943 (0100_1386) (view online)	folder 61
Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1414) (view online)	folder 63
Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1415) (view online)	folder 63
Main Street, Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1416) (view online)	folder 63
Main Street, Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1417) (view online)	folder 63

Main Street, Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1418) (view online)	folder 63
Main Street, Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1419) (view online)	folder 63
Main Street, Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1420) (view online)	folder 63
Main Street, Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (1421)	folder 63
Main Street, Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (1422)	folder 63
Main Street, Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (1423)	folder 63
Main Street, Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1424) (view online)	folder 63
Main Street, Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1425) (view online)	folder 63
Mohave County Court House, Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1426) (view online)	folder 63
Train depot in Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1427) (view online)	folder 63
Main Street, Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1428) (view online)	folder 63
Lockwood Cafe in Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1429) (view online)	folder 63
War surplus airplane storage site, Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (1430)	folder 63
War surplus airplane storage site, Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (1431)	folder 63
War surplus airplane storage site, Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1432) (view online)	folder 63
Lake Mead souvenir kiosk sign, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1433) (view online)	folder 63
Lake Mead souvenir kiosk sign, approximately 1940-1949 (1434)	folder 63
Information kiosk signs for Lake Mead boat trips to Hoover Dam and Grand Canyon, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1435) (view online)	folder 64
Information kiosk signs for Lake Mead boat trips to Hoover Dam and Grand Canyon, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1436) (view online)	folder 64
Lake Mead information kiosk in Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1437) (view online)	folder 64

Road between the Arizona and Nevada border near Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1438) (view online)	folder 64
Mine in Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1439) (view online)	folder 64
Mine in Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1959 (1440)	folder 64
Mine in Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1441) (view online)	folder 64
Advertisement on a wall for construction of a new building, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1442) (view online)	folder 64
Crowd of people gathered near airplane wreckage in the desert, near Williams, Arizona, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_1443) (view online)	folder 64
Buildings and a parking lot in Needles, California, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1468) (view online)	folder 65
Palm trees in front of unidentified buildings in Needles, California, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1469) (view online)	folder 65
Golden Gate Bridge under construction bridge spans across the Golden Gate Strait in San Francisco, California, approximately 1933-1937 (0100_1472) (view online)	folder 65
Golden Gate Bridge under construction bridge spans across the Golden Gate Strait in San Francisco, California, approximately 1933-1937 (0100_1473) (view online)	folder 65
Golden Gate Bridge under construction bridge spans across the Golden Gate Strait in San Francisco, California, approximately 1933-1937 (0100_1474) (view online)	folder 65
Christmas Tree Inn in San Francisco, California, undated (0100_1475) (view online)	folder 65
Christmas Tree Inn in San Francisco, California, undated (0100_1476) (view online)	folder 65
Christmas Tree Inn in San Francisco, California, undated (0100_1477) (view online)	folder 65
Road, houses, and a mining operation, undated (0100_1484) (view online)	folder 65
Mining operation, undated (0100_1485) (view online)	folder 65
Mining operation, undated (0100_1486) (view online)	folder 65
People at a Greyhound Bus tour meeting, possibly located within the southwestern region of the United States, including John L. Manis, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_1487) (view online)	folder 66
Merle Emery and Leonard Atkinson sitting in a motorboat on Lake Mohave, Arizona, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_1491) (view online)	folder 66

Men standing together in the mountains, presumably within the southwestern region of the United States, including James Cashman, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_1493) (view online)	folder 66
Rotary Club members playing baseball in a forest, presumably somewhere within the southwestern region of the United States, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_1494) (view online)	folder 66
Rotary Club members playing baseball in a forest, presumably somewhere within the southwestern region of the United States, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_1495) (view online)	folder 66
Rotary Club members playing baseball in a forest, presumably somewhere within the southwestern region of the United States, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_1496) (view online)	folder 66
Rotary Club members, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_1497) (view online)	folder 66
Men at a costume party with donkeys or burros, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1507) (view online)	folder 66
Shell gas station attendants, 1942 (0100_1510) (view online)	folder 66
People at a meeting, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1511) (view online)	folder 66
Bob Russell on a horse, undated (0100_1521) (view online)	folder 67
Native American alleged mass murderer Queho's remains in a cave, approximately 1940 (0100_1522) (view online)	folder 67
Native American alleged mass murderer Queho's remains in a cave surrounded by workmen, approximately 1940 (0100_1523) (view online)	folder 67
Native American alleged mass murderer Queho's remains in a cave surrounded by workmen, approximately 1940 (0100_1524) (view online)	folder 67
Native American alleged mass murderer Queho's remains in a cave with Frank Waite, Frank "Slim" Jameson, and other man, approximately 1940 (0100_1525) (view online)	folder 67
Native American alleged mass murderer Queho's remains in a cave with Frank Waite, Frank "Slim" Jameson, and other man, approximately 1940 (0100_1526) (view online)	folder 67
Native American alleged mass murderer Queho's remains in a cave with Clarke Kenyon, Frank Waite, and Art Schroeder, approximately 1940 (0100_1527) (view online)	folder 67
Infant, undated (1532)	folder 67
Infant, undated (0100_1533) (view online)	folder 67
Man in a suit lain a sainst a tractorul, and dead (0100 1524) (since online)	

Man in a suit lying against a tree trunk, undated (0100_1534) (view online)

	folder 67
Worker in a factory, 1933 May 29 (0100_1535) (view online)	folder 67
Man kneeling next to a horse, possibly near Lake Mead, undated (0100_1536) (view online)	folder 67
Man standing between two mules and a dog near a stream of water, undated (0100_1537) (view online)	folder 67
Man walking with two mules in the desert, undated (0100_1538) (view online)	folder 67
Man walking with two mules in the desert, undated (0100_1539) (view online)	folder 67
Man walking with two mules in the desert, undated (0100_1540) (view online)	folder 67
Pinto burro standing on a hill, approximately 1935-1949 (0100_1569) (view online)	folder 68
Airplane in flight, 1960 (0100_1596) (view online)	folder 69
NC 777 model airplane in flight, 1960 (0100_1597) (view online)	folder 69
NC 777 model airplane in flight, 1960 (0100_1598) (view online)	folder 69
Airplane in flight, 1960 (0100_1599) (view online)	folder 69
Airplane in flight, 1960 (0100_1600) (view online)	folder 69
Rock fireplace in a cabin, undated (0100_1601) (view online)	folder 69
Souvenirs of the West, undated (0100_1602) (view online)	folder 69
Advertising postcards, undated (1603)	folder 69
Advertising postcards, undated (0100_1604) (view online)	folder 69
Advertising honeymoon special, undated (0100_1605) (view online)	folder 69
Advertising postcards, undated (0100_1606) (view online)	folder 69
Advertising postcards, undated (0100_1607) (view online)	folder 69
Adventisian and standard (0100, 1000) (-1	

	folder 69
Advertising postcards, undated (0100_1609) (view online)	folder 69
Advertising postcards, undated (1610)	folder 69
Nelson, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2673) (view online)	box 05
Nelson, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2674) (view online)	box 05
Nelson, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2675) (view online)	box 05
Nelson, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2676) (view online)	box 05
Nelson, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2677) (view online)	box 05
Machinery, Nelson, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2678) (view online)	box 05
Nelson, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (2679)	box 05
Equipment and a man standing in front of its wheel, Nelson, Nevada, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2680) (view online)	box 05
Man sitting in front of an abandoned house in White Hills, Arizona, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2681) (view online)	box 05
Abandoned building in White Hills, Arizona, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2682) (view online)	box 05
Man sitting in front of an abandoned house in White Hills, Arizona, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2683) (view online)	box 05
Abandoned houses in White Hills, Arizona, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2684) (view online)	box 05
Man sketching an abandoned house in White Hills, Arizona, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2685) (view online)	box 05
Abandoned ore refinery in White Hills, Arizona, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2686) (view online)	box 05
Houses in White Hills, Arizona, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2687) (view online)	box 05
Abandoned houses in White Hills, Arizona, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2688) (view online)	box 05
White Hills, Arizona, approximately 1930-1949 (2689)	box 05
Abandoned ore refinery in White Hills, Arizona, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2690) (view online)	box 05
White Hills, Arizona landscape, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2691) (view online)	box 05
Abandoned houses in White Hills, Arizona, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2692) (view online)	box 05

Abandoned ore refinery in White Hills, Arizona, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2693) (view online)	box 05
White Hills, Arizona, approximately 1930-1949 (2694)	box 05
Woman standing near two abandoned houses in White Hills, Arizona, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2695) (view online)	box 05
Abandoned house in White Hills, Arizona, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2696) (view online)	box 05
Man sitting on top of rocks located at the edge of the Colorado River near Hoover Dam in Black Canyon, undated (0100_2735) (view online)	box 05
Glen Tyler atop of a bull at a rodeo, 1939 May (0100_2736) (view online)	box 05
Lewis Construction Company steam shovel, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2737) (view online)	box 05
Navajo Bridge spanning the Colorado River, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2738) (view online)	box 05
Portrait of an unidentified young woman, undated (0100_2739) (<u>view</u> online)	box 05
Portrait of an unidentified man, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2740) (view online)	box 05
Beta Sigma Phi sorority fashion show, undated (0100_2741) (view online)	box 06
People standing on a cliff at the Valley of Fire, undated (0100_2875) (view online)	box 06
People standing on top of a rock formation at the Valley of Fire near Native American petroglyphs, undated (0100_2876) (view online)	box 06
People standing on top of a rock formation at the Valley of Fire near Native American petroglyphs, undated (0100_2877) (view online)	box 06
Woman standing next to a rock formation at the Valley of Fire, undated (0100_2878) (view online)	box 06
People standing on top of a rock formation at the Valley of Fire near Native American petroglyphs, undated (0100_2879) (<u>view online</u>)	box 06
Woman standing next to a rock formation at the Valley of Fire, undated (2880)	box 06
Woman standing next to a rock formation at the Valley of Fire, undated (2883)	box 06
People standing on a rock formation at the Valley of Fire, undated (0100_2884) (view online)	box 06
Man standing in the Mojave Desert, undated (0100_2889) (view online)	box 06
Searchlight, Nevada, including Big Store grocery and supply store, Arrowhead Garage, and a cafe, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3213) (view online)	folder 78
Conneblight Novedo approximately 1020 1020 (0100 2214) (view online)	

Searchlight, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3214) (view online)

	folder 78
Searchlight, Nevada, including Duplex Mine, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3215) (view online)	folder 78
Duplex Mine in Searchlight, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3216) (view online)	folder 78
Duplex Mine in Searchlight, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3217) (view online)	folder 78
Prospector with pack mules, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3218) (view online)	folder 78
Prospector with pack mules, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3219) (view online)	folder 78
Prospector with pack mules, undated (0100_3220) (view online)	folder 78
Santa Claus Service Station in Arizona featuring "House of the third little pig" and "Cinderella's doll house", approximately 1946-1949 (0100_3271) (view online)	box 06
Santa Claus Service Station in Arizona, approximately 1946-1949 (0100_3272) (view online)	box 06
Santa Claus Service Station in Arizona, approximately 1946-1949 (0100_3273) (view online)	box 06
Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3274) (view online)	box 06
Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3275) (view online)	box 06
Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1946-1949 (0100_3276) (view online)	box 06
Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3277) (view online)	box 06
Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3278) (view online)	box 06
Texaco service station next to automobile parked outside of City Cafe in Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1945-1949 (0100_3279) (view online)	box 06
Mohave County Court House in Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3280) (view online)	box 06
Post office in Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1942-1945 (0100_3281) (view online)	box 06
Buildings next to mines in Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1945-1949 (0100_3282) (view online)	box 06
Kingman Highway, Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3283) (view online)	box 06
El Tovar Hotel at the Grand Canyon in Grand Canyon National Park, Arizona, undated (0100_3291) (view online)	box 06
El Tovar Hotel at the Grand Canyon in Grand Canyon National Park, Arizona, undated (3292)	box 06

Charles F. Brown's Chevron gas station and Brown's Cafe, in Baker, California, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3310) (view online)	box 06
Pike's El Rancho Motel in Baker, California, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3311) (view online)	box 06
Death Valley Inn service station and cabins, Baker, California, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3312) (view online)	box 06
Big Blue service station in Baker, California, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3313) (view online)	box 06
Death Valley Inn service station and cabins in Baker, California, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_3314) (view online)	box 07
Beacon Tavern and Hotel and Richfield service station in Baker, California, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3315) (<u>view online</u>)	box 06
Main street through downtown Barstow, California, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3316) (view online)	box 06
Main street through downtown Barstow, California, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3317) (view online)	box 06
Needles, California, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3318) (view online)	box 06
El Rancho Motel in Needles, California, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_3319) (<u>view online</u>)	box 06
Navajo Native Americans making a sand painting, undated (0100_3322) (view online)	folder 80
Navajo Native American Chief in full regalia and a Native American woman, undated (0100_3323) (view online)	folder 80
Navajo Native American silversmith working, undated (0100_3324) (<u>view</u> online)	folder 80
Pueblo Native American pottery maker surrounded by her work, undated (0100_3325) (view online)	folder 80
Native American ceremonial dancers, undated (0100_3326) (view online)	folder 80
Navajo Native American family posing outside their house with a rug they weaved, undated (0100_3327) (view online)	folder 80
Hopi Native Americans making baskets and pottery, undated (0100_3328) (view online)	folder 80
First load of gold ore transported on Boulder Lake by barge near Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1935-1950 (0100_3349) (view online)	folder 81
Boat landing at Boulder Lake, Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3352) (view online)	folder 81
Ferry boat traveling from Nevada to Arizona, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3353) (view online)	folder 81
Ferry boat traveling from Nevada to Arizona, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3354) (view online)	folder 81

Ferry boat traveling from Nevada to Arizona, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3355) (view online)	folder 81
Bottle House built by Tom Kelly, Rhyolite, Nevada, approximately 1900-1920 (0100_3377) (view online)	box 06
Man sitting in a mule-drawn cart, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_3381) (view online)	folder 82
Remnants of buildings located in Rhyolite, Nevada, approximately 1910-1929 (0100_3394) (view online)	box 06
Remnants of buildings located in Rhyolite, Nevada, approximately 1910-1929 (0100_3395) (view online)	box 06
Native Americans in the Grand Canyon, 1929-1939 (0100_3416) (view online)	box 06
Native Americans in the Grand Canyon, 1929-1939 (0100_3417) (view online)	box 06
Service truck at the Grand Canyon, 1929-1939 (0100_3419) (view online)	box 06
Service truck at the Grand Canyon, 1929-1939 (0100_3420) (view online)	box 06
Service truck at the Grand Canyon, 1929-1939 (0100_3421) (view online)	box 06
Man standing in front of petroglyphs on Atlatl Rock in Valley of Fire Nevada State Park, approximately 1930-1955 (0100_3434) (view online)	folder 82
Man standing by a car and looking at a sign with directions for Hoover Dam, Boulder Ferry, and Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1935-1938 (0100_3462) (view online)	binder PB-012

^ Return to Table of Contents

Photographs of landscapes and wildlife in the Southwest, 1900-1959

Physical Description: 3.6 Linear Feet (20 hanging folders, 5 boxes, and 1 shared album of slides)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographic prints, photographic slides, and photographic negatives depicting landscapes in the southwestern United States. The photographs primarily depict natural features in Nevada, including the Colorado River, Black Canyon, Valley of Fire, and Mount Charleston. The photographs also depict the Grand Canyon in Arizona, atomic tests at the Nevada Test Site, and the areas around Lake Mead.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containers
Eldorado Valley, Nevada, undated (0100_0153) (view online)	folder 10
Lost City, Nevada and its restored homes, undated (0100_0157) (view online)	folder 10
Mount Charleston, Nevada and area adjacent to Cathedral Rock in Kyle Canyon, 1941 November (0100_0158) (view online)	folder 10

Mount Charleston, undated (0100_0159) (view online)

	folder 10
Mt. Wilson, Nevada, undated (0100_0160) (view online)	folder 10
Mt. Wilson, Nevada, undated (0100_0161) (view online)	folder 10
Nelson, Nevada, approximately 1930-1945 (0100_0162) (view online)	folder 10
Nelson, Nevada, approximately 1930-1945 (0100_0163) (view online)	folder 10
Valley of Fire, Nevada, undated (0100_0168) (view online)	folder 10
White Hills, Arizona, undated (0100_0169) (view online)	folder 10
White Hills, Arizona, approximately 1900 (0100_0170) (view online)	folder 10
Colorado River, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0340) (view online)	folder 17
Colorado River, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0341) (view online)	folder 17
Colorado River canyon, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0342) (view online)	folder 17
Black Canyon, Colorado River, near future Hoover Dam site, approximately 1930 (0100_0343) (view online)	folder 17
Colorado River, Black Canyon, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0344) (view online)	folder 17
Colorado River, Black Canyon, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0345) (view online)	folder 17
Colorado River, Black Canyon, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0346) (view online)	folder 17
Colorado River, Black Canyon, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0347) (view online)	folder 17
Black Canyon, Colorado River, near future Hoover Dam site, approximately 1930-1935 (0100_0348) (view online)	folder 17
Vehicle traveling down a truck route near East Wye Road, which has a pathway to Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1112) (view online)	folder 50
Vehicle traveling down a truck route near East Wye Road, which has a pathway to Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1113) (view online)	folder 50

Vehicles traveling down a truck route near East Wye Road, which has a pathway to Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1114) (view online)	folder 50
Vehicle traveling down a truck route near East Wye Road, which has a pathway to Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1115) (view online)	folder 50
Vehicle traveling down a truck route near East Wye Road, which has a pathway to Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1116) (view online)	folder 50
Vehicle traveling down a truck route near East Wye Road, which has a pathway to Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1936 (1117)	folder 50
Vehicle traveling down a truck route near East Wye Road, which has a pathway to Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1936 (1118)	folder 50
Vehicles traveling down a truck route near East Wye Road, which has a pathway to Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1119) (view online)	folder 50
Vehicle traveling down a truck route near East Wye Road, which has a pathway to Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1120) (view online)	folder 50
Vehicle traveling down a truck route near East Wye Road, which has a pathway to Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1121) (view online)	folder 50
Vehicles traveling down a truck route near East Wye Road, which has a pathway to Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1122) (view online)	folder 50
Boulder Highway between Boulder City, Nevada and Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1934-1936 (1123)	folder 50
Boulder Highway between Boulder City, Nevada and Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1124) (view online)	folder 50
Vehicles traveling along the Boulder Highway between Boulder City and Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1125) (view online)	folder 50
Vehicles traveling along the Boulder Highway between Boulder City and Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1126) (view online)	folder 50
Boulder Highway between Boulder City and Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1127) (view online)	folder 50
Vehicles traveling along the Boulder Highway between Boulder City and Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1128) (view online)	folder 50
Boulder Highway near Hoover Dam warehouse and power lines connecting to the dam are visible in the surrounding rocky terrain, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1129) (view online)	folder 50
Boulder Highway near Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1130) (view online)	folder 50

Boulder Highway near Hoover Dam next to the Colorado River, approximately 1935-1937 (0100_1131) (view online)	folder 50
Vehicles traveling along Boulder Highway between Boulder City and Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1132) (view online)	folder 50
Vehicle traveling along Boulder Highway between Boulder City and Hoover Dam, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1133) (view online)	folder 50
Boulder Highway between Boulder City, Nevada and Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1134) (view online)	folder 50
Boulder Highway between Boulder City, Nevada and Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1135) (view online)	folder 50
Boulder Highway between Boulder City, Nevada and Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1136) (view online)	folder 50
Boulder Highway between Boulder City, Nevada and Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1137) (view online)	folder 50
Boulder Highway between Boulder City, Nevada and Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1138) (view online)	folder 50
Boulder Highway between Boulder City, Nevada and Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1139) (view online)	folder 50
Boulder Highway between Boulder City, Nevada and Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1140) (view online)	folder 50
Boulder Highway between Boulder City, Nevada and Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1141) (view online)	folder 50
Boulder Highway between Boulder City, Nevada and Kingman, Arizona, approximately 1934-1936 (0100_1142) (view online)	folder 50
Vehicle traveling down an old road that leads to Kingman Wash, near Hoover Dam, 1932 January 20 (0100_1143) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 50
Vehicle with a trailer on Boulder Highway nearing Hoover Dam, 1935 (0100_1144) (view online)	folder 50
Desert horizon, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (0100_1387) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 61
Desert horizon, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (1388)	folder 61
Desert horizon, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (1389)	folder 61
Desert horizon, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (1390)	folder 61
Desert horizon, looking west across Las Vegas Valley toward Spring Mountains, Nevada, undated (1391)	folder 61
Desert horizon, looking east across Las Vegas Valley from Whitney Mesa towards Lake Mead, Nevada, undated (1392)	folder 61

Desert horizon, looking north across Las Vegas Valley from Whitney Mesa towards Sheep Mountains, Nevada, undated (1393)	folder 61
Desert horizon, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (0100_1394) (view online)	folder 61
Desert horizon, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (0100_1395) (view online)	folder 61
Desert, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (0100_1396) (view online)	folder 61
Desert, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (0100_1397) (view online)	folder 62
Desert, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (0100_1398) (view online)	folder 62
Desert, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (0100_1399) (view online)	folder 62
Desert, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (0100_1400) (view online)	folder 62
Desert, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (0100_1401) (view online)	folder 62
Desert, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (0100_1402) (view online)	folder 62
Desert, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (0100_1403) (view online)	folder 62
Desert, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (0100_1404) (view online)	folder 62
Desert, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (0100_1405) (view online)	folder 62
Desert sunset, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (1406)	folder 62
Desert sunset, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (0100_1407) (view online)	folder 62
Desert sunset, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (0100_1408) (view online)	folder 62
Desert sunset, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (1409)	folder 62
Desert sunset, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (0100_1410) (view online)	folder 62
Desert, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (0100_1411) (view online)	folder 62
Mountains and canyons in the desert, possibly Red Rock Canyon Preservation Area in Nevada, undated (0100_1412) (view online)	folder 62

Automobile on road through desert mountains, possibly in Nevada or Arizona, undated (0100_1413) (view online)	folder 62
Lower entrance to the Grand Canyon, Arizona, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1444) (view online)	folder 64
Grand Canyon, Arizona, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1445) (view online)	folder 64
Grand Canyon, Arizona, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1446) (view online)	folder 64
Grand Canyon, Arizona, approximately 1930-1949 (1447)	folder 64
Colorado River running through the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1448) (view online)	folder 64
Colorado River running through the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1449) (view online)	folder 64
Grand Canyon, Arizona, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1450) (view online)	folder 64
Trees and mountains near the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1451) (view online)	folder 64
Trees and mountains near the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1452) (view online)	folder 64
Driftwood Delta in the Grand Canyon, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1453) (view online)	folder 64
Parker Dam on the Colorado River at the California-Arizona border, 155 miles downstream from Hoover Dam, approximately 1938-1949 (0100_1458) (view online)	folder 65
Parker Dam on the Colorado River at the California-Arizona border, 155 miles downstream from Hoover Dam, approximately 1938-1949 (0100_1459) (view online)	folder 65
Parker Dam on the Colorado River at the California-Arizona border, 155 miles downstream from Hoover Dam, approximately 1938-1949 (0100_1460) (view online)	folder 65
Parker Dam Theatre near the state line between California and Arizona and the Parker Dam, approximately 1938-1949 (0100_1461) (view online)	folder 65
Davis Dam on the Colorado River located within Pyramid Canyon between Arizona and Nevada, 67 miles downstream from Hoover Dam, approximately 1950-1951 (0100_1462) (view online)	folder 65
Davis Dam on the Colorado River located within Pyramid Canyon between Arizona and Nevada, 67 miles downstream from Hoover Dam, approximately 1950-1951 (0100_1463) (view online)	folder 65
Davis Dam on the Colorado River located within Pyramid Canyon between Arizona and Nevada, 67 miles downstream from Hoover Dam, approximately 1950-1951 (0100_1464) (view online)	folder 65

Davis Dam on the Colorado River located within Pyramid Canyon between Arizona and Nevada, 67 miles downstream from Hoover Dam, 1950 November 28 (0100_1465) (view online)	folder 65
Water-turned generator from Davis Dam, 1950 December 28 (0100_1466) (view online)	folder 65
Water-turned generator from Davis Dam, 1951 January 25 (0100_1467) (view online)	folder 65
Topock Gorge in Needles, California located within the Havasu National Wildlife Refuge, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_1470) (view online)	folder 65
Topock Gorge in Needles, California located within the Havasu National Wildlife Refuge, approximately 1940-1949 (1471)	folder 65
Merle Emery and an unidentified man together in a desert area, 1935 (0100_1504) (view online)	folder 66
Deer and squirrel, undated (0100_1573) (view online)	folder 68
Snake eating a frog near someone wearing a work boot, undated (0100_1574) (view online)	folder 68
Bull, undated (0100_1575) (view online)	folder 68
Bull, undated (0100_1576) (view online)	folder 68
Bull, undated (1577)	folder 68
Bighorn sheep standing on rocks, undated (0100_1578) (view online)	folder 68
Bison grazing, undated (0100_1579) (view online)	folder 68
Moose walking near a body of water, undated (0100_1580) (view online)	folder 68
Lake Mead area road to Temple Bar, Arizona, undated (1581)	folder 69
Joshua tree on the road to Temple Bar, Arizona, undated (0100_1582) (view online)	folder 69
Joshua tree on the road to Temple Bar, Arizona, undated (0100_1583) (view online)	folder 69
Joshua tree on the road to Temple Bar, Arizona, undated (0100_1584) (view online)	folder 69
Joshua tree on the road to Temple Bar, Arizona, undated (1585)	folder 69
Joshua tree on the road to Temple Bar, Arizona, undated (0100_1586)	folder

Joshua tree on the road to Temple Bar, Arizona, undated (0100_1587) (view online)	folder 69
Spanish Dagger Cactus, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1588) (view online)	folder 69
Spanish Daggers and cholla cactus, undated (0100_1589) (view online)	folder 69
Joshua tree blossom, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1590) (view online)	folder 69
Barrel cacti, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1591) (view online)	folder 69
Poem called "Mornin' on the Desert", approximately 1930-1949 (0100_1593)	folder 69
Highway en route to Hoover Dam, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2427) (view online)	box 04
Car on a highway near Hoover Dam and Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2428) (view online)	box 04
Highway near Hoover Dam and Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2429) (view online)	box 04
Highway near Hoover Dam and Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2430) (view online)	box 04
Highway near Hoover Dam and Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2431) (view online)	box 04
Highway near Hoover Dam and Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2432) (view online)	box 04
Highway near Hoover Dam and Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2433) (view online)	box 04
Highway near Hoover Dam and Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2434) (view online)	box 04
Highway near Hoover Dam and Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1936 (2435)	box 04
Highway near Hoover Dam and Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2436) (view online)	box 04
Highway near Hoover Dam and Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2437) (view online)	box 04
Highway near Hoover Dam and Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2438) (view online)	box 04
Men in a fishing boat on the Colorado River near Murl Emery's trout camp at Eldorado Canyon, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2550) (view online)	box 05
Fortification Hill, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2551) (view online)	box 05
Fortification Hill, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2552) (view online)	box 05

Fort Callville near the Colorado River, approximately 1931-1936 (0100_2553) (view online)	box 05
Mount Charleston scenery, 1937 (0100_2636) (view online)	box 05
Mount Charleston scenery, 1937 (2637)	box 05
Road crossing through hills and valleys toward Mount Charleston, 1937 (0100_2638) (view online)	box 05
Hill located on Mount Charleston, 1937 (0100_2639) (view online)	box 05
Hills of Mount Charleston, 1937 (0100_2640) (view online)	box 05
Hill located on Mount Charleston, 1937 (0100_2641) (view online)	box 05
Mount Charleston wooden cabin, 1937 (0100_2642) (view online)	box 05
Men as they prepare to go snow skiing in Mount Charleston's ski and park resort, 1937 (0100_2643) (view online)	box 05
Man skiing at a park and snow skiing resort located on Mount Charleston, 1937 (0100_2644) (view online)	box 05
Skier taking a leap off of a hill as other skiers watch from below on Mount Charleston, 1937 (0100_2645) (view online)	box 05
Woman skiing the slopes of a park and ski resort located at Mount Charleston, 1937 (0100_2646) (view online)	box 05
People skiing at the Mount Charleston Park Resort, 1937 (0100_2647) (view online)	box 05
Men in skiing gear, Mount Charleston, 1937 (0100_2648) (view online)	box 05
Woman skiing at the Mount Charleston Park, 1937 (0100_2649) (view online)	box 05
Men carrying skiing equipment near Mount Charleston, 1937 (0100_2650) (view online)	box 05
Men skiing at Mount Charleston, 1937 (0100_2651) (view online)	box 05
Men carrying skiing equipment near Mount Charleston, 1937 (0100_2652) (view online)	box 05
Mount Charleston Park Resort sign, 1937 (0100_2653) (view online)	box 05
Mount Charleston Park Resort sign, 1937 (0100_2654) (view online)	box 05
People skiing at Mount Charleston, 1937 (0100_2655) (view online)	box 05
People walking through the snow with skiing equipment at Mount Charleston, 1937 (0100_2656) (view online)	box 05
Men with skis at Mount Charleston, 1937 (0100_2657) (view online)	box 05
Mount Charleston, 1937 (0100_2658) (view online)	box 05
Mount Charleston, 1937 (0100_2659) (view online)	box 05
Mount Charleston, 1937 (2660)	box 07

Cabin at Mount Charleston, 1937 (0100_2661) (view online)	box 07
Mount Charleston, 1937 (0100_2662) (view online)	box 07
Structure at Mount Charleston, 1937 (0100_2663) (view online)	box 07
Mount Charleston, 1937 (2664)	box 07
Trees at Mount Charleston, 1937 (0100_2665) (view online)	box 07
Mount Charleston, 1937 (2666)	box 07
Mount Charleston, 1937 (2667)	box 07
Mount Charleston, 1937 (2668)	box 07
Couples on an outdoor dance floor at Mount Charleston Park Resort, 1937 (0100_2669) (view online)	box 07
Valley of Fire, Nevada, undated (2670)	box 05
Valley of Fire, Nevada, undated (2671)	box 05
Valley of Fire State Park, Nevada, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2672) (view online)	box 05
Tim Harnedy's Indian Springs Station on Highway U.S. 95, Las Vegas to Death Valley, approximately 1930-1949 (0100_2710) (view online)	box 05
Atomic cloud at the Nevada Test Site, Nye County, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_2711) (view online)	folder 73
Atomic cloud at the Nevada Test Site, Nye County, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_2712) (view online)	box 05
Atomic explosion at the Nevada Test Site, Nye County, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_2713) (view online)	folder 73
Atomic explosion at the Nevada Test Site, Nye County, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_2714) (view online)	box 05
Atomic explosion at the Nevada Test Site, Nye County, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_2715) (view online)	box 05
Atomic explosion at the Nevada Test Site, Nye County, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_2716) (view online)	box 07
Atomic explosion at the Nevada Test Site, Nye County, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_2717) (view online)	box 05
Atomic explosion at the Nevada Test Site, Nye County, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_2718) (view online)	box 05
Atomic explosion at the Nevada Test Site, Nye County, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_2719) (view online)	folder 73
Atomic explosion at the Nevada Test Site, Nye County, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_2720) (view online)	folder 73
Atomic explosion at the Nevada Test Site, Nye County, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_2721) (view online)	box 05

Atomic explosion at the Nevada Test Site, Nye County, Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_2722) (view online)	box 05
Atomic explosion at the Nevada Test Site, Nye County, Nevada, 1957 (0100_2890) (view online)	folder 73
Atomic explosion at the Nevada Test Site, Nye County, Nevada, 1957 (0100_2891) (view online)	folder 73
Atomic explosion at Frenchman's Flat, Nevada National Security Site, south of Yucca Flat in Southern Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3270) (view online)	folder 79
Alamo Lake in western Arizona formed by the Alamo Dam, undated (0100_2723) (view online)	box 05
Shore of Alamo Lake in western Arizona formed by the Alamo Dam, undated (0100_2724) (view online)	box 05
Alamo Lake in western Arizona formed by the Alamo Dam, undated (0100_2725) (view online)	box 05
Shore of Alamo Lake in western Arizona formed by the Alamo Dam, undated (0100_2726) (view online)	box 05
Colorado River, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2727) (view online)	box 05
Colorado River, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2728) (view online)	box 05
Colorado River, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2729) (view online)	box 05
Colorado River, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_2730) (view online)	box 05
Colorado River, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2848) (view online)	box 06
Colorado River, approximately 1940-1959 (2849)	box 06
Colorado River, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2850) (view online)	box 06
Colorado River, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2852) (view online)	box 06
Colorado River, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2853) (view online)	box 06
Valley of Fire, Nevada, undated (0100_2873) (view online)	box 06
Valley of Fire, Nevada, undated (2874)	box 06
Valley of Fire, Nevada, undated (0100_2881) (view online)	box 06
Valley of Fire, Nevada, undated (2882)	box 06
Valley of Fire, Nevada, undated (0100_2885) (view online)	box 06
Valley of Fire, Nevada, undated (0100_2886) (view online)	box 06
Desert landscape near Las Vegas, Nevada, possibly Red Rock Canyon, undated (0100_2888) (view online)	box 06
Petroglyphs on a rock formation, Atlatl Rock, Valley of Fire Nevada State Park, Nevada, undated (0100_2894) (view online)	folder 73

Rock formation called the "Bee Hive," Valley of Fire State Park, Nevada, undated (0100_2895) (view online)	folder 73
Sunset at the Valley of Fire, Nevada, undated (0100_2896) (view online)	folder 73
Scenic road, Mount Charleston, Nevada, undated (0100_2912) (view online)	folder 73
Guest cabins at Ski-Bar Ranch on Mount Charleston, Nevada, undated (0100_2913) (view online)	folder 73
Mount Charleston Lodge in Desert Alps Mountain Resort, Nevada, approximately 1942-1959 (0100_2914) (view online)	folder 73
Mount Charleston Lodge, Nevada, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_2915) (view online)	folder 73
Cabins at the Mount Charleston Ski-Bar Ranch, Nevada, undated (0100_2916) (view online)	folder 74
Mount Charleston Lodge Resort, Nevada, undated (0100_2917) (view online)	folder 74
Cabins at the Mount Charleston Ski-Bar Ranch, Nevada, approximately 1930-1955 (0100_2918) (view online)	folder 74
Mount Charleston Lodge Resort, Nevada, approximately 1930-1955 (0100_2919) (view online)	folder 74
Mount Charleston Lodge, Nevada, approximately 1930-1955 (0100_2920) (view online)	folder 74
Cabins at the Mount Charleston Ski-Bar Ranch, Nevada, approximately 1930-1955 (0100_2921) (view online)	folder 74
Cabins at the Mount Charleston Ski-Bar Ranch, Nevada, approximately 1930-1955 (0100_2922) (view online)	folder 74
Joshua trees on the road between Charleston Peak and Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0100_2923) (view online)	folder 74
Desert landscape near Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1940-1949 (0100_2956) (view online)	folder 75
Comparison of Upper Colorado River in 1934 and Lake Mead after the Hoover Dam's construction, approximately 1934-1939 (0100_2971) (view online)	folder 75
Comparison of Hoover Dam's upstream face in February 1935 and after the waters of Lake Mead had risen, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_2972) (view online)	folder 75
Grand Canyon and Colorado River, Arizona, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_3015) (view online)	folder 77
Grand Canyon and Colorado River, Arizona, approximately 1936-1939 (0100_3016) (view online)	folder 77
Coloredo Divor in the Crand Convon Arizona annewimetaly 1025 1020	

	folder 77
Colorado River in the Grand Canyon, Arizona, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3018) (view online)	folder 77
Colorado River in the Grand Canyon, Arizona, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3019) (view online)	folder 77
Colorado River in the Grand Canyon, Arizona, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3020) (view online)	folder 77
Waterfall flowing into the Colorado River in the Grand Canyon, Arizona, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3021) (view online)	folder 77
Colorado River in the Grand Canyon, Arizona, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3022) (view online)	folder 77
Waterfall flowing into the Colorado River in the Grand Canyon, Arizona, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3023) (view online)	folder 77
Colorado River, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3031) (view online)	folder 77
Colorado River, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3032) (view online)	folder 77
Boat on the Colorado River, approximately 1920 to 1930 (0100_3033) (view online)	folder 77
Boat on the Colorado River, approximately 1920 to 1930 (0100_3034) (view online)	folder 77
Colorado River, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3035) (view online)	folder 77
Colorado River, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3036) (view online)	folder 78
Colorado River, approximately 1935-1939 (0100_3037) (view online)	folder 78
Colorado River, undated (0100_3048) (<u>view online</u>)	binder PB-012
Colorado River below Hoover Dam, undated (0100_3049) (view online)	binder PB-012
Grand Canyon, Arizona, approximately 1936-1937 (0100_3263) (view online)	folder 79
Grand Canyon Airlines airstrip, Arizona, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3264) (view online)	folder 79
Grand Canyon, Arizona, undated (0100_3284) (view online)	box 06
Grand Canyon, Arizona, undated (0100_3285) (view online)	box 06
Woman looking over the Grand Canyon in Arizona, approximately 1940-1959 (0100_3286) (view online)	box 06
Grand Canyon Arizona undated (0100 3287) (view online)	

	box 06
Grand Canyon, Arizona, undated (0100_3288) (view online)	box 06
Grand Canyon, Arizona, undated (0100_3289) (view online)	box 06
Man standing on a cliff looking over the Grand Canyon in Arizona, undated (0100_3290) (view online)	box 06
Highway near Hoover Dam, approximately 1930-1939 (0100_3348) (view online)	folder 81
Remnants of buildings located either in Death Valley, California or Rhyolite, Nevada, approximately 1910-1929 (0100_3376) (view online)	box 06
Desert landscape with either Sunrise Mountain or Mormon Mesa in the horizon, Clark County, Nevada, approximately 1900-1920 (0100_3378) (view online)	box 06
Grand Canyon, Arizona, approximately 1910-1929 (0100_3379) (view online)	box 06
Davis Dam on Colorado River on the border between Arizona and Nevada, approximately 1950-1959 (0100_3393) (view online)	box 06
Building located in Rhyolite, Nevada, approximately 1910-1929 (0100_3400) (view online)	box 06
Bottle House in Rhyolite, Nevada, approximately 1900-1920 (0100_3401) (view online)	box 06
Bottle House in Rhyolite, Nevada, approximately 1900-1920 (0100_3402) (view online)	box 06
Sunrise Mountain, Clark County, Nevada, approximately 1900-1920 (0100_3403) (view online)	box 06
Sunrise Mountain, Clark County, Nevada, approximately 1900-1920 (0100_3404) (view online)	box 06
Sunrise Mountain, Clark County, Nevada, approximately 1900-1920 (0100_3405) (view online)	box 06
Sunrise Mountain, Clark County, Nevada, approximately 1900-1920 (0100_3406) (view online)	box 06
Sunrise Mountain, Clark County, Nevada, approximately 1900-1920 (0100_3407) (view online)	box 06
Sunrise Mountain, Clark County, Nevada, approximately 1900-1920 (0100_3408) (view online)	box 06
Grand Canyon, Arizona, 1929-1939 (0100_3409) (<u>view online</u>)	box 06
Grand Canyon, Arizona, 1929-1939 (0100_3410) (<u>view online</u>)	box 06
Grand Canyon, Arizona, 1929-1939 (0100_3411) (<u>view online</u>)	box 06
Grand Canyon, Arizona, 1929-1939 (0100_3412) (<u>view online</u>)	box 06
Grand Canyon, Arizona, 1929-1939 (0100_3413) (<u>view online</u>)	box 06

Grand Canyon, Arizona, 1929-1939 (0100_3414) (view online)	box 06
Grand Canyon, Arizona, 1929-1939 (0100_3415) (view online)	box 06
Ruins in the Grand Canyon in Arizona, 1929-1939 (0100_3418) (view online)	box 06
Navajo Bridge at the Grand Canyon used to cross the Colorado River's Marble Canyon, 1929-1939 (0100_3422) (view online)	box 06
Navajo Bridge at the Grand Canyon used to cross the Colorado River's Marble Canyon, 1929-1939 (0100_3423) (view online)	box 06
Bridge over the Grand Canyon, 1929-1939 (0100_3424) (view online)	box 06
Guest cabins at Mount Charleston's Ski-Bar Ranch near Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0100_3432) (view online)	folder 82
Joshua Trees on the road between Charleston Park and Las Vegas, Nevada, approximately 1930-1955 (0100_3433) (view online)	folder 82

[^] Return to Table of Contents